
President 
Mickey Valdivia 

Vice President 
Chander Letulle 

Treasurer 
Robert Ybarra 

Secretary 
Kevin Walton 

Directors 
Dr. Blair M Ball 
Sarah Wargo 
Larry Smith 

General Manager 
Lance Eckhart, 

PG, CHG 

Legal Counsel 
Jeffry Ferre 

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY 
1210 Beaumont Avenue, Beaumont, CA 92223 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
July 7, 2025 at 1:30 p.m. 

President Valdivia will be participating via teleconference from the 
following location: 

Carivan Outpost, 317 Bryant St. Ojai, CA 93023 

AGENDA 

This meeting is being held virtually and in person. 
Link and telephone option provided is available for the 

convenience of the public. 

TO JOIN VIA ZOOM:  Zoom Link Board Meeting
TO JOIN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE  

CALL: 669-900-6833 | MEETING ID: 956 9367 4121 

Members of the public who wish to comment on any item within the jurisdiction 
of the Agency or any item on the agenda may submit comments by emailing 
mcabral@sgpwa.com or may do so during the meeting.  Comments will become 
part of the Board meeting record. 
*In order to reduce feedback, please mute your audio when you are not
speaking.

Esta reunión se llevará a cabo virtualmente y en persona.  
El enlace y la opción telefónica proporcionada  

es para la comodidad del público. 

PARA UNIRSE VÍA ZOOM:  Zoom Link Board Meeting
PARA UNIRSE A LA JUNTA CON LA OPCIÓN TELEFONICA 

LLAMAR: 669-900-6833 | ID DE REUNIÓN: 956 9367 4121 

Los miembros del público que deseen comentar sobre cualquier tema dentro de 
la jurisdicción de la Agencia o cualquier tema en la agenda pueden enviar 
comentarios por correo electrónico a mcabral@sgpwa.com o pueden hacerlo 
durante la reunión.  Los commentarios pasarán a formar parte del registro de la 
reunión de la Junta. 
*Para reducir los comentarios, silencia el audio cuando no estés hablando.

1. Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Roll Call

3. Adjustment and Adoption of Agenda

4. Public Comment
Members of the public may address the Board at this time concerning items
relating to any matter within the Agency's jurisdiction. There will be an
opportunity to comment on specific agenda items, as the items are addressed.

https://zoom.us/j/95693674121
mailto:mcabral@sgpwa.
https://zoom.us/j/95693674121
mailto:mcabral@sgpwa.com


SGPWA 
Regular Board Meeting 
July 7, 2025 

Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than five minutes.  Under the 
Brown Act, no action or discussion shall take place on any item not appearing on the 
agenda, except that the Board or staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed for the purpose of directing statements or questions to staff for follow-up. 

5. Consent Calendar
If any board member requests that an item be removed from the Consent Calendar, it will
be removed so that it may be acted upon separately.
A. Approve Minutes of the June 16, 2025, Regular Meeting of the San Gorgonio Pass

Water Agency Board of Directors, (pg. 4)
B. Approve Finance and Budget Committee Meeting Report for June 2025, (pg. 9)
C. Approve Resolution No. 2025-04, Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2025-26, (pg.33)

6. Reports – Staff
A. General Manager's Report
B. General Counsel's Report

7. Informational Presentations and Updates
A. Update on Golden Mussels, (pg. 37)

8. New Business – Discussion and Possible Action
A. Consideration of Approval for the Purchase of One (1) 2025 Ford Explorer through

Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program in an amount not to exceed $60,000,
including all applicable taxes and fees, (pg. 52)

B. Consideration of Cost-of-Living Adjustment for Fiscal Year 2025-26, (pg. 103)
C. Approve Proposed Debt Service Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-26, (pg. 107)
D. Approve Resolution No. 2025-05, Setting Tax Rate for Fiscal Year 2025-26, (pg.124)

9. Reports – Directors and Committees

10. Board Requests for Future Agenda Items

11. Announcements
A. Regular Board Meeting, July 21, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.
B. Finance & Budget Committee Meeting, July 24, 2025 at 10:00 a.m.
C. Regular Board Meeting, August 4, 2025 at 1:30 p.m.
D. Southern California Water Conference, August 8, 2025

12. Adjournment

2

https://www.sgpwa.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/5.A-2025-06-16-Draft-Board-Meeting-Minutes.pdf
https://www.sgpwa.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/5.B-FB-Committee-Report-to-Board-Combined-250707.pdf
https://www.sgpwa.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/5.C-Appropriations-Limit-Combined-250707.pdf
https://www.sgpwa.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/7.A-Update-on-the-Golden-Mussels-in-the-SWP.pdf
https://www.sgpwa.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/8.A-Consider-Authorization-for-the-Purchase-of-a-2025-Ford-Explorer.pdf
https://www.sgpwa.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/8.B-COLA-Staff-Report-Combined-250707.pdf
https://www.sgpwa.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/8.C-DS-Budget-FY25-26-Combined-Presentation.pdf
https://www.sgpwa.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/8.D-Tax-Rate-FY25-26-250707.pdf


SGPWA 
Regular Board Meeting 
July 7, 2025 
 Pending Agenda Items: 

(1) Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than 
seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Agency's office, during regular business hours.  When practical, these public records
will also be made available on the Agency's website, accessible at: www.sgpwa.com (2) Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this
meeting should telephone the Agency at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation. 

Request Requester Date of
Request Status 

Agency Law Workshop Walton 5/5/25 
Heli-Hydrant Dedication to Fallen 
Firefighter(s) Walton 6/16/25 

3



SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY 
1210 Beaumont Avenue, Beaumont, California 92223 

Official Minutes 
Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

June 16, 2025 

THIS MEETING WAS HELD IN PERSON, 
WITH PUBLIC AVAILABILITY PROVIDED VIA ZOOM. 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, and Invocation
The San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency Board of Directors meeting was called
to order by President Valdivia at 6:02 p.m., Monday, June 16, 2025, at the
office of the Agency.  Director Smith gave the invocation, and Director Walton
led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Roll Call
President Valdivia requested a roll call.

Board Present: Mickey Valdivia, President 
Chander Letulle, Vice-President 
Kevin Walton, Secretary 
Blair M Ball, Director  
Sarah Wargo, Director  
Larry Smith, Director 

Absent: Robert Ybarra, Treasurer 

Staff Present: Lance Eckhart, General Manager 
Thomas Todd, Jr., Chief Financial Officer 
Maricela Cabral, Exec. Asst./Clerk of the Board 
Matt Howard, Operations Manager 

Consultant Present: Holland Stewart, Legal Counsel 

A quorum was present. 

3. Adoption and Adjustment of Agenda
President Valdivia announced the following adjustments to the agenda:
• Moved Item 7.A (Update on Delta Conveyance Project) after Public Comment
• Moved Item 8.A, (MOU with Metropolitan Water District) after Delta

Conveyance update
• Removed Item 7.C (Update on Golden Mussels) to be deferred to the July 7,

2025, meeting
• Moved Items 7.D, 7.E & 7.F to the Consent Calendar

44



San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
June 16, 2025 
Page 2 

4. Public Comment
Dave Armstrong, South Mesa Water Company General Manager, expressed
gratitude for the Agency’s Gap Funding program, which allowed the successful
completion of their $10.2 million grant-funded project.

No additional public comments were received.

7. Informational Presentations and Updates:
Update on Delta Conveyance Project, presentation by Adán Ortega, Jr., Chair
of the Board, Metropolitan Water District
Chairman Adán Ortega of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
delivered a comprehensive update on the Delta Conveyance Project, legislative
challenges, litigation, and the importance of the Governor’s trailer bills.  He called
upon all agencies to actively engage their legislators in support of the DCP and
emphasized regional unity.  Directors thanked Chairman Ortega for his advocacy
and presence.

8. New Business – Discussion and Possible Action:
A. Authorize the General Manager to Execute the Memorandum of

Understanding with the Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California for Identifying and Developing Mutually Beneficial Projects
General Manager Eckhart provided background on the Memorandum of
Understanding with Metropolitan Water District.

On a motion by Director Smith, seconded by Secretary Walton, the board
approved the General Manager to execute the Memorandum of
Understanding with the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California for
Identify and Developing Mutually Beneficial Projects.
Approved by the following roll call vote:
Ayes:  Smith, Walton, Wargo, Letulle, Ball, Valdivia
Noes:  None
Absent:  Ybarra
Motion passed 6-0.

The Board recessed for a short break at 6:48 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 6:53 
p.m.

5. Consent Calendar
A. Approve Minutes of the June 2, 2025, Regular Meeting of the San Gorgonio

Pass Water Agency Board of Directors
7D. Procurement Policy Required Notification: Contract Extension with Albert A. 

Webb for On-Call Engineering Services, in the amount of $25,000 
7E. Procurement Policy Required Notification: Contract Extension with CV 

Strategies for Public Relations and Social Media, in the amount of $19,760 
7F. Procurement Policy Required Notification: Contract Extension with Provost 

& Pritchard for 2024 Annual Report for the San Gorgonio Pass Subbasin, in 
the amount of $2,440 

55



San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
June 16, 2025 
Page 3 
 
 

 On a motion by President Valdivia, seconded by Director Smith, the board 
approved the Consent Calendar as presented.   

 Approved by the following vote:   
 Ayes:  Smith, Walton, Wargo, Letulle, Ball, Valdivia 
 Noes:  None 
 Absent:  Ybarra 
 Motion passed 6-0. 

 
6. Reports  
 A. General Manager’s Report 

 General Manager Eckhart showcased awards and recognition received from 
recent events, including the SoCAL STEAM Challenge and the Cabazon Heli-
Hydrant ribbon cutting ceremony. 

 
 B. Legal Counsel’s Report 

 Counsel Stewart had no report.  
 
7. Informational Presentations and Updates: 
 B. Water Conditions Report 

 Operations Manager Matt Howard reported that Northern Sierra precipitation 
was at 106% of average, with Lake Oroville near full capacity at 98%.  San 
Luis Reservoir levels were decreasing due to deliveries but remained 
average.  Mr. Howard noted that 2024 carryover, City of Yuba City transfer 
water, and non-SWP “nickel water” deliveries were completed, with current 
deliveries being applied to the 5,000 acre-feet Ventura agreement.  May 
deliveries were just over 1,500 acre-feet, impacted by scheduled 
maintenance at Brookside East.  Recharge operations have resumed:  
Brookside East is recharging at 20 CFS into Pond 4; BCVWD recharge 
facilities resumed operations and are expected to increase flows by 5 CFS 
next week. 

 Cumulative 2025 deliveries are trending similar to 2024.  Director Walton 
inquired about the 50% SWP allocation despite full reservoirs.  Mr. Howard 
explained this was due to low snowpack and the lack of upstream storage.  A 
suggestion was made to invite a State Water Contractors representative to 
further explain allocation decisions. 

 
8. New Business – Discussion and Possible Action: 
 B. Authorize the Solicitation of Bids for the Construction of the County 

Line Road Recharge Basin and Turnout Project 
 General Manager Eckhart presented plans to proceed with advertising for 

construction bids as a single contract.  Representatives from LEC and Webb 
Engineering answered technical questions from the Board. 

 
 On a motion by President Valdivia, seconded by Vice President Letulle, the 

board approved the solicitation of bids for the construction of the County Line 
Road Recharge Basin and Turnout Project. 

 Approved by the following roll call vote:  

66



San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
June 16, 2025 
Page 4 
 

 Ayes:  Smith, Walton, Wargo, Letulle, Ball, Valdivia 
 Noes:  None 
 Absent:  Ybarra 
 Motion passed 6-0. 

 
 C. Authorize the General Manager to Execute an On-Call Engineering 

Services Contract with Provost and Pritchard for a Not-To-Exceed 
amount of $250,000 

 General Manager Eckhart provided background recommending contracting 
directly with Provost & Pritchard (Eric Howard) for on-call engineering support 
due to increasing inefficiencies in pass-through arrangements. 

 
 On a motion by Director Smith, seconded by Secretary Walton, the board 

approved and authorized the General Manager to execute an On-Call 
Engineering Services Contract with Provost and Pritchard for a not-to-exceed 
amount of $250,000. 

 Approved by the following roll call vote:  
 Ayes:  Smith, Walton, Wargo, Letulle, Ball, Valdivia 
 Noes:  None 
 Absent:  Ybarra 
 Motion passed 6-0. 

 
 D. Authorize the General Manager to Execute Amendment No. 2 to the 

Professional Services Agreement with Albert A. Webb Associates, Inc., 
for On-Call Engineering Services; Authorize the General Manager to 
Make Non-Substantive Revisions as Needed; and Approve a One-Year 
Extension Through Fiscal Year 2025-26 

 General Manager Eckhart presented background on Amendment No. 2 to the 
Professional Services Agreement with Albert A. Webb Associates, Inc., for 
On-Call Engineering Services.  The Board discussed the approval of an 
increase in the annual on-call engineering contract up to $500,000, to be 
shared between selected firms on a task-order basis. 

 
 On a motion by President Valdivia, seconded by Vice President Letulle, the 

board approved and authorized the General Manager to execute Amendment 
No. 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Albert A. Webb 
Associates, Inc., for On-Call Engineering Services; authorized the General 
Manager to make non-substantive revisions as needed; and approved a one-
year extension through Fiscal year 2025-26. 

 Approved by the following roll call vote: 
 Ayes:  Smith, Walton, Wargo, Letulle, Ball, Valdivia 
 Noes:  None 
 Absent:  Ybarra 
 Motion passed 6-0. 

 
9. Reports - Directors and Committee Report 
 The following meetings were reported on: 

77



San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
June 16, 2025 
Page 5 
 

• June 6-8, 2025, State Water Project Tour with Metropolitan Water District and 
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (Smith, Walton) 

• June 11, 2025, Board Handbook Committee Meeting (Ball, Letulle, Walton) 
• June 11, 2025, Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting (Ball) 
• June 11, 2025, Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District Board Meeting (Ball) 
• June 12, 2025, Cabazon Heli-Hydrant Ribbon Cutting Event (Smith, Walton, 

Wargo, Valdivia) 
 

  Director Smith shared insights from the recent State Water Project tour and 
emphasized the importance of continued advocacy and involvement at the 
source. 

 
Directors Walton and Wargo praised the success of the heli-hydrant project, 
noting its visibility and contribution to regional fire preparedness and water 
infrastructure efforts. 

 
Director Letulle had no report. 

 
President Valdivia reflected on the success of the heli-hydrant event and the 
growing regional importance of the Agency’s leadership. 

 
10. Topics for Future Agendas  
 Director Smith requested formation of an ad hoc legislative committee to monitor 

state activity and coordinate rapid response.  President Valdivia appointed an ad-
hoc committee consisting of Directors Smith (chair), Valdivia and Wargo. 

 
 Director Walton requested the Board consider dedicating a heli-hydrant site in 

memory of fallen Cal Fire Captain Mark Miller. 
 
11. Announcements  
 President Valdivia reviewed the following announcements: 

A.   Waterwise Planting Workshop, June 17, 2025, 5-7pm at Noble Creek 
Community Center 

B.   Finance & Budget Committee Meeting, June 19, 2025 at 3:30 p.m. 
 C.  Office closed July 4, 2025 in observance of Independence Day 
 D.  Regular Board Meeting, July 7, 2025 at 1:30 p.m. 
 E.  Regular Board Meeting, July 21, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
12. Adjournment 
 There being no further business to discuss, President Valdivia adjourned the 

meeting at 7:53 p.m.  The next regularly scheduled meeting is Monday, July 7, 
2025, at 1:30 p.m. 

 
 
 
Maricela V. Cabral, CMC, CPMC 
Deputy Secretary of the Board 

88



San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
 
DATE: July 7, 2025 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Lance Eckhart, General Manager 
 
BY: Tom Todd, Jr., Chief Financial Officer   
 
SUBJECT:  Report from the Finance and Budget Committee 
   
RECOMMENDATION  
 
The Board ratify the actions of the Finance and Budget Committee as listed below. 
 
PREVIOUS CONSIDERATION 
 
The Finance and Budget Committee of the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency met on 
June 19, 2025.  During that meeting, the Committee took the following actions: 
 
Accepted the following items: 
Item 5A: Payments as listed in the Check History reports for Accounts Payable and 
Payroll for the month of May 2025. 
 
Item 5B: The Bank Reconciliation for May 2025. 
 
Item 5C: The Budget Report for May 2025. 
 
Approved the following items: 
Item 4A: Minutes of the May 28, 2025 meeting of the Committee. 
 
Item 5D: Payment of the Legal Invoice for May 2025. 
 
Item 5F: Appropriations Limit for FY 2025-26  
 
Approved the following items for Board Consideration: 
Item 5G: Cost of Living Adjustment for Staff for FY 2025-26 
 
Item 5H: Draft Debt Service Fund Budget for FY 2025-26 
 
BACKGROUND  
 
The Finance & Budget Committee reviewed the necessary financial material during this 
meeting and took the actions listed above. 
 
ACTION 
 
The Board ratify the actions of the Finance and Budget Committee as listed above. 
 
 

99



 
 

  
 

ATTACHMENTS 
Minutes 
Check History Report 
Bank Reconciliation 
Water Delivery Report 
Budget Report 
Pending Legal Invoice Report 
Gap Funding Report 
*Appropriations Limit for FY 2025-26 as a separate agenda item 
*Cost of Living Adjustment for FY 2025-26 as a separate agenda item 
*Draft Debt Service Budget for FY 2025-26 as a separate agenda item 
 

1010



SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY 
1210 Beaumont Avenue 

Beaumont, California 92223 
Minutes of the  

Finance and Budget Committee  
May 28, 2025 

 
THIS MEETING WAS HELD IN PERSON AND VIA ZOOM. 

 
Committee Members Present: 
In person Robert Ybarra, Chair 
 Chander Letulle, Member 
 Kevin Walton, Member 
Staff Present: 
In person Tom Todd, Jr., Chief Financial Officer 
 Lance Eckhart, General Manager 
 
1. Call to Order, Flag Salute, and Roll Call:  The San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 

Finance and Budget Committee meeting was called to order by Chair Robert Ybarra 
at  10:05 a.m., May 28, 2025.  Mr. Ybarra led the Pledge of Allegiance.  Mr. Ybarra 
asked for a roll call.  A quorum was present. 

 
2. Adjustment and/or Adoption of the Agenda.  The agenda was adopted as posted. 
 
3. Public Comment: None. 
 
4. Approval of Minutes 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the Finance & Budget Committee Meeting, 
 May 1, 2025. 
 Mr. Letulle moved, seconded by Mr. Walton, to approve the minutes of the Finance 

and Budget Committee meeting of May 1, 2025.  Approved unanimously by voice 
vote. 

  
5. New Business 
 A. Ratification of Paid Invoices and Monthly Payroll for April 2025  
 B. Review of Bank Reconciliation for April 2025 
 C. Review of Budget Report for April 2025 
 After review and discussion, Mr. Ybarra moved, seconded by Mr. Walton, to accept 

Items 5A-C.  Approved unanimously by voice vote. 
 
 D. Review of Pending Legal Invoices for April 2025 
 After review and discussion, Mr. Letulle moved, seconded by Mr. Walton, to approve 

payment of the Legal Invoice.  Approved unanimously by voice vote. 
 
 E. Gap Funding Report 
 The Committee reviewed the Gap Funding Report. 
 
 

1111



San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
Finance and Budget Committee 
May 28, 2025 
Page 2 

 
 F. Review of Draft General Fund Budget for FY 2025-26 
 After review and discussion, Mr. Ybarra moved, seconded by Mr. Letulle, to forward 

the draft General Fund Budget for FY 2025-26 to the Board for review, discussion 
and possible approval.  Approved unanimously by voice vote. 

 
6. Committee Member Comments 
 There were no additional Committee comments. 
 
7. Announcements 
 Mr. Ybarra reviewed the announcements: 

A. Regular Board Meeting, June 2, 2025, 1:30 p.m. 
B. Water Conservation and Education Committee Meeting, June 10, 2025, 1:30 pm 

 C. Regular Board Meeting, June 16, 2025, 6:00 p.m. 
 D. Finance & Budget Committee Meeting, June 26, 2025, 10:00 a.m. 
 
8. Adjournment 
 The Finance and Budget Committee of the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency was 

adjourned by Mr. Ybarra at 10:41 a.m. 
 
 
 
Draft - Subject to Committee Approval  
Robert Ybarra, Committee Chair 

1212



  

 
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

  Check History Report
 May 1 through May 31, 2025

Date Number Name Amount

5/2/25 121756 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 831.62

5/2/25 121757 PUBLIC AGENCY RETIREMENT SERVICES 1,666.00

5/5/25 121758 ATAC EXTERMINATORS INC 89.00

5/5/25 121759 BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 514.62

5/5/25 121760 BEST BEST & KRIEGER 23,865.01

5/5/25 121761 CALIFORNIA RURAL WATER ASSN 9,586.50

5/5/25 121762 CV STRATEGIES 22,518.75

5/5/25 121763 I. E. RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 23,575.00

5/5/25 121764 PURCOR PEST SOLUTIONS 66.80

5/5/25 121765 SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNI WATER DISTRICT 70,220.13

5/5/25 121766 UNLIMITED SERVICES 407.00

5/5/25 121767 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 10.00

5/5/25 121768 VERIZON BUSINESS 80.04

5/5/25 121769 WASTE MGT CORPORATE SERVICES 133.30

5/5/25 121770 WEAVER GRADING 2,200.00

5/19/25 121771 ACWA BENEFITS 1,126.91

5/19/25 121772 ALBERT WEBB ASSOCIATES 64,056.42

5/19/25 121773 CONTROL TEMP, INC. 185.00

5/19/25 121774 CRM TECH 5,650.00

5/19/25 121775 CRIDER PUBLIC RELATIONS 1,976.25

5/19/25 121776 CV STRATEGIES 18,853.75

5/19/25 121777 THE FERGUSON GROUP 2,500.00

5/19/25 121778 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 377.40

5/19/25 121779 HDL COREN & CONE 6,689.43

5/19/25 121780 T. R. HOLLIMAN 525.00

5/19/25 121781 LAND ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS 30,436.50

5/19/25 121782 LENITY TECHNOLOGY 3,718.99

5/19/25 121783 MATTHEW PISTILLI LANDSCAPE SERVICES 3,025.00

5/19/25 121784 PUBLIC AGENCY RETIREMENT SERVICES 1,633.00

5/19/25 121785 PARS ADMINISTRATION 400.00

5/19/25 121786 PROVOST & PRITCHARD 13,637.00

5/19/25 121787 SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNI WATER DISTRICT 56,057.15

5/19/25 121788 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS 74.74

5/19/25 121789 YUBA CITY 675,000.00

5/28/25 121790 CABAZON WATER DISTRICT 120,000.00

5/28/25 121791 HIGH VALLEYS WATER DISTRICT 387,932.50

5/28/25 121792 WELLS FARGO ELITE CREDIT CARD 12,253.62

5/2/25 901084 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 2,668.70

5/2/25 901085 ELECTRONIC FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT SYSTEM 15,957.01

5/2/25 901086 CALPERS RETIREMENT 10,633.37

5/2/25 901087 CAL PERS RETIREMENT - SIP-457 5,039.00

5/2/25 901088 PAYCHEX 261.90

5/2/25 901089 LAWRENCE R. SMITH - REIMBURSEMENT 510.40

5/17/25 901090 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 2,300.89

5/17/25 901091 ELECTRONIC FEDERAL TAX PAYMENT SYSTEM 13,847.16

5/17/25 901092 CALPERS RETIREMENT 10,633.37

5/17/25 901093 CAL PERS RETIREMENT - SIP-457 5,189.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

1313



  

 
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

  Check History Report
 May 1 through May 31, 2025

Date Number Name Amount

5/17/25 901094 PAYCHEX 269.50

5/17/25 901095 KEVIN D. WALTON - REIMBURSEMENT 1,493.58

5/17/25 901096 SARAH C. WARGO - REIMBURSEMENT 185.35

5/17/25 901097 ROBERT G. YBARRA - REIMBURSEMENT 2,567.44

5/19/25 901098 CALPERS HEALTH 13,353.86

5/19/25 901099 CALPERS RETIREMENT 343,000.00

5/19/25 901100 CALPERS CERBT 214,000.00

5/30/25 901110 DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 1,186,779.00

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS 3,390,561.96

Date Number Name Amount

5/1/25 802946 MARICELA V. CABRAL 3,951.21

5/1/25 802947 EMMETT G. CAMPBELL 3,598.13

5/1/25 802948 LANCE E. ECKHART 6,682.23

5/1/25 802949 MATTHEW E. HOWARD 4,668.27

5/1/25 802950 CHANDER P. LETULLE 2,131.44

5/1/25 802951 LAWRENCE R. SMITH 2,935.04

5/1/25 802952 SCOTT W. TIRRELL 410.14

5/1/25 802953 THOMAS W. TODD, JR. 4,077.29

5/1/25 802954 MICHAEL R. VALDIVIA 2,935.05

5/1/25 802955 SARAH C. WARGO 2,877.57

5/1/25 802956 ROBERT G. YBARRA 2,935.04

5/16/25 802957 MARICELA V. CABRAL 3,850.54

5/16/25 802958 EMMETT G. CAMPBELL 3,598.12

5/16/25 802959 LANCE E. ECKHART 6,682.23

5/16/25 802960 MATTHEW E. HOWARD 4,668.29

5/16/25 802961 SCOTT W. TIRRELL 184.30

5/16/25 802962 THOMAS W. TODD, JR. 4,077.29

5/16/25 802963 KEVIN D. WALTON 2,805.33

TOTAL PAYROLL 63,067.51

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS FOR MAY 2025 3,453,629.47

NOTES
*Reimbursements to Staff and Directors may include medical, wellness, travel or office expenditures.
Check and expenditure series numbers:

121xxx Accounts payable checks
802xxx Payroll direct deposits to employees
900xxx Electronic Funds Transfers

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (CON'T)

PAYROLL

1414



Vendor - Name and Address Expenditure Type

no new vendors to report

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
New Vendors List

June 2025

1515



1616



DATE RECEIVED FROM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

DEPOSIT TO CHECKING ACCOUNT

5/6/25 STATE OF CALIF/DWR BOND COVER REFUND 222,751.00          
5/6/25 STATE OF CALIF/DWR WSRB BOND COVER REFUND 164,266.00          
5/6/25 STATE OF CALIF/DWR POWER DEBT SERVICE REFUND 17,744.00            
5/6/25 STATE OF CALIF/DWR TEHACHAPIE 2ND AFTERBAY CVR RFND 4,427.00              
5/6/25 STATE OF CALIF/DWR EBX BOND COVER REFUND 1,340,518.00       
5/8/25 RIVERSIDE COUNTY PROPERTY TAXES  SBE-UNITARY 8,423,364.15

5/12/25 RIVERSIDE COUNTY PROPERTY TAXES  HOMOWNERS' EXEMPT. 78,150.94
5/12/25 TOM TODD, JR. CREDIT CARD REPAYMENT 87.82
5/15/25 RIVERSIDE COUNTY PROPERTY TAXES SUPPLEMENTAL 471,609.84
5/20/25 SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY PROPERTY TAXES - MAY25 DEPOSIT 10.04
5/20/25 BLAIR BALL REPAYMENT - BREAKFAST MEETING 25.00
5/29/25 RIVERSIDE COUNTY PROPERTY TAXES  SECURED 10,969,918.69
5/29/25 BCVWD WATER SALES 558,999.00
5/29/25 RIVERSIDE COUNTY ARPA GRANT - HELI-HYDRANT 120,000.00

TOTAL FOR MAY 2025 22,371,871.48

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
DEPOSIT RECAP

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2025

1717



Replenish Pre-Stored Replenish Pre-Stored Direct Pre-Stored*
1,500 250 11,200 5,000 200 0

SGPWA SGPWA SGPWA Banning BCVWD YVWD
Transfers-In Transfers-Out Balance Transfers-In Transfers-In Transfers-In

Bal. Prior Year Bal. Prior Year 1,595
Jan 10 43 53 10 1,605
Feb 397 637 1,034 397 2,002
Mar 724 1,582 13 2,319 724 2,726
Apr 572 1,401 1,973 572 3,298
May 126 1,389 1,515 126 3,424
Jun 0
Jul 0
Aug 0
Sep 0
Oct 0
Nov 0
Dec 0

TOTALS 1,829 0 5,052 13 6,894 1,829 0 0 0 0

Deliveries Transfers-in Total Deliveries Transfers-in Total Deliveries Transfers-in Total
Jan 0 43 43 0 43
Feb 0 637 637 0 637
Mar 0 1,582 1,582 13 13 1,595
Apr 0 1,401 1,401 0 1,401
May 0 1,389 1,389 0 1,389
Jun 0 0 0 0
Jul 0 0 0 0
Aug 0 0 0 0
Sep 0 0 0 0
Oct 0 0 0 0
Nov 0 0 0 0
Dec 0 0 0 0

TOTALS 0 0 0 5,052 0 5,052 13 0 13 5,065
*Pre-stored water for YVWD will be delivered thru the Brookside East facility.

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY

Local Water Purchases and Deliveries ORDERS (AF)

Calendar Year 2025 City of Banning BCVWD YVWD

DRAFT - Subject to Change
May 15, 2025

Delivery Point Pre-Stored Water

Month
Brookside 

East
LSGC

Noble 
Connect.

SBVMWD Total

Billing Detail

Month
City of Banning BCVWD YVWD

Totals

1818



San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
Budget Highlights 
 
May 2025 
 
Overall Summary 
All expense categories are within budget with two exceptions, one of which has been noted in 
previous reports.  All income line items have exceeded projections except for one line item. 
 
General Fund (Green Bucket) 
Income 
Tax revenue from May exceed expectations.  As a result, tax revenue has exceeded projections for 
the fiscal year.  Current receipts are about 10% more than last fiscal year.  An additional $150,000 
may be received from June through August, the end of the tax year. 
 
However, Grant Revenue is much less than expected, which affects the category total significantly.  
Additional grant revenue is not expected before the end of the fiscal year. 
 
Expenses 
These categories were previously mentioned: 

 Computer, Website and Phone Support 
 Insurance and Bonds 
 Dues and Assessments 
 Yucaipa GSA 

All categories are within budget at this time, except Legal Services, which has been previously 
reported. 
 
The individual line items listed below have experienced excess expenses this month: 

 Other-Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) 
 Employee Education 

 
Consigned – SWP Support Fund (Orange Bucket) 
Tax revenue was received this month, which exceeded projections.  Because Tax Collection 
Charges are a factor of the amount received, this line item has also exceed projections this month.  
In addition, interest is also exceeding expectations, which makes the net addition to reserves of the 
Orange Bucket  significantly more than projected. 
 
Debt Service Fund (Red Bucket) 
Income 
As mentioned under the General Fund, tax revenue from May exceed expectations.  As a result, 
tax revenue has exceeded projections for the fiscal year.  Current receipts are about 10% more than 
last fiscal year.  Also, interest revenue is exceeding projections.  This category is currently almost 
11% more than projected for the fiscal year. 
 
 
 

1919



Expenses 
Overall expenses for the Debt Service Fund are within budget.  The individual line items listed 
below have experienced excess expenses this month: 

 Purchased Water 
 Benefits 
 Water Transfers 

These items are counter-balanced by other line items, which results in Debt Service expenses being 
under projections for this month. 
 
Gap Funding Program 
Banning Heights Mutual Water Company and Cabazon Water District’s Heli-Hydrant project have 
increased the amount expended for Gap Funding beyond expectations.  Income is below 
expectations, so while the whole category has expended more than projected, the purpose for the 
Gap Funding Program is being utilized for the significant projects that were envisioned. 

2020



1 of 7

1 2 3 4 5

GENERAL FUND

 GENERAL FUND - INCOME Remaining % 8%

1 WATER SALES 7,100,000 7,100,000 8,908,060.83 25.5%
2 OTHER WATER SALES 0 0 0.00 NA
3 TAX REVENUE 12,400,000 12,400,000 12,571,555.89 1.4%
4 INTEREST 270,000 270,000 654,292.31 142.3%
5 GOV'T CONTRIBUTIONS 42,000 42,000 0.00 -100.0%
6 GRANT REVENUE 6,000,000 6,000,000 121,065.00 -98.0%
7 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 35,000 35,000 43,607.92 24.6%

8 TOTAL GENERAL FUND INCOME 25,847,000 0 25,847,000 22,298,581.95 -13.7%

GENERAL FUND - EXPENSES

COMMODITY PURCHASE
12 PURCHASED WATER FOR DELIVERY 8,500,000 8,500,000 3,930,337.20 53.8%
13 PURCHASED WATER FOR BANKING (FUTURE SALE) 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.00 100.0%

14 TOTAL COMMODITY PURCHASE 9,500,000 0 9,500,000 3,930,337.20 58.6%

SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
17 SALARIES 640,000 25,000 665,000 553,210.49 16.8%
18 PAYROLL TAXES 52,000 3,000 55,000 50,750.71 7.7%
19 PAYROLL SERVICE 6,000 6,000 12,000 8,083.05 32.6%
20 RETIREMENT 250,000 100,000 350,000 349,489.89 0.1%
21 OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) 145,000 50,000 195,000 206,659.41 -6.0%
22 HEALTH INSURANCE 54,000 3,000 57,000 46,875.13 17.8%
23 ACWA BENEFITS 9,000 1,000 10,000 7,578.66 24.2%
24 DISABILITY INSURANCE 6,000 6,000 4,914.56 18.1%
25 WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE 6,000 6,000 3,253.46 45.8%
26 SGPWA STAFF MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 11,000 11,000 6,245.37 43.2%
27 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 4,000 4,000 5,764.42 -44.1%

28 TOTAL SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,183,000 188,000 1,371,000 1,242,825.15 9.3%

ACTUAL YTD
Over/Under 

Budget

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
APPROVED BUDGET FOR FY 2024-25

FOR THE ELEVEN MONTHS ENDING ON MAY 31, 2025

FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2024 - JUNE 30, 2025

ADOPTED BUDGET
REVISIONS TO 

BUDGET
TOTAL REVISED 

BUDGET

2121



2 of 7

1 2 3 4 5

ACTUAL YTD
Over/Under 

Budget

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
APPROVED BUDGET FOR FY 2024-25

FOR THE ELEVEN MONTHS ENDING ON MAY 31, 2025

FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2024 - JUNE 30, 2025

ADOPTED BUDGET
REVISIONS TO 

BUDGET
TOTAL REVISED 

BUDGET

GENERAL FUND - EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Remaining % 8%

DIRECTOR EXPENDITURES
33 DIRECTORS FEES 275,000 275,000 205,644.65 25.2%
34 DIRECTORS TRAVEL AND EDUCATION 80,000 80,000 57,530.45 28.1%
35 DIRECTORS MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT 43,000 43,000 9,903.77 77.0%

OFFICE EXPENDITURES
37 OFFICE EXPENSE 40,000 40,000 25,925.59 35.2%
38 POSTAGE 1,000 1,000 867.93 13.2%
39 TELEPHONE 8,000 8,000 8,002.92 0.0%
40 UTILITIES 17,000 17,000 3,682.96 78.3%

SERVICE EXPENDITURES
42 COMPUTER, WEBSITE AND PHONE SUPPORT 54,000 54,000 63,608.33 -17.8%
43 GENERAL MANAGER AND STAFF TRAVEL 25,000 10,000 35,000 39,861.60 -13.9%
44 SUCCESSION PLANNING 65,000 65,000 21,500.00 66.9%
45 INSURANCE AND BONDS 55,000 55,000 57,805.89 -5.1%
46 ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING 22,000 22,000 20,000.00 9.1%
47 DUES AND ASSESSMENTS 45,000 45,000 61,327.32 -36.3%
48 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 35,000 35,000 15,375.00 56.1%
49 BANK CHARGES 1,000 1,000 0.00 100.0%
50 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 1,000 1,000 0.00 100.0%

MAINTENANCE AND EQUIPMENT EXPENDITURES
52 TOOLS PURCHASE AND MAINTENANCE 2,000 2,000 603.78 69.8%
53 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS - VEHICLE 10,000 15,000 25,000 14,624.75 41.5%
54 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS - BUILDING 40,000 40,000 37,019.10 7.5%
55 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS - FIELD 50,000 50,000 35,487.20 29.0%

COUNTY EXPENDITURES
57 LAFCO COST SHARE 10,000 10,000 7,800.78 22.0%
58 ELECTION EXPENSE 150,000 150,000 45,821.40 69.5%
59 TAX COLLECTION CHARGES 60,000 60,000 50,571.34 15.7%

60 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,089,000 25,000 1,114,000 782,964.76 29.7%

2222



3 of 7

1 2 3 4 5

ACTUAL YTD
Over/Under 

Budget

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
APPROVED BUDGET FOR FY 2024-25

FOR THE ELEVEN MONTHS ENDING ON MAY 31, 2025

FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2024 - JUNE 30, 2025

ADOPTED BUDGET
REVISIONS TO 

BUDGET
TOTAL REVISED 

BUDGET

GENERAL FUND - EXPENSES

CONSULTING AND ENGINEERING SERVICES Remaining % 8%

PLANS & CONSTRUCTION
65 INFRASTRUCTURE PLAN - Phase 2 25,000 25,000 4,809.60 80.8%
66 BACKBONE INFRASTRUCTURE STUDY AND DESIGN 150,000 150,000 0.00 100.0%
67 BUNKER HILL BANKING AND RECOVERY PROGRAM 75,000 75,000 0.00 100.0%
68 COUNTY LINE RECHARGE 1,250,000 1,250,000 176,342.40 85.9%
69 SMALL SYSTEM ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 210,000 210,000 97,960.89 53.4%
70 SIGNAGE AND FRONTAGE BROOKSIDE EAST 75,000 75,000 0.00 100.0%
71 MONITORING WELL DRILLING 2,300,000 2,300,000 563,344.77 75.5%
72 HELI-HYDRANT 1,800,000 1,800,000 0.00 100.0%

OTHER PROJECTS
74 WATER BANKING INVESTIGATIONS 25,000 25,000 0.00 100.0%
75 SAN GORGONIO GSA 50,000 50,000 27,691.20 44.6%
76 YUCAIPA GSA VERBENIA GSA 10,000 10,000 24,568.79 -145.7%
77 FLUME MONITORING AND SUPPORT 30,000 30,000 0.00 100.0%

STUDIES AND REPORTS
79 FINANCIAL MODELING + NEXUS RATE STUDY 90,000 90,000 74,524.02 17.2%
80 USGS STUDIES AND MONITORING 300,000 300,000 50,944.00 83.0%
81 WATER PORTFOLIO 100,000 100,000 52,755.44 47.2%
82 LOCAL SUPPLIES 50,000 50,000 9,425.00 81.2%
83 LOCAL RECHARGE FEASIBILITY STUDIES 750,000 750,000 0.00 100.0%
84 UWMP SUPPORT AND ANNUAL REPORT COMPLETION 25,000 25,000 885.00 96.5%

GENERAL ENGINEERING SERVICES
86 ON-CALL AGENCY ENGINEER 250,000 250,000 136,467.29 45.4%
87 GRANT SUPPORT SERVICES 75,000 75,000 24,000.00 68.0%
88 STATE + FEDERAL ADVOCACY 30,000 30,000 0.00 100.0%
89 SAWPA REGIONAL PROJECTS 36,000 36,000 28,484.21 20.9%
90 GENERAL ENGINEERING and ENVIRONMENTAL 75,000 75,000 0.00 100.0%

91 TOTAL CONSULTING AND ENGINEERING SERVICES 7,781,000 0 7,781,000 1,272,202.61 83.6%

2323



4 of 7

1 2 3 4 5

ACTUAL YTD
Over/Under 

Budget

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
APPROVED BUDGET FOR FY 2024-25

FOR THE ELEVEN MONTHS ENDING ON MAY 31, 2025

FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2024 - JUNE 30, 2025

ADOPTED BUDGET
REVISIONS TO 

BUDGET
TOTAL REVISED 

BUDGET

GENERAL FUND - EXPENSES

Remaining % 8%

LEGAL SERVICES
96 LEGAL SERVICES 200,000 60,000 260,000 271,920.86 -4.6%

97 TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES 200,000 60,000 260,000 271,920.86 -4.6%

CONSERVATION AND EDUCATION
100 SCHOOL EDUCATION PROGRAMS 60,000 60,000 42,972.00 28.4%
101 PUBLIC INFORMATION AND EDUCATION 260,000 260,000 156,926.24 39.6%
102 SPONSORSHIPS 0 0 8,950.00 NA
103 TRANSFER TO PASS WATER AGENCY FOUNDATION 32,000 32,000 10,000.00 68.8%
104 65th ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATION 20,000 20,000 11,836.25 40.8%

105 TOTAL CONSERVATION AND EDUCATION 372,000 0 372,000 230,684.49 38.0%

MAJOR AND CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT

109 BUILDING 50,000 50,000 0.00 100.0%
110 FRONT LANDSCAPING 75,000 75,000 0.00 100.0%
111 FURNITURE AND OFFICE EQUIPMENT 25,000 25,000 0.00 100.0%
112 OTHER EQUIPMENT 20,000 20,000 0.00 100.0%
113 VEHICLES 125,000 125,000 0.00 100.0%

OTHER ITEMS
115 SITES RESERVOIR 560,000 560,000 560,000.00 0.0%

116 TOTAL MAJOR AND CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 855,000 0 855,000 560,000.00 34.5%

118 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 0

120 TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES 20,980,000 273,000 21,253,000 8,290,935.07 61.0%

122 GENERAL FUND NET INCOME YTD 4,867,000 -273,000 4,594,000 14,007,646.88

2424



5 of 7

1 2 3 4 5

ACTUAL YTD
Over/Under 

Budget

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
APPROVED BUDGET FOR FY 2024-25

FOR THE ELEVEN MONTHS ENDING ON MAY 31, 2025

FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2024 - JUNE 30, 2025

ADOPTED BUDGET
REVISIONS TO 

BUDGET
TOTAL REVISED 

BUDGET

CONSIGNED - SWP SUPPORT FUND
Remaining % 8%

CONSIGNED - SWP SUPPORT FUND - INCOME

INCOME
130 UNITARY TAX REVENUE ALLOCATED 7,200,000 7,200,000 8,884,661.70 23.4%
131 INTEREST 240,000 240,000 630,251.40 162.6%
132 OTHER INCOME 0 0 0.00 NA
133 TOTAL SWP SUPPORT FUND INCOME 7,440,000 0 7,440,000 9,514,913.10 27.9%

CONSIGNED - SWP SUPPORT FUND - EXPENSES

EXPENDITURES
139 TAX COLLECTION CHARGES 18,000 18,000 22,407.19 -24.5%
140 OTHER EXPENSES 0 0 0.00 NA
141 TOTAL SWP SUPPORT FUND EXPENSES 18,000 0 18,000 22,407.19 -24.5%

143 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS

145 CONSIGNED - SWP SUPPORT FUND NET INCOME YTD 7,422,000 0 7,422,000 9,492,505.91

2525



6 of 7

1 2 3 4 5

ACTUAL YTD
Over/Under 

Budget

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
APPROVED BUDGET FOR FY 2024-25

FOR THE ELEVEN MONTHS ENDING ON MAY 31, 2025

FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2024 - JUNE 30, 2025

ADOPTED BUDGET
REVISIONS TO 

BUDGET
TOTAL REVISED 

BUDGET

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Remaining % 8%

DEBT SERVICE FUND - INCOME
INCOME

153 TAX REVENUE 29,400,000 29,400,000 31,503,801.86 7.2%
154 INTEREST 1,000,000 1,000,000 2,302,642.20 130.3%
155 CONTRIBUTIONS - GOVERNMENT 0 0 0.00 NA
156 DWR CREDITS - BOND COVER, OTHER 3,400,000 3,400,000 3,615,327.20 6.3%
157 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND INCOME 33,800,000 0 33,800,000 37,421,771.26 10.7%

DEBT SERVICE FUND - EXPENSES
EXPENSES

160 PURCHASED WATER-SWP 0 1,800,000 1,800,000 1,833,838.00 -1.9%
161 SALARIES 500,000 500,000 418,977.66 16.2%
162 PAYROLL TAXES 35,000 35,000 24,661.04 29.5%
163 BENEFITS 320,000 320,000 378,299.44 -18.2%
164 SWP LEGAL SERVICES 0 0 0.00 NA
165 SWP UTILITIES 10,000 10,000 9,352.46 6.5%
166 STATE WATER CONTRACT AUDIT 7,000 7,000 6,495.00 7.2%
167 STATE WATER CONTRACTOR DUES 55,000 55,000 39,185.00 28.8%
168 DELTA CONVEYANCE FINANCING AUTHORITY 30,000 30,000 0.00 100.0%
169 WATER TREATMENT EXPENSE 100,000 100,000 53,749.37 46.3%
170 EBX CONTRACT OPERATIONS 400,000 400,000 264,202.17 33.9%
171 SWP ENGINEERING AND MAINTENANCE 3,400,000 3,400,000 90,766.94 97.3%
172 WATER TRANSFERS 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,626,205.50 -5.0%
173 STATE WATER CONTRACT PAYMENTS 25,600,000 25,600,000 22,855,774.00 10.7%
174 TAX COLLECTION CHARGES 160,000 160,000 147,675.37 7.7%
175 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENSES 33,117,000 0 34,917,000 28,749,181.95 17.7%

177 TRANSFERS FROM RESERVES 0.00 0.00

179 DEBT SERVICE NET INCOME YTD 683,000 0 -1,117,000 8,672,589.31

2626



7 of 7

1 2 3 4 5

ACTUAL YTD
Over/Under 

Budget

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
APPROVED BUDGET FOR FY 2024-25

FOR THE ELEVEN MONTHS ENDING ON MAY 31, 2025

FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2024 - JUNE 30, 2025

ADOPTED BUDGET
REVISIONS TO 

BUDGET
TOTAL REVISED 

BUDGET

GAP FUNDING PROGRAM

GAP FUNDING PROGRAM - INCOME
185 CABAZON WATER DISTRICT #1 96,000 96,000 0.00 100.0%
186 SOUTH MESA WATER COMPANY 2,000,000 2,000,000 0.00 100.0%
187 HIGH VALLEYS WATER DISTRICT 500,000 500,000 0.00 100.0%
188 BANNING HEIGHTS MUTUAL WATER CO. 0 0 0.00 NA

191 TOTAL INCOME 2,596,000 0 2,596,000 0.00 100%

GAP FUNDING PROGRAM - EXPENSES
194 CABAZON WATER DISTRICT #1 0 0 292,664.18 NA
195 SOUTH MESA WATER COMPANY 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,847,530.11 -17.0%
196 HIGH VALLEYS WATER DISTRICT 1,000,000 1,000,000 908,627.50 9.1%
197 BANNING HEIGHTS MUTUAL WATER CO. 0 0 566,528.75 NA
198 CABAZON WATER DISTRICT #2 0 0 600,000.00 NA

200 TOTAL EXPENSE 6,000,000 0 6,000,000 8,215,350.54 -36.9%

202 GAP FUNDING PROGRAM NET BALANCE YTD -3,404,000 0 -3,404,000 -8,215,350.54

2727



Acronym Name Function and Information
Affinity organization that provides conferences, training, lobbying and insurance services

for water agencies in California

ACWA JPIA ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Agency Designation for payments made for property, liability and workers compensation insurance

ACWABE ACWA Benefits Designation for dental, vision and life insurance

ALWEAS Albert Webb Associates Provides engineering consulting services

ARPA American Rescue Plan Act Grants from the Federal Government, channeled to counties, to fund specific projects.

AVEK Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency State Water Contractor

BBK Best Best & Krieger Provides legal counsel

BCVWD Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District Provides retail water service in Beaumont

BHMWC Banning Heights Mutual Water Company Mutual water company within Agency boundaries

CalPERS California Public Employees Retirement System Provides retirement and health insurance services for public agencies in California

CAMP California Asset Management Plan Financial entity that advises and manages investments for public agencies in California

COBRA Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act Designation for continued health coverage

CONTEM Control Temp, Inc. Provides building maintenance for heating and air conditioning

CWD Cabazon Water District Retail water agency within Agency boundaries

DUCCLE Ducking Clean Provides building maintenance for outside cleaning - gutters and solar panels

DWR Department of Water Resources Branch of the California government that is responsible for managing the SWP

EBE East Branch Enlargement Construction projects along the East Branch of the SWP to increase capacity

EBX East Branch Extension Infrastructure from East Branch of SWP to SGPWA service area

EDD Employee Development Department State of California department for collection of employment taxes

EFTPS Electronic Federal Tax Payment System Federal system for collection of employment taxes

ERSC Engineering Services of Southern California Provides engineering consulting services

ESRI ESRI Provides mapping services

FSA Flexible Spending Account Pre-tax deduction for health and dependent-care expenses

GSA Groundwater Sustainability Act or Groundwater Sustainability Agency; required under SGMA to manage groundwater

GSP Groundwater Sustainability Plan Plan required under SGMA to manage groundwater assets

HCN HCN Bank Local regional bank; formerly the Bank of Hemet

HdL Coren & Cone Provide tax revenue consulting services.

HOX Homeowners Exemption Exemption for homeowners; also a tax revenue income received by the Agency

HVWD High Valleys Water District Mutual water company within Agency boundaries

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
List of Some Acronyms and Vendors and Their Functions

ACWA Association of California Water Agencies

2828



Acronym Name Function and Information

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
List of Some Acronyms and Vendors and Their Functions

IERCD Inland Empire Resources Conservation District Special District that provides conservation education

LAFCO Local Agency Formation Commission Branch of Riverside County government; reviews district and agency formation

Financial organization sponsored by the state California for public agencies to investment

surplus money on a short-term basis

LAMMA Local Agency Money Market Account Investment account provided by HCN for local agencies

MAPILA Matthew Pistilli Landscape Services Provides landscape and gardening services

OAP Off-Aqueduct Power DWR invoice for specific facilities that are not directly part of the SWP aqueduct

OPEB Other Post-Employment Benefits

PARS Public Agency Retirement Services Provider of defined contribution plans, of which the Agency participates

PPIC Public Policy Institute of California Think tank on issues in California

PROPRI Provost & Pritchard Provides engineering and other consulting services

RC Riverside County

RDV Redevelopment

RPTTF Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund Proceeds of redevelopment properties that are sold and distributed to County entities.

SAWPA Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority Coordinates activities to protect the Santa Ana watershed

SBE State Board of Equalization AKA Unitary taxes

SBVMWD San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District State Water Contractor in San Bernardino County and a partner with EBX

SCADA Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition Electronic monitoring and control system used by DWR and other water purveyors

SCWC Southern California Water Coalition

SGMA Sustainable Groundwater Management Act A legislative package that requires local agencies to form GSAs and develop GSPs.

SMIF Surplus Money Investment Fund State of California depository for government funds that are not currently needed

SMWC South Mesa Water Company Retail water agency within Agency boundaries

SRJP Sites Reservoir Joint Powers Authority Joint powers authority formed to construct and manage Sites Reservoir

STAINS Standard Insurance Company Disability insurance provider

Professional organization representing districts and agencies that have a water supply

contract with the state of California

System of reservoirs, aqueducts, and pump stations that distributes water throughout

the state of California; governed by agreements called water supply contracts

TSAB Tehachapi Second After-Bay A DWR facility that SGPWA participates in

UNIVAR Univar Solutions, Inc. Provides EarthTec solution for water treatment

SWP

SWC State Water Contractors

State Water Project

Local Agency Investment FundLAIF

2929



Acronym Name Function and Information

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
List of Some Acronyms and Vendors and Their Functions

USGS U.S. Geological Survey Federal agency that provides groundwater data and modeling

UWMP Urban Water Management Plan

WEF Water Education Foundation

WSRB Water System Revenue Bonds Bonds sold by the state of California to pay for SWP construction

YTD Year to Date

YVWD Yucaipa Valley Water District Retail water district with part of its service area within Agency boundaries

Version 250131

3030



VENDOR INVOICE NBR COMMENT AMOUNT

BEST, BEST & KRIEGER 250531 LEGAL SERVICES MAY 2025 21,755.40

TOTAL PENDING INVOICES FOR APPROVAL JUNE 2025 21,755.40

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY

LEGAL INVOICES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INVOICE LISTING

3131



Report Date:

(Owed to Agency)

292,664.18

Approximate Project Cost: 1,700,000.00 Approximate Gap Funding Available: 1,007,335.82

Payments Made to CWD: 1,576,885.54 Payments Received from CWD: 1,284,221.36

12/2/24 292,664.18 3/13/25 95,745.70

480,000.00

Approximate Project Cost: 600,000.00 Approximate Gap Funding Available: 20,000.00

Payments Made to CWD: 600,000.00 Payments Received from CWD: 120,000.00

4/29/25 360,000.00 5/28/25 120,000.00

5/28/25 120,000.00

5,847,530.11

Approximate Project Cost: 10,300,000.00 Approximate Gap Funding Available: 1,152,469.89

Payments Made to SMWC: 6,325,017.13 Payments Received from SMWC: 477,487.02

1/14/25 2,097,743.37

908,627.50

Approximate Project Cost: 1,000,000.00 Approximate Gap Funding Available: 91,372.50

Payments Made to HVWD: 908,627.50 Payments Received from HVWD: 0.00

4/28/25 520,695.00

2/28/25 387,932.50

566,528.75

Approximate Project Cost: 3,756,000.00 Approximate Gap Funding Available: 933,471.25

Payments Made to BHMWC: 566,528.75 Payments Received from BHMWC: 0.00

3/27/25 331,036.75

Gap Funding Maximum:

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
Gap Funding Program

Cabazon Water District #1   (CWD owes us) - Current Balance:

Summary Report
June 11, 2025

Cabazon Water District #2

8,095,350.54OVERALL Current Balance:

Gap Funding Maximum: 1,500,000

Gap Funding Maximum: 1,300,000

Gap Funding Maximum: 1,000,000

  (CWD owes us) - Current Balance:
Gap Funding Maximum: 500,000

Banning Heights Mutual Water Co.   (BHMWC owes us) - Current Balance:

High Valleys Water District   (HVWD owes us) - Current Balance:

South Mesa Water Company   (SMWC owes us) - Current Balance:
7,000,000

3232



San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 

DATE: July 7, 2025  

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Lance Eckhart, General Manager 

BY: Tom Todd, Jr., Chief Financial Officer 

SUBJECT: ADOPT RESOLUTION 2025-04 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 

RECOMMENDATION  

Adopt Resolution 2025-04, Appropriations Limit for FY 2025-26 

BACKGROUND  

The Gann Limit was approved by voters on November 6, 1979 and incorporated into the 
California Constitution in Article XIIIB.  Also known as the Appropriations Limit, this bill 
was intended to keep California legislators from overspending limited tax resources 
during a time when other voter-approved measures severely limited available tax revenue 
(think Proposition 13). 

Ballot initiatives in 1988 and 1990 weakened the Gann Limit, so that today, the calculation 
and adoption of the Appropriations Limit by public agencies is considered a housekeeping 
item, with little or no impact on an agency’s ability to disburse tax revenue. 

ANALYSIS 

The calculation for the current fiscal year starts with the previous year’s amount, then 
adjusts it by multiplying it by the factors for California per-capita personal income and the 
population change for Riverside County.  This information is provided by the California 
Department of Finance, which posts it on their website. 

The attached calculation of the Appropriations Limit for the San Gorgonio Pass Water 
Agency shows that we are limited to spending a bit over $90.1 million in FY 2025-26.  The 
combined expenditure budgets for the Agency are expected to total around $57 million, 
so the Agency is well within the Appropriations Limit for FY25-26. 

FISCAL IMPACT   

There is no fiscal impact as a result of this action. 

3333



ACTION 

Adopt Resolution 2025-04, Appropriations Limit for FY 2025-26 

ATTACHMENTS 

Appropriations Limit calculation for FY 2025-26 
Resolution 2024-04, Appropriations Limit for FY 2025-26 

3434



SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

FISCAL YEAR ENDING

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FYE 6/30/2025 84,452,886 
Percent Ratio

California Per Capita Personal Income From 2025 6.44 1.0644
Annual Polpulation Change From 2025 0.27 1.0027

106.7274%

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FYE 6/30/2026 90,134,359 

THE ABOVE APPROPRIATION LIMITS WERE CALCULATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
PROPOSITION 111 WHICH AMENDED ARTICLE XIII B OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION.

Posted June 10, 2025

6/30/2026

ADJUSTMENT FOR PERCENTAGE CHANGES

 PERCENT CHANGE AS A FACTOR:

3535



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-04 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY ESTABLISHING THE 

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the California Constitution places an annual limitation upon 
appropriations from proceeds of taxes by each local government of the State of California; and 

WHEREAS, Section 7910 of the California Government Code implements Article XIIIB of the 
California Constitution by requiring each local jurisdiction to establish, by resolution, its 
appropriations limit for each fiscal year, and to make the documentation used in determining the 
appropriations limit available to the public fifteen days prior to adoption of the resolution 
establishing the appropriations limit; and 

WHEREAS, The San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency has documented its calculations of the 
Agency's appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2025-26, and notice of said calculations has been 
posted on the Agency's outside bulletin board (said notice being visible from the public walkway 
in front of the Agency's building) and the calculations have been made available to the public at 
least fifteen days prior to the adoption of this resolution; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the San Gorgonio Pass 
Water Agency as follows: 

1. The appropriation limit applicable to this Agency pursuant to Article XIIIB of
the California Constitution for Fiscal Year 2025-26 is hereby established and
determined to be the sum of $90,134,359.

2. A copy of the documentation used in the determination of the Fiscal Year
2025-26 appropriations limit shall be affixed hereto and shall be available for
public inspection.

3. Pursuant to Section 7910 of the California Government Code, any judicial
action or proceeding to attach, review, set aside, void or annul the establishment
of the Fiscal Year 2025-26 appropriations limit as set forth herein must be
commenced within forty-five days of the adoption of this resolution.

Resolution No. 2025-04 was adopted by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: 
Noes: 
Abstain: 
Absent: 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2025-04 adopted 
by the Board of Directors of San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency at its meeting on July 7, 2025. 

____________________________________ 
Maricela V. Cabral, CMC, CPMC
Deputy Secretary to the Board

3636



Update on the Golden Mussels in 
the State Water Project
Board of Directors

July 7, 2025 3737



Discussion Topics
• Golden Mussel Background

• Detections in the State Water Project

• Golden Mussel Biology and
Conveyance Impacts

• State Water Project Monitoring

• Statewide Coordination

3838



Golden Mussel Background
• New invasive Mollusk (Golden 

Mussel) discovered in the Delta and 
O’Neill Forebay in October 2024

• First ever detection of the Golden 
Mussel in North America, originating 
from China and southeast Asia, and 
has been identified as one of the 
highest-risk invasive species globally 

• Likely introduced through 
international shipping into the Port of 
Stockton

3939



Golden Mussel 
Discovered in Delta

4040



Golden Mussel Detections 
• Golden mussels have been confirmed in 

approximately 30 locations throughout 
the California Delta and in the State 
Water Project, including:

• Banks Pumping Plant

• O’Neill Forebay at San Luis Reservoir

• Further south in the Coastal Aqueduct

4141



Golden Mussel Biology
• Golden Mussels attached to 

surfaces with their byssal threads

• Can attach to each other and 
form large colonies

• Can attached to boats and 
spread to other waterbodies

• Can survive out of water for days

• Lifespan is approximately 3-4 
years

4242



Golden Mussel Biology

• Golden Mussel Larval stage 
(veliger's) are microscopic, 
and free-float in the water 

• Survive several weeks

• Enters facilities in raw 
water (SWP) and attach 
inside

• Spread downstream with 
water flow or transported 
by boats

4343



• Golden Mussel are filter feeders
• Feeds on phytoplankton & 

increases the water clarity

• Promotes harmful algae blooms
• Doesn’t feed on blue-green algae 

or cyanobacteria

• Increased water clarity 
• Deeper sunlight penetration 

promote harmful algae blooms

•   Biofouling
• They attach in dense clusters, 

clogging water conveyance 
systems, pipelines, pumps, 
filters, and hydropower facilities

Golden Mussel Impacts

4444



• Sampling Stations for the Golden 
Mussel (and other Mussels) are 
located throughout the SWP 
system and sampled by DWR

• Monitoring Stations sampling 
includes Golden, Quagga, and 
Zebra Mussels
• DNA, veliger's, adults

• Facility inspections
• Raw water intakes
• Fish screens & trash racks
• Dewatered pipelines 

Golden Mussel 
SWP Monitoring

4545



• Boat Sampling Stations for the 
Golden Mussel, Zebra, and Quagga 
Mussel have been increased to 
prevent the spread. 
• Inspectors found Golden 

Mussels on a boat trying to 
enter Lake Tahoe

• “We are fortunate to have such 
highly trained inspectors and 
committed partners at 
marinas and boat ramps, but 
protecting the waters of the 
Tahoe region from the spread 
of aquatic invasive species 
takes all of us.”

Golden Mussel 
SWP Monitoring

4646



Golden Mussel DNA 
Autosampler at Citrus 
Reservoir
• SBVMWD had an DNA autosampler 

stationed and several settling plates 
at Citrus Reservoir for two weeks in 
April 

• The autosampler sampled water daily 
through the 2-week period 

• Test results are still pending, and 
staff continue to strategize the need 
and interval of repeat sampling

4747



• Golden Mussel Task Force formed

• Multi-Agency effort to develop a 
Statewide response framework
• Specific teams focused on 

Monitoring, Containment, 
Outreach, Policy, and Funding

• Framework released in April 2025
• Ongoing Science and Outreach 

Coordination
• Increased boat inspections across 

the State to prevent the spread

Golden Mussel 
Statewide Coordination

4848



Golden Mussel 
Statewide Coordination
• DWR Conducted Copper Exposure 

Trials On Golden Mussels
• Adult mussels exposed to copper 

pesticides for 30 days
• EarthTec QZ and Cutrine Plus
• 3 copper concentrations
• 30-Day Results:

• 100 ppb = 0% - 7% mortality
• 300 ppb = 94% - 97% mortality
• 500 ppb = 100% mortality

• EarthTec QZ = 24 days to 100% 
mortality

• Cutrine Plus – 28 days to 100% 
mortality

4949



Take Aways
• Golden Mussels were first discovered in 

North America in the Delta in October 
2024 via shipping container ship

• Golden Mussels have a high 
reproductive and growth rate

• Detections of Golden Mussel have 
reached San Luis Reservoir and further 
south as Check 24 (Costal Branch of 
SWP)

• Golden Mussels have the potential to 
cause statewide water quality issues 
and damage SWP infrastructure

• DWR is monitoring and conducting 
various treatment methods to eliminate 
the presence of Golden Mussels

• EBX Citrus Reservoir has already had 
Golden Mussel DNA samples taken in 
April 2025

5050



Questions?

5151



San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
 
 
DATE:  July 7, 2025  
 
TO:   Board of Directors Meeting 
 
FROM:  Lance Eckhart, General Manager 
 
BY:   Matt Howard, Operations Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  CONSIDER AUTHORIZATION TO PURCHASE A 2025 FORD 

EXPLORER 
   
RECOMMENDATION  
 
Staff recommends that the Board authorize the purchase of one (1) 2025 Ford Explorer 
through the Sourcewell cooperative purchasing program in an amount not to exceed 
$60,000, including all applicable taxes and fees. 
 
PREVIOUS CONSIDERATION 
 

• Board of Directors – November 6, 2023: The Board of Directors requested that 
staff review the California Air Resources Control Board (CARB) requirements 
regarding electric vehicle mandates, specifically vehicle weight, prior to making a 
recommendation to the Board.   

 
BACKGROUND  
 
Sourcewell is a government agency and cooperative purchasing organization that 
streamlines procurement for public agencies by offering access to competitively solicited 
contracts. It operates under the laws of public procurement, allowing government 
agencies to make purchases without conducting their own formal bidding processes. 
Sourcewell contracts are awarded through a transparent and competitive solicitation 
process, ensuring that agencies receive quality products at the lowest responsible cost. 
This helps save time and resources while maintaining compliance with procurement 
regulations. 
 
The vehicle recommended for purchase, the 2025 Ford Explorer, is available through 
Sourcewell’s competitively bid contract with National Auto Fleet Group, which offers 
favorable government pricing and terms that are not available through standard retail 
channels. 
 
In addition to procurement considerations, this recommended purchase is informed by 
the evolving regulatory landscape in California. Under the California Air Resources Board 
(CARB) Advanced Clean Fleets (ACF) regulation, public agencies will be required to 
purchase only zero-emission vehicles (ZEVs) beginning in 2027. The regulation is part of 
the state’s broader strategy to reduce greenhouse gas emissions and transition to a clean 
transportation system. 
 

5252



 
 

   
 

The current limitations of electric vehicle (EV) infrastructure, vehicle availability, and 
operational feasibility make it necessary to plan strategically. Purchasing internal 
combustion engine (ICE) vehicles before the 2027 CARB deadline ensures that we can 
continue to meet operational needs during the transition period, while allowing time to 
develop the necessary charging infrastructure and assess long-term fleet planning. 
 
This purchase of a 2025 Ford Explorer aligns with that strategy by filling a near-term need 
with a reliable and cost-effective vehicle, while still complying with all applicable CARB 
regulations. 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
The 2025 Ford Explorer is recommended to replace the 2017 Ford Explorer, which will 
be repurposed as a pooled agency vehicle, allowing staff to use this vehicle for routine 
business as necessary. The 2025 Explorer meets the operational needs of our Agency 
with sufficient cargo space, reliability, safety features, and fuel efficiency. The 
specifications for the 2025 Explorer include four-wheel drive, skid plates, a towing 
package, hands-free Bluetooth capability, 110V outlets, and advanced safety features 
such as a blind spot monitoring system. The trim package of the new Explorer will be 
comparable to the current Explorer in the Agency’s fleet.  
 
The vehicle will be purchased through National Auto Fleet Group, an authorized vendor 
under Sourcewell Contract #091521-NAF. Pricing through the Sourcewell contract 
includes the base cost of the vehicle, applicable taxes, and the manufacturer’s destination 
charge. Additional after-market equipment, such as safety lighting, will be installed 
separately after the vehicle is delivered. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT   
 
The total cost of the 2025 Ford Explorer will not exceed $60,000, which includes the base 
vehicle price, applicable taxes, registration, and additional safety equipment or 
accessories. This purchase will be funded from the FY 2025–26 General Fund Budget, 
specifically from the “Vehicles” line item (line 113) within the Green Bucket. 
 
AGENCY'S STRATEGIC PLAN APPLICATION 
 
The purchase of this Ford Explorer is consistent with the Agency’s Mission Statement to 
support the region’s quality of life through sustainable water management and with the 
following strategies:  

• Ensure a reliable delivery system that advances efficiency and resiliency. 
• Sustain long-term financial stability by engaging in prudent planning to guide 

informed decision-making. 
• Serve the public with dedication, determination, transparency, collaboration, and 

a commitment to expanding knowledge.  
 
  

5353



 
 

   
 

ACTION 
 
Staff recommends that the Board authorize the purchase of one (1) 2025 Ford Explorer 
through the Sourcewell cooperative purchasing program in an amount not to exceed 
$60,000, including all applicable taxes and fees. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Sourcewell Vehicle Quote for 2025 Ford Explorer 
2. Sourcewell Contract with National Auto Fleet 

 

5454



One Unit
(MSRP)

One Unit Total %
Savings

Total Savings

Contract Price $53,115.00 $51,817.80 2.442 % $1,297.20

1 Additional
Key(s)  $300.00  

Tax (7.7500 %)  $4,039.13   

Tire fee  $8.75   

Total  $56,165.68    

Jesse Cooper
Account Manager
Email: Fleet@NationalAutoFleetGroup.com
Office: (855) 289-6572
Fax: (831) 480-8497

6/20/2025                                        Quote ID: 39836
                                        Order Cut Off Date: TBA
Matthew Howard
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
Operations Manager

1210 Beaumont Ave

Beaumont, California, 92223

Dear Matthew Howard,

National Auto Fleet Group is pleased to quote the following vehicle(s) for your consideration.
One (1) New/Unused (2025 Ford Explorer (K8K) ST-Line 4WD, ) and delivered to your specified location, each for

- per the attached specifications.

This vehicle(s) is available under the Sourcewell Contract 091521-NAF . Please reference this Contract number on
all purchase orders to National Auto Fleet Group. Payment terms are Net 20 days after receipt of vehicle.

Thank you in advance for your consideration. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

 

 

 

6/20/25, 2:54 PM Sell, service, and deliver letter

https://nationalautofleetgroup.com/OrderRequest/SSDPrint/39836?ssdType=OrderRequest&ws=True&se=True&tsbt=True&sMsg=A+National+Auto+… 1/11
5555



 

   Purchase Order Instructions & Resources
  Once units are scheduled by OEM, no cancellations are accepted

 

In order to finalize your purchase please submit this purchase packet to your
governing body for a purchase order approval and submit your purchase order in the
following way: 

                        

               Email: Fleet@NationalAutoFleetGroup.com      

         Fax:    (831) 480-8497                                     

Mail:  National Auto Fleet Group        

   490 Auto Center Drive       

       Watsonville, CA 95076          
 

We will send a courtesy confirmation for your order and a W-9 if needed.
 

 

Additional Resources

Learn how to track your vehicle:                                    www.NAFGETA.com

Use the upfitter of your choice:                                 www.NAFGpartner.com

Vehicle Status:                                        ETA@NationalAutoFleetGroup.com

General Inquiries:                                  Fleet@NationalAutoFleetGroup.com

 

For general questions or assistance please contact our main office at:

  1-855-289-6572

6/20/25, 2:54 PM Sell, service, and deliver letter

https://nationalautofleetgroup.com/OrderRequest/SSDPrint/39836?ssdType=OrderRequest&ws=True&se=True&tsbt=True&sMsg=A+National+Auto+… 2/11
5656



Vehicle Configuration Options

ENGINE

Code Description
99H Engine: 2.3L EcoBoost I-4, (STD)
TRANSMISSION

Code Description
44T Transmission: 10-Speed Automatic, (STD)
WHEELS

Code Description
___ Wheels: 21" Magnetite-Painted Aluminum, -inc: Tires: P275/45R21 AS BSW
PRIMARY PAINT

Code Description
AZ Star White Metallic Tri-Coat
SEAT TYPE

Code Description

EW
Onyx, Heated Unique Cloth Captain's Chairs, -inc: red stitching, 8-way power driver
w/memory (power function for tilt, lumbar and recline) and 6-way power front passenger
(power function for lumbar and recline)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT

Code Description

68P ST-Line Street Pack, -inc: Wheels: 21" Magnetite-Painted Aluminum, Tires: P275/45R21 AS
BSW, Performance Brakes, Red Painted Perf Front & Rear Brake Calipers

68L

Premium Package, -inc: 110V/150W AC Power Outlet, Replaces the powerpoint port on the
rear side of the center floor console, Auto-Dimming Interior Rearview Mirror, Memory
Driver's Seat, Power-Folding Sideview Mirrors w/Autofold, power and heated glass, LED
turn signal indicators, security approach lamps, driver's side auto-dimming and driver and
passenger side memory, Rain-Sensing Wipers (Front Only), Ambient Lighting, Wireless
Charging Pad, 2nd Row Heated Seats

___ Tires: P275/45R21 AS BSW
76U 18" Spare Wheel & Jack Kit, -inc: 18" spare tire

942 Daytime Running Lamps (DRL) (Non-Configurable), -inc: Replaces the standard
configurable Daytime Running Lamps (DRL)

18B

Ford BlueCruise Equipped (1-Year Plan), -inc: See ford.com/bluecruise for version details,
Select option to purchase 1 year of BlueCruise access at time of vehicle order, After this
initial duration, customers need to purchase a subscription to continue using BlueCruise,
See subscription options and pricing on ford.com/bluecruise, Not available to military
personnel sales (WAFAC)

6/20/25, 2:54 PM Sell, service, and deliver letter

https://nationalautofleetgroup.com/OrderRequest/SSDPrint/39836?ssdType=OrderRequest&ws=True&se=True&tsbt=True&sMsg=A+National+Auto+… 3/11
5757



16B Front & 2nd Rows Floor Liners w/Carpet Floor Mats, -inc: front and 2nd rows black carpet
floor mats

OPTION PACKAGE

Code Description
300A Equipment Group 300A Standard Package

6/20/25, 2:54 PM Sell, service, and deliver letter

https://nationalautofleetgroup.com/OrderRequest/SSDPrint/39836?ssdType=OrderRequest&ws=True&se=True&tsbt=True&sMsg=A+National+Auto+… 4/11
5858



2025 Ford Explorer ST-Line 4WD

CODE MSRP
K8K $47,020.00

  

99H $0.00

44T $0.00

___ INC

AZ $795.00

EW $0.00

68P $1,105.00

68L $1,360.00

___ INC

76U $400.00

942 $45.00

18B $495.00

16B $200.00

300A $0.00

$51,420.00

$0.00

$1,695.00

$53,115.00

Est City: 20 MPG
Est Highway: 27 MPG
Est Highway Cruising Range: 502.20 mi

2025 Fleet/Non-Retail Ford Explorer ST-Line 4WD

WINDOW STICKER

 

MODEL
2025 Ford Explorer ST-Line 4WD

OPTIONS
Engine: 2.3L EcoBoost I-4, (STD)

Transmission: 10-Speed Automatic, (STD)

Wheels: 21" Magnetite-Painted Aluminum, -inc: Tires: P275/45R21 AS BSW

Star White Metallic Tri-Coat

Onyx, Heated Unique Cloth Captain's Chairs, -inc: red stitching, 8-way power driver w/memory
(power function for tilt, lumbar and recline) and 6-way power front passenger (power function for
lumbar and recline)

ST-Line Street Pack, -inc: Wheels: 21" Magnetite-Painted Aluminum, Tires: P275/45R21 AS BSW,
Performance Brakes, Red Painted Perf Front & Rear Brake Calipers

Premium Package, -inc: 110V/150W AC Power Outlet, Replaces the powerpoint port on the rear
side of the center floor console, Auto-Dimming Interior Rearview Mirror, Memory Driver's Seat,
Power-Folding Sideview Mirrors w/Autofold, power and heated glass, LED turn signal indicators,
security approach lamps, driver's side auto-dimming and driver and passenger side memory, Rain-
Sensing Wipers (Front Only), Ambient Lighting, Wireless Charging Pad, 2nd Row Heated Seats

Tires: P275/45R21 AS BSW

18" Spare Wheel & Jack Kit, -inc: 18" spare tire

Daytime Running Lamps (DRL) (Non-Configurable), -inc: Replaces the standard configurable
Daytime Running Lamps (DRL)

Ford BlueCruise Equipped (1-Year Plan), -inc: See ford.com/bluecruise for version details, Select
option to purchase 1 year of BlueCruise access at time of vehicle order, After this initial duration,
customers need to purchase a subscription to continue using BlueCruise, See subscription options
and pricing on ford.com/bluecruise, Not available to military personnel sales (WAFAC)

Front & 2nd Rows Floor Liners w/Carpet Floor Mats, -inc: front and 2nd rows black carpet floor
mats

Equipment Group 300A Standard Package

Please note selected options override standard equipment

SUBTOTAL

Advert/ Adjustments

Manufacturer Destination Charge

TOTAL PRICE

 

6/20/25, 2:54 PM Sell, service, and deliver letter

https://nationalautofleetgroup.com/OrderRequest/SSDPrint/39836?ssdType=OrderRequest&ws=True&se=True&tsbt=True&sMsg=A+National+Auto+… 5/11
5959



Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating
conditions.

Notes

6/20/25, 2:54 PM Sell, service, and deliver letter

https://nationalautofleetgroup.com/OrderRequest/SSDPrint/39836?ssdType=OrderRequest&ws=True&se=True&tsbt=True&sMsg=A+National+Auto+… 6/11
6060



���������	



���
������

























 
 �





������������
���� !"
#$%
&'()*+)

,-�.#/,.


0123
456789:7
23
;�7<��6
=5>8:�<�??@
���
��71
=78��7
A5871�937@
B�C�
D5E
��F@
=79G?�3@
HA
IJKLF
M=5>8:�<�??N
96O
L�
P5>8
QQ4
O;9R
A972569?
S>75
T?��7
U85>G@
KF�
S>75
4�67�8
V82�@
W973562??�@
4S

FI�LJ
M=>GG?2�8N�


=5>8:�<�??
23
9
=797�
5X
H266�3579
?5:9?
Y5�86Z�67
>627
96O
3�82:�
:55G�8972�
:8�97�O
>6O�8
71�
?9<3
5X
71�
=797�
5X
H266�3579
MH266�3579
=797>7�3
=�:7256
���S���N
7197
5XX�83
:55G�8972�
G85:>8�Z�67
35?>72563
75
Y5�86Z�67
�67272�3�
B9872:2G97256
23
5G�6
75
�?2Y2;?�
X�O�89?@
3797��G8526:�@
96O
Z>62:2G9?
Y5�86Z�679?
�67272�3@
12Y1�8
�O>:97256@
[\��
�O>:97256@
656G85X27@
782;9?
Y5�86Z�67@
96O
571�8
G>;?2:
�67272�3
?5:97�O
26
71�
]627�O
=797�3
96O
4969O9�
=5>8:�<�??
233>�O
9
G>;?2:
35?2:2797256
X58
S>75Z5;2?�3@
=]̂3@
̂963@
96O
Q2Y17
08>:_3
<271
��?97�O
̀a>2GZ�67
96O
S::�33582�3
X85Z
<12:1
=>GG?2�8
<93
9<98O�O
9
:56789:7�






=>GG?2�8
O�328�3
75
:56789:7
<271
=5>8:�<�??
75
G852O�
�a>2GZ�67@
G85O>:73@
58
3�82:�3
75
=5>8:�<�??
96O
71�
�67272�3
7197
9::�33
=5>8:�<�??b3
:55G�8972�
G>8:19326Y
:56789:73
MB9872:2G9726Y
̀67272�3N�


 )c
.d#e
-$
,-�.#/,.

S�
̀TT̀40f̂̀ 
VS0̀�
0123
456789:7
23
�XX�:72�
>G56
71�
O97�
5X
71�
X269?
32Y697>8�
;�?5<�


D�
̀gBf�S0fCA
VS0̀
SAV
̀g0̀A=fCA�
0123
456789:7
�EG28�3
A5�Z;�8
h@
���I@
>6?�33
27
23
:96:�??�O
3556�8
G>83>967
75
S872:?�
���
0123
456789:7
Z9i
;�
�E7�6O�O
56�
9OO272569?
i�98
>G56
71�
8�a>�37
5X
=5>8:�<�??
96O
<8277�6
9Y8��Z�67
;i
=>GG?2�8�

4�
=]�̂f̂SQ
CT
0̀�H=�
A57<2713796O26Y
96i
�EG2897256
58
7�8Z2697256
5X
7123
456789:7@
9??
G9iZ�67
5;?2Y972563
26:>88�O
G8258
75
�EG2897256
58
7�8Z2697256
<2??
3>82�@
93
<2??
71�
X5??5<26YR
S872:?�3
��
7185>Y1
�K
3>82�
71�
�EG2897256
58
:96:�??97256
5X
7123
456789:7�
S??
82Y173
<2??
:�93�
>G56
�EG2897256
58
7�8Z2697256
5X
7123
456789:7�

 +c
djkl%ed�.m
%#-nk,.�m
-#
�d#ol,d�

S�
̀p]fBH À0@
B�CV]40=@
C�
=̀�̂f4̀=�
=>GG?2�8
<2??
G852O�
71�
̀a>2GZ�67@
B85O>:73@
58
=�82:�3
93
3797�O
26
273
B85G539?
3>;Z277�O
>6O�8
71�
=5?2:2797256
A>Z;�8
?237�O
9;5��


qrstuvwx
yxz{|r}{
~q�
����������������������q�����������q�

6161



���������	



���
������

























 
 �



����������
�������� !
"�#$�% �!
#�
����%��
"�#�#�&�
'"�#�#�&�(
��
&  &%)�$
&�$
��%#��#�& �$
�� #
 )��
*#� �&% �




+��
�������� 
&�$
"�#$�% �
��#�$�$
��$��
 )��
*#� �&% 
��� 
,�
��-
&�$
 )�
%����� 
�#$���

��������
�&.
#//��
%�#��0#� 
#�
��/��,��)�$
�������� 
#�
"�#$�% �
�/
 )�.
&��
%��&��.
��$�%& �$
��
����������
��#$�% 
&�$
���%��1
��� �
2�����
&1���$
 #
,.
 )�
"&� �%��& ��1
�� � ���
��
&$&�%�!
�������� 
#�
"�#$�% �
��� 
,�
$������$
&�
#���& �#�&�
 #
 )�
"&� �%��& ��1
�� � .��
�� ��





3)��
*#� �&% 
#//���
&�
��$�/��� �
��&� � .
#/
�&���!
&�$
-)���
��,� &� �&�
#����
��
&� �%��& �$!
�&���
&�$
�&���
#����
&��
�# 
1�&�&� ��$�



4�
5+��+637�
��������
-&��&� �
 )& 
&��
�������� !
"�#$�% �!
&�$
����%��
/�����)�$
&��
/���
/�#�
�����
&�$
��%��,�&�%��!
&�$
&��
/���
/�#�
$�/�% �
��
$���1�!
�& ���&��!
&�$
-#�8�&��)���
9�
&$$� �#�!
��������
-&��&� �
 )�
�������� !
"�#$�% �!
&�$
����%��
&��
��� &,��
/#�
&�$
-���
���/#��
��
&%%#�$&�%�
-� )
 )�
#�$��&�.
���
/#�
-)�%)
 )�.
&��
�� ��$�$�
����������
$�&����
&�$
$�� ��,� #��
��� 
&1���
 #
&���� 
 )�
"&� �%��& ��1
�� � .
��
��&%)��1
&
���#�� �#�
��
&�.
$���� �
#��
-&��&� .
 ����
-� )
 )�
�&��/&% �����

+�.
�&��/&% ������
-&��&� .
 )& 
�: ��$�
,�.#�$
 )�
�:���& �#�
#/
 )�
����������
-&��&� .
-���
,�
�&���$
#�
 #
 )�
"&� �%��& ��1
�� � .�



*�
 ;�+<���!
;9�3�9423=��!
+6;�=�
����<<����
2�#�
*#� �&% 
�:�%� �#�
&�$
 )�#�1)#� 
 )�
*#� �&% 
 ���!
��������
��� 
��#�$�
 #
�#��%�-���
&
%����� 
��&��
 #
&��$& �
#�
&� )�� �%& �
����������
&� )#��>�$
$�&����!
$�� ��,� #��!
#�
���������
���& ��
 #
 )�
�������� !
"�#$�% �!
&�$
����%��
#//���$
��$��
 )��
*#� �&% !
-)�%)
-���
,�
��%#��#�& �$
�� #
 )��
*#� �&% 
,.
��/����%��
9 
��
 )�
����������
����#���,��� .
 #
������
�#��%�-���
��%����
 )�
�#� 
%����� 
��/#��& �#��


 ?@
ABCDCEF

+��
�������� !
"�#$�% �!
#�
����%��
��$��
 )��
*#� �&% 
-���
,�
���%�$
& 
#�
,��#-
 )�
���%�
� & �$
��
����������
"�#�#�&��


5)��
��#�$��1
���%��1
��# ��
 #
"&� �%��& ��1
�� � ���!
&��
���%��1
��# �$
��� 
��/��% 
&
"&� �%��& ��1
�� � .��
 # &�
%#� 
#/
&%����� �#��
3)��
��&��
 )& 
 )�
��# �$
%#� 
��
/#�
$������$
�������� !
"�#$�% �!
&�$
����%��
 )& 
&��
#���& �#�&�
/#�
 )���
�� ��$�$
����#��!
&�$
��%��$��
&��
%#� �
 #
 )�
"&� �%��& ��1
�� � .��
������ �$
$�����.
�#%& �#��



��1&�$����
#/
 )�
�&.��� 
�� )#$
%)#���
,.
 )�
"&� �%��& ��1
�� � .!
 )�
 # &�
%#� 
&��#%�& �$
-� )
&�.
���%)&��
#� �#�
#/
 )�
�������� !
"�#$�% �!
#�
����%��
��� 
&�-&.�
,�
$��%�#��$
��
 )�
���%��1
��# �
 #
 )�
&����%&,��
"&� �%��& ��1
�� � .
& 
 )�
 ���
#/
���%)&���



+�
�G9""96H
+6;
�G9""96H
*=�3��
+��
$������$
�������� 
&�$
"�#$�% �
��� 
,�
��#����.
�&%8&1�$�
;&�&1�$
�������� 
&�$
"�#$�% �
�&.
,�
��I�% �$�
9/
 )�
$&�&1�
��
�# 
��&$��.
&��&��� 
& 
 )�
 ���
#/
$�����.!
��������
��� 
����� 
 )�
�������� 
&�$
"�#$�% �
 #
,�


JKLMNOPQ
RQSTUKVT
WJX
YZ[\]̂_]̀a]bc̀de]Ỳ]e\J̀ẐfafâbdZJf

6262



���������	



���
������

























 
 �



��������
������
�
�������� �
��!�
��
��
"���
��
#���"���  
��
���
$����"�%����&
'��������
$����"�%����&
'�������
������
���
��&��
��
���%�"�
���
'(��%!���
���
$����"��
��
�
�������� �
��!�
�)���
�� ���*
�����
"��"�!����"��
��
"���������
%�����
�))�"���
���%�"����
�)
���
'(��%!���
���
$����"��
��
���
��!�
�)
�� ���*�
+�
���
����
�)
���
�� ���*
�)
���"��)��!��&
'(��%!���
���
$����"��,
���
$����"�%����&
'����*
��  
����)*
���
#�%% ���
��
����
��
%����� �
���
���
#�%% ���
��  
��% �"�
���"��)��!��&
'(��%!���
���
$����"��
����
"��)��!��&
'(��%!���
���
$����"��
����
���
�""�%��� �
��
���
$����"�%����&
'����*�



#�%% ���
!���
�����&�
)��
���
%�*
)��
���
������
���%!���
��
'(��%!���
���
$����"��
����
�����
��
�
��)�"���
��
���%���� �
"���������


#���"���  
!�*
��" ���
���
#�%% ���
��
����"�
�)
����
-�����"�
�)
���
#�%% ���
����������  *
�� ����
�����������
��
��)�����
'(��%!���
��
$����"���


.�
#/0'#
1/2�
'�"�
$����"�%����&
'����*
��
���%����� �
)��
��%% *��&
���
#�%% ���
����
� ��
��34�3�!%����
"����)�"�����5�6�
7���
�������&,
�
$����"�%����&
'����*
!���
����"���
�)
��
��
�
��34�3�!%�
�����*�


-�
891
0+#1
$�+-+:;�
/�
��*
��!�
�����&
����
-�����"�,
#�%% ���
!�*
�))��
�
�%�"�)�"
�� �"����
�)
'(��%!���,
$����"��,
��
#���"��
��
���"�����
&������
����
�����
 �����
��
���
-�����"��
7���
#�%% ���
�����!����
��
��  
�))��
8��
0���
$��"��&,
��
!���
��
���!�����
� �"�����"�  *
��
#���"���  
��
�
 ���4���!
)��!���
'(��%!���,
$����"��,
��
#���"��
!�*
��
�����
��
��!���
)��!
���
8��
0���
��
��*
��!�
�����&�
�
#���"���  
$��"�
���
$����"�
-���&�
<��!
��
��)����
��
/���" �
=
�� ���



8��
0���
%��&��!
���
%��"��&
!�*
� ��
��
����
��
���"����
���
 �(������
" ���4���
���
���"��������
'(��%!���
���
$����"��
��
 ��&
��
�����
" ���4���
���
���"��������
���!�
���
" ��� *
������)���
��
��"��
-������
�������&
%��"���
���
��!����������
)���
�%% *�
8��
0���
$��"��&
!���
��
%�� �����
���
!���
��� �� �
��
�  
$����"�%����&
'��������

 >?
@ABCDEF
GHC
@AIEIHJ
EKGHJL
ALMDLNFN

#�%% ���
!�*
��(����
'(��%!���,
$����"�,
��
#���"�
"���&��,
���������,
��
�� ������
��
��*
��!��
/  
��(�����
!���
��
!���
��
������&
�*
���!�����&
�
��&���
#���"���  
$��"�
���
$����"�
-���&�
��(����
<��!
��
���
����&���
#���"���  
#�%% ���
O�� �%!���
/�!�����������
1���
�%%����
)��!
��
��� �� �
)��!
���
����&���
#���"���  
#�%% ���
O�� �%!���
/�!�����������
/�
�
!���!�!,
���
��(����
!���P


 Q
+�����)*
���
�%% �"�� �
#���"���  
"�����"�
��!���R
Q
- ��� *
�%�"�)*
���
��(������
"���&�R
Q
$�����
��))�"����
����� 
��
S����)*
���
��(������
"���&�R


TUVWXYZ[
\[]̂_Ù 
̂aTb
cdefghigjkglmjnogcjgofTjdhpkpkhlndTp

6363



���������	



���
������

























 
 �



�
�����������
����
���
 !��"#���$
%&'��(��$
'&
)�&�(��
�**�(���
+�
�,�
&�!������
(,��-�$
��'�-
.��,
�,�
&�!������
(,��-�
/��-�$
������'�$
������'�$
"&�(�
(,��-�01
���
�
��(����
�
('#"����
&������#���
'*
"&�(��-
�'(�#������'�
��
2�(&'�'*�
 3(��
.��,
�,�
�**�(���
����
'*
�,�
#'��*���
"&�(��-$
'&
"&'��(�
������'�
'&
������'��
4,�
��.
"&�(��-
&������#���
#���
��(����
���
 !��"#���$
%&'��(��$
���
)�&�(��
'**�&��$
���
*'&
�,'��
���#�
.,�&�
"&�(��-
&�#����
��(,��-���

5
*����
�3�(����
)'�&(�.���
%&�(�
���
%&'��(�
6,��-�
��!����
7'&#
.���
+�('#�
��
�#���#���
�'
�,��
6'��&�(�
���
.���
+�
��('&"'&����
+�
&�*�&��(��


89
:;<=>?>:;=>@AB
?@A=<;?=
;??CDDB
;AE
:;<=>?>:;=>AF
CA=>=G
<CHI><CJCA=D


5�
%5�4�6�%54�KL�
)'�&(�.���M�
(''"�&����
('��&�(��
�&�
�����+��
���
'"��
�'
"�+��(
���
�'�"&'*��
��������
�(&'��
�,�
N�����
)�����
���
6�����1
��(,
��
*���&��$
������"&'��(�$
#���(�"��$
OP��
���
,�-,�&
���(���'�$
�&�+��
-'�&�#���$
���
'�,�&
"�+��(
���������



4,�
+���*���
'*
�,��
6'��&�(�
�,'���
+�
�����+��
�'
���
%�&��(�"����-
 �������
�,��
(��
��-����
�((���
�,�
 !��"#���$
%&'��(��$
'&
)�&�(��
����&
�,��
6'��&�(��
5
%�&��(�"����-
 �����M�
���,'&���
�'
�((���
�,��
6'��&�(�
��
����&#����
�,&'�-,
���
(''"�&����
"�&(,����-$
����&�'(��$
'&
Q'���
"'.�&�
��.��
5��
������
�((�����-
+���*���
'*
�,��
6'��&�(�
.���
+�
('�����&��
�
)�&�(�
2�#+�&
'*
)'�&(�.���
��&��-
��(,
��#�
'*
�((����
)�""���&
����&������
�,��
�
%�&��(�"����-
 �����M�
���
'*
�,��
6'��&�(�
��
��
�,�
%�&��(�"����-
 �����M�
�'��
('������(�
���
%�&��(�"����-
 �������
&���&�
�,�
&�-,�
�'
'+����
��R�
 !��"#���$
%&'��(��$
'&
)�&�(��
*&'#
���
'�,�&
�'�&(��

)�""���&
��
&��"'���+��
*'&
*�#����&�S��-
���
�����
���
��&�(�
*'&(��
.��,
)'�&(�.���
('��&�(�
���
���-�+�����
&�!��&�#����
���
�'(�#������'�
���
.���
��('�&�-�
"'�������
"�&��(�"����-
��������
�'
Q'��
)'�&(�.����

)'�&(�.���
&���&��
�,�
&�-,�
�'
���
���
&�#'�
%�&��(�"����-
 �������
�'
���
&'���&
��&��-
�,�
��&#
'*
�,��
6'��&�(��



T�
%NTU�6
756�U�4� )�
)�""���&M�
�#"�'����
#��
+�
&�!��&��
�'
"�&*'&#
.'&R
��
-'�&�#���P'.���
*�(�������$
��(�����-
�(,''���
)�""���&M�
�#"�'����
���
�-����
#���
('���(�
�,�#�����
��
�
"&'*����'���
#����&
.,���
'�
�,�
"&�#����$
���
��
�(('&���(�
.��,
%�&��(�"����-
 �����
"'��(���
���
"&'(���&��$
���
���
�""��(�+��
��.��



 V9
:;<=>?>:;=>AF
CA=>=G
IDC
;AE
:I<?W;D>AF

5�
K�X �)
5LX
%5Y2 L4�
4'
�((���
�,�
('��&�(���
 !��"#���$
%&'��(��$
'&
)�&�(��
����&
�,��
6'��&�(�$
�
%�&��(�"����-
 �����
#���
(���&��
����(���
�'
)�""���&
�,��
��
�������
�'
�((���
�,��
6'��&�(�1
,'.��&$
'&��&
*�'.
���
"&'(���&�
.���
+�
����'"��
Q'�����
+��.���
)'�&(�.���
���
)�""���&�
4�"�(����$
�
%�&��(�"����-
 �����
.���
�����
��
'&��&
��&�(���
�'
)�""���&
'&
���
���,'&�S��
��+�����&�$
����&�+��'&$
�����&$
'&
&������&�
�*
�
%�&��(�"����-
 �����
������
�
"�&(,���
'&��&$
��
#��
���
���
'.�
*'&#�$
+��
�,�
"�&(,���
'&��&
�,'���
(���&��
�'��
�,�
�""��(�+��
)'�&(�.���


Z[\]̂ _̀a
bacde[fd
gZh
ijklmnompqmrsptumipmulZpjnvqvqnrtjZv

6464



���������	



���
������

























 
 �



��������
�������
���
 ���!�!"��!�#
$��!�%
��&��'
��&��
�(!'
)�������
��'�
��
!''��&
"�!��
��
�*"!���!��
��
���������!��
�+
�(!'
)�������,
(�-���.
/�""�!��
"��+�������.
 ���!�!"��!�#
$��!�%
"�%����
���!#��!��'.
��&
��%
�""�!�����
-������%
"��!�&'
��
��(��
/�""�!��
��
 ���!�!"��!�#
$��!�%
���!#��!��'
��%
�*���&
��%��&
�(�
����
�+
�(!'
)��������


/�""�!��0'
����"�����
+���'
�+
"�%����
���
!����&�&
!�
!�'
�����(�&
 ��"�'���

 ���!�!"��!�#
$��!�!�'
-!��
��
'����%
��'"��'!���
+��
"�%����
��&
/�����-���
-!��
(��
��
�!��!�!�%
+��
��%
��"�!&
!��!��
�+
��%
 ���!�!"��!�#
$��!�%�



1�
�2234356�7
4$�8/
�62
)56234356/� ��43)3 �4369
�22$62:8�
�&&!�!����
����'
��&
���&!�!��'
��
�
"���(�'�
��&��.
��
��(��
��;�!��&
����'���!��
&���������!��.
��%
��
��#��!���&
���-���
�
 ���!�!"��!�#
$��!�%
��&
/�""�!��.
'��(
�'
<��
��
!�&�'��%='"��!+!�
��;�!������'.
��#��
��;�!������'
>��#�.
�++!����!�
���!��
��
!��!#���!��
'����'
��;�!������'?.
��
'"��!+!�
�����
"��!�%
��;�!������'�
/���
 ���!�!"��!�#
$��!�!�'
��%
��;�!��
�(�
�'�
�+
�
 ���!�!"��!�#
�&&��&��,
�(�
����'
�+
-(!�(
-!��
��
��#��!���&
&!�����%
���-���
�(�
 ���!�!"��!�#
$��!�%
��&
�(�
/�""�!���

��%
��#��!���&
�&&!�!����
����'
��&
���&!�!��'
��'�
����
��
��''
+�������
��
�(�
 ���!�!"��!�#
$��!�%
�(��
-(��
!'
�����!��&
!�
�(!'
)��������

)�
/ $)3�73@$2
/$�A3)$
�$B:3�$8$64/�
3�
�(�
����
�(��
�(�
 ���!�!"��!�#
$��!�%
��;�!��'
'��!��
��
'"��!��!C�&
"��+�������
��;�!������'
���
�&&��''�&
!�
�(!'
)�������
>'��(
�'
�=��������
'"��!+!���!��'.
'"��!��!C�&
&��!��%
��;�!������'.
��
��(��
'"��!+!���!��'
��&
��;�!������'?.
�(�
 ���!�!"��!�#
$��!�%
��&
�(�
/�""�!��
��%
�����
!���
�
'�"�����.
'���&�����
�#�������.
�"���
+���
�(!'
)��������
/�����-���.
!����&!�#
!�'
�#���'
��&
��"��%��'.
-!��
���
��
��&�
�
"���%
��
�
���!�
+��
�����(
�+
'��(
�#��������



2�
4$�836�4356
5D
5�2$�/�
 ���!�!"��!�#
$��!�!�'
��%
����!����
��
��&��.
!�
-(���
��
!�
"���.
!���&!����%
�"��
���!��
��
/�""�!��
!�
�(�
����
�+
��%
�+
�(�
+����-!�#
����'E



 ��
4(�
 ���!�!"��!�#
$��!�%
+�!�'
��
����!�
+��&!�#
��
�""��"�!��!��
+���
!�'
#����!�#
��&%
��
����'
'�++!�!���
��
"�%
+��
�(�
�;�!"����.
"��&���'.
��
'��!��'
��
��
"���(�'�&,
��
��
D�&����.
'����.
��
"��!��!��
��-'
��
��#����!��'
"��(!�!�
�(�
"���(�'�
��
�(��#�
�(�
 ���!�!"��!�#
$��!�%0'
��;�!������'�

$�
95A$�6369
7�F
�62
A$6:$�
4(�
#����!�#
��-
��&
����
+��
��%
���!��
������&
��
�
 ���!�!"��!�#
$��!�%0'
��&��
-!��
��
&�����!��&
�%
�(�
 ���!�!"��!�#
$��!�%
��G!�#
�(�
"���(�'��



 HI
JKLMNOPQ
LPQRSJP

��
 �38��T
�))5:64
�$ �$/$64�43A$�
/�""�!��
-!��
�''!#�
��
�������
��"��'�����!�
��
/�����-���
+��
�(!'
)�������
��&
��'�
"��!&�
"���"�
���!��
��
/�����-���
!+
�(��
"��'��
!'
�(��#�&�
4(�
�������
��"��'�����!�
-!��
��
��'"��'!���
+��E




UVWXYZ[\
]\̂_̀Va_
bUc
defghijhklhmnkophdkhpgUkeiqlqlimoeUq

6565



���������	



���
������

























 
 �



�
�����������
���
����������
� 
�!�"
#���$���%
�
&���'(
$�")��"�
��
�''
*�+$��,�''
���
-�$����)�����
.����(
��/+�$��"%
���
�
0+"���""
$���,"
��
*�+$��,�''
���
-�$����)�����
.������"1
� 
�))'���2'��

0�
03*45.**
�.64.7*�
*+))'��$
�+"�
)�$ �$�
�
�����+�
� 
���
2+"���""
$���,
,��!
*�+$��,�''
)�$
����$���
(��$�
&!�
2+"���""
$���,
,�''
���$
"�'�"
��
-�$����)�����
.������"1
)$�����
���
����$���
��$�"1
������"�$����
 ��"1
"�'�"
����
$�)�$�"1
"+))'(
�""+�"1
�+"����$
�""+�"1
���
��(
��!�$
����""�$(
�� �$�������


 89
:;<=:>
=?
@=?>:A@>
BAC;B
A@>DED>F
A?G
AGHD?DB>:A>DE;
I;;
<AFH;?>

J�
#K5&�J#&
*JL.*
J#&464&M
�.-K�&�
.��!
��'����$
/+�$��$1
*+))'��$
�+"�
)$����
�
����$���
"�'�"
������(
$�)�$�
N��)�$�O
��
�!�
*�+$��,�''
*+))'��$
P��'�)����
J�����"�$���$
�""�����
��
�!�"
#���$����
��)�$�"
�$�
�+�
��
'���$
�!��
QR
��("
� ��$
�!�
���
� 
���!
��'����$
/+�$��$�
J
��)�$�
�+"�
2�
)$�����
$���$�'�""
� 
�!�
�+�2�$
�$
���+��
� 
"�'�"
�+$���
�!��
/+�$��$
N����1
� 
�!�$�
�$�
��
"�'�"1
*+))'��$
�+"�
"+2���
�
$�)�$�
����������
��
"�'�"
,�$�
����O�


&!�
��)�$�
�+"�
�������
�!�
 �''�,���
 ��'�"S

 �
-�$����)�����
.����(
5���
N����1
#��(
� 
*��)'�"
T��!,�(
P�)�$�����O%
�
-�$����)�����
.����(
-!("���'
*�$���
J��$�""%
�
-�$����)�����
.����(
#��(%
�
-�$����)�����
.����(
*�����-$�����%
�
-�$����)�����
.����(
U�)�-�"��'
#���%
�
-�$����)�����
.����(
#������
5���%
�
-�$����)�����
.����(
#������
.���'
J��$�""%
�
-�$����)�����
.����(
#������
&�'�)!���
5+�2�$%
�
*�+$��,�''
J""�����
.����(�-�$����)�����
.����(
5+�2�$%
�
4���
-+$�!�"��
P�"�$�)����%
�
4���
-+$�!�"��
-$���%

�
*�+$��,�''
J�����"�$����
V��
J))'���%
���
�
P���
-+$�!�"�
,�"
��������"�'�
,�"
$������W��
�"
$���+�
2(
*+))'��$�

0�
JP�454*&�J&46.
V..�
4�
���"���$�����
 �$
�!�
"+))�$�
���
"�$���"
)$�����
2(
*�+$��,�''1
�!�
*+))'��$
,�''
)�(
��
������"�$����
 ��
��
*�+$��,�''
��
�''
./+�)����1
-$��+��"1
���
*�$���"
)$�����
��
-�$����)�����
.������"�
&!�
J�����"�$����
V��
�+"�
2�
���'+���
��1
���
���
�����
��1
�!�
)$������
*+))'��$
��(
���
�!�$��
-�$����)�����
.������"
��$�
�!��
�!�
����$�����
)$���
��
�  "��
�!�
J�����"�$����
V���

&!�
*+))'��$
,�''
"+2���
)�(����
��
*�+$��,�''
 �$
�!�
)�$�������
� 
������"�$����
 ��
"�����
��
�!�
-$�)�"�'
�+'��)'���
2(
�!�
����'
"�'�"
� 
�''
./+�)����1
-$��+��"1
���
*�$���"
)+$�!�"��


XYZ[\]̂_
̀_abcYdb
eXf
ghijklmknokpqnrskgnksjXnhltotolprhXt

6666



���������	



���
������

























 
 �



��
�������������
 ������!
"�#��
�$�!
%&������
#"����
���$
��'��#��
("������
���)���!
!$&"'#
�&��
�$�
*"��'���+!
��)�
��#
*&"���,�''-�!!����#
�&������
�")���
��
�$�
)�)&.
��#
)"!�
��
)��'�#
�&
�$�
�##��!!
��&�
/0���1
0��&"��!
�������'�2
&�
��)����#
�'����&����''�
�&
*&"���,�''+!
���3���
��!���"��&�
���
*&"���,�''+!
4������
#�����)���
��!��"���&�!�
���)���!
)"!�
��
������#
�&
'����
�$��
56
��'��#��
#��!
�7���
�$�
��#
&7
���$
��'��#��
("������

*"��'���
�����!
�&
�&&������
,��$
*&"���,�''
��
�"#�����
����!����&�!
"�#��
�$�!
%&������
�&
��!"��
�$��
�$�
�#)���!������
7��
�!
���#
&�
�''
���)!
�"��$�!�#
"�#��
�$�!
%&�������

8�
�$�
����
�$�
*"��'���
�!
#�'��("���
��
���
"�#�!�"��#
�#)���!������
7��!9
*&"���,�''
��!���!
�$�
���$�
�&
�����'
�$�!
%&������
��#
��:���
���
��&�&!�'
!"�)����#
��
�$�
*"��'���
��
���
!"�!�("���
!&'�������&��
8�
�$�
����
�$�!
%&������
�!
�����''�#
��
���$��
�����
���&�
�&
�$�
%&������+!
�;������&�
#���9
�$�
�#)���!������
7��
���)���
,�''
��
#"�
�&
)&��
�$��
��
#��!
7�&)
�$�
�����''���&�
#����


 <=
>?@ABCDEFG
CFHCFIFJ@>@DKF

*&"���,�''L!
0"�$&��M�#
�����!�������
�!
��!
%$��7
��&�"��)���
N77�����



*"��'���+!
0"�$&��M�#
�����!�������
�!
�$�
���!&�
��)�#
��
�$�
*"��'���+!
��&�&!�'�
87
*"��'���+!
0"�$&��M�#
�����!�������
�$����!
��
���
��)�
#"����
�$�!
%&������9
*"��'���
)"!�
��&)��'�
�&��7�
*&"���,�''
��
,�������

OP=
>?GD@Q
>IIDRJSFJ@Q
>SFJGSFJ@IQ
T>DKFCQ
>JG
UBJ@C>U@
UBSHVF@F

0�
0WX8Y�
�"�!"���
�&
Z����!&��
*���"��!
*����&�
�[%��69
!"�#��!�&�
69
�$�
�&&3!9
���&�#!9
#&�")���!9
��#
���&"�����
��&��#"��!
��#
��������!
��'����
�&
�$�!
0����)���
���
!"�:���
�&
�;�)�����&�
��
*&"���,�''
&�
�$�
Z����!&��
*����
0"#��&�
7&�
�
)���)")
&7
!�;
����!
7�&)
�$�
��#
&7
�$�!
%&�������
Y$�!
�'�"!�
�;���#!
�&
�������������
 ������!
�!
��
��'���!
�&
�"!���!!
�&�#"���#
��
�$��
�������������
 �����
"�#��
�$�!
%&�������

\�
0**8]̂ Z ̂Y�
̂���$��
�����
)��
�!!���
&�
&�$��,�!�
����!7��
��!
���$�!
&�
&�'�����&�!
"�#��
�$�!
%&������
,��$&"�
�$�
���&�
,������
�&�!���
&7
�$�
&�$��
�����
��#
�
7"''�
�;��"��#
�!!���)���
�����)����
*"�$
�&�!���
,�''
�&�
��
"����!&���'�
,��$$�'#�
0��
��&$�����#
�!!���)���
,�''
��
���'�#�




%�
0Z ̂XZ ̂Y*�
0��
�)��#)���
�&
�$�!
%&������
)"!�
��
��
,������
��#
,�''
�&�
��
�77�����
"���'
��
$�!
����
#"'�
�;��"��#
��
�$�
������!�



X�
_08̀ ��
4��'"��
��
���$��
�����
�&
��3�
����&�
&�
�!!���
���
���$�
"�#��
�$�!
%&������
,�''
�&�
��
#��)�#
�
,����
&7
!"�$
���$�
��
�$�
����
&7
�$�
�&����"���&�
&�
��������&�
&7
�$�
����")!�����!
�����
��!�
�&
!"�$
���$��
0��
!"�$
,����
)"!�
��
��
,������
��#
!����#
��
�$�
������!�


abcdefgh
ihjklbmk
nao
pqrstuvtwxtyzw{|tpwt|sawqu}x}xuy{qa}

6767



���������	



���
������

























 
 �




��
��������
���������
��� 
�!"#$%&#
$�'$� �"# 
#��
&!(')�#�
%*$��(�"#
+�#,��"
#��
'%$#�� �
�!
!#��$
-".�$ #%".�"*
$�*%$.�"*
#�� 
�!"#$%&#/
,��#��$
,$�##�"
!$
!$%)/
(%0
+�
- �.
#!
+�".
��#��$
'%$#0�1!$
%"0
&!"2)�&#
+�#,��"
#��
%##%&��.
�$!'! %)
%".
#��
#�$( 
 �#
!-#
�"
�$#�&)� 
�3��
!2
#�� 
�!"#$%&#/
#��
#�$( 
!2
�$#�&)� 
�3��
,�))
*!�$"�

1�
�����4��564�
�1
�6�
����4�5�
���
$�)%#�!" ��'
!2
#��
'%$#�� 
� 
!"�
!2
�".�'�".�"#
&!"#$%&#!$ /
�%&�
2$��
#!
�7�$&� �
8-.*(�"#
%".
.� &$�#�!"
,�#�
$�*%$.
#!
#��
&!".-&#
!2
#���$
$� '�&#��
+- �"�  � �
��� 
�!"#$%&#
.!� 
"!#
&$�%#�
%
'%$#"�$ ��'/
8!�"#
�"#-$�/
!$
%"0
!#��$
$�)%#�!" ��'
 -&�
% 
(% #�$3 �$%"#/
!$
'$�"&�'%)3%*�"#�


 99:
;<=>?<;@A
B<=
CDE=
CBF?E>GG


5-'')��$
(- #
�".�("�20/
.�2�"./
 %�/
%".
�!).
5!-$&�,�))
%".
�# 
�%$#�&�'%#�"*
�"#�#�� /
�"&)-.�"*
#���$
%*�"# 
%".
�(')!0�� /
�%$()�  
2$!(
%"0
&)%�( 
!$
&%- � 
!2
%&#�!"/
�"&)-.�"*
%##!$"�0 H
2�� 
�"&-$$�.
+0
5!-$&�,�))
!$
�# 
�%$#�&�'%#�"*
�"#�#�� /
%$� �"*
!-#
!2
%"0
%&#
!$
!(�  �!"
�"
#��
'�$2!$(%"&�
!2
#�� 
�!"#$%&#
+0
#��
5-'')��$
!$
�# 
%*�"# 
!$
�(')!0�� I
#�� 
�".�("�2�&%#�!"
�"&)-.� 
�"8-$0
!$
.�%#�
#!
'�$ !"J K
!$
'$!'�$#0
%))�*�.
#!
�%�
+��"
&%- �.
+0
 !(�
.�2�&#
�"
#��
�L-�'(�"#/
�$!.-&# /
!$
5�$�&� 
-".�$
#�� 
�!"#$%&#
#!
#��
�7#�"#
#��
�L-�'(�"#/
�$!.-&#/
!$
5�$�&�
�% 
+��"
- �.
%&&!$.�"*
#!
�# 
 '�&�2�&%#�!" �
5!-$&�,�))H 
$� '!" �+�)�#0
,�))
+�
*!�$"�.
+0
#��
5#%#�
!2
��""� !#%H 
�!$#
��%+�)�#0
�&#
J��""� !#%
5#%#-#� 
��%'#�$
MNNK
%".
!#��$
%'')�&%+)�
)%,�

 9O:
PDQ>F<?><@
=B@B
RFBS@;S>G

5-'')��$
%".
5!-$&�,�))
(- #
&!(')0
,�#�
#��
��""� !#%
T!�$"(�"#
U%#%
�$%&#�&� 
�&#/
��""� !#%
5#%#-#� 
��%'#�$
��/
% 
�#
%'')�� 
#!
%))
.%#%
'$!�.�.
+0
!$
'$!�.�.
#!
5!-$&�,�))
-".�$
#�� 
�!"#$%&#
%".
% 
�#
%'')�� 
#!
%))
.%#%
&$�%#�./
&!))�&#�./
$�&���./
 #!$�./
- �./
(%�"#%�"�./
!$
.�  �(�"%#�.
+0
#��
5-'')��$
-".�$
#�� 
�!"#$%&#�


 9V:
;<@>EE>S@WBE
RFDR>F@AX
RWYE;S;@AX
?BFZ>@;<PX
B<=
><=DFG>?><@

��
4��������[��
�������\
��
]̂_̀a
bc
defg̀hgi
U-$�"*
#��
#�$(
!2
#�� 
�!"#$%&#j
%�
5!-$&�,�))
*$%"# 
#!
5-'')��$
%
$!0%)#032$��/
,!$).,�.�/
"!"3�7&)- ��
$�*�#
%".
)�&�" �
#!
- �
#��#$%.�(%$kJ K
'$!�.�.
#!
5-'')��$
+0
5!-$&�,�))
�"
%.�$#� �"*
%".
'$!(!#�!"%)
(%#�$�%) 
2!$
#��
'-$'! �
!2
(%$k�#�"*
5!-$&�,�))H 
$�)%#�!" ��'
,�#�
5-'')��$�
+�
5-'')��$
*$%"# 
#!
5!-$&�,�))
%
$!0%)#032$��/
,!$).,�.�/
"!"3�7&)- ��
$�*�#
%".
)�&�" �
#!
- �
5-'')��$H 
#$%.�(%$k 
�"
%.�$#� �"*
%".
'$!(!#�!"%)
(%#�$�%) 
2!$
#��
'-$'! �
!2
(%$k�#�"*
5-'')��$H 
$�)%#�!" ��'
,�#�
5!-$&�,�))�
��
deleagm
neopa
bc
qrstefg̀hg�
���
$�*�#
%".
)�&�" �
*$%"#�.
��$��"
�"&)-.� 
%
)�(�#�.
$�*�#
!2
�%&�
'%$#0
#!
*$%"#
 -+)�&�" � 
#!
#���$
$� '�&#��
 -+ �.�%$�� /
.� #$�+-#!$ /
.�%)�$ /


uvwxyz{|
}|~��v��
�u�
����������������������u�����������u�

6868



���������	



���
������

























 
 �



����������
���������
�� ������������
��!
������
"#$���#����%
&'�������!
()*��#������+,
��
�!��������
��!
 �$�$��$���
���������
-$�
�.�
 )� $��
$-
���������
�.�
'������/
������$��.� 
�$
'����#� �����
0��������
1�%
�)*��#����
������!
2���
*�
�)*3�#�
�$
�.�
�����
��!
#$�!���$��
$-
�.��
1���#���
0�#.
 ���%
2���
*�
��� $���*��
-$�
��%
*���#.
$-
�.��
1���#��
*%
��%
$-
�.���
��� �#���
�)*��#�������

��
4567
89:;<=>
?@A=B@;C

��
D���.��
 ���%
��%
�����
�.�
$�.��
 ���%/�
���!������
-�$�
�.�
-$��
 �$�!�!
��!
�)��
#$� �%
2��.
���$��
��E)����
��
�$
� �#�-�#
)���
$-
���
���!������
$�
�$�$��


*�
0�#.
 ���%
������
�$
)���
��!
�$
#�)��
���
'�������!
()*��#������
�$
)���
�.�
$�.��
 ���%/�
���!������
$��%
��
�$$!
-���.
��!
��
�
!����-��!
������
#$��������
2��.
�)#.
 ���%/�
)��
$-
�.�
���!�������
F $�
2������
�$��#�
�$
�.�
*���#.���
 ���%�
�.�
*���#.���
 ���%
.��
��
!�%�
$-
�.�
!���
$-
�.�
2������
�$��#�
�$
#)��
�.�
*���#.
$�
�.�
��#����
2���
*�
���������!�

G�
1�
�  ��#�*���
()  ����
������
�$
��!����-%
��!
.$�!
.�������
($)�#�2���
��!
���
'����#� �����
0�������
�������
��%
��!
���
�)����
#������
3)!�������
��!
#$���
������)��!
$�
��#$���!
�������
($)�#�2���
$�
'����#� �����
0�������
*%
��%
 ���$�
$�
�##$)��
$-
�.�
)��
$-
��%
0E)� ����
$�
'�$!)#��
*%
($)�#�2���
$�
���
'����#� �����
0�������
�)  ���!
*%
()  ����
��
�$����$�
$-
�  ��#�*��
 �����
$�
#$ %���.�
��2��
HC
I6BJ<A:=<@A�
F $�
�.�
���������$�
$-
�.��
K$����#�
-$�
��%
����$��
��#.
 ���%�
��#�)!���
'�������!
()*��#�������
2���
.��
��
!�%�
�$
���$�
���
L��!������
-�$�
��������
2�*������
��!
�.�
����
*������
�.�
$�.��
 ���%/�
����
$�
�$�$
"�M#� ����
($)�#�2���/�
 ��N �����!
#����$�
$-
�)  �����
2.�#.
��%
*�
)��!
)����
�.�
��M�
 �������,�

()  ����
�)��
���)��
���
���������
��!
 �$�$��$���
����������
��#�)!���
��������
 �$�!�!
*%
($)�#�2����
$�
!�� $��
$-
��
�##$�!���
�$
($)�#�2���/�
2������
!���#��$���

O�
'FOPQKQLR�
1�%
 )*��#��%
�����!���
�.�
�)*3�#�
������
$-
�.��
K$����#�
�)��
�$�
*�
�������!
2��.$)�
 ��$�
2������
�  �$��
-�$�
�.�
1)�.$��S�!
�� ������������
')*��#��%
��#�)!��
�$��#���
��-$�����$���
 �� .�����
 ����
���������
������#.�
�� $����
������
��!
�������
 )*��#
�$��#��
 �� ���!
*%
$�
-$�
�.�
()  ����
��!��!)���%
$�
3$����%
2��.
$�.����
$�
��%
�)*#$����#�$���
2��.
��� �#�
�$
�.�
 �$�����
 )*��#���$���
$�
����#��
 �$�!�!
���)�����
-�$�
�.��
K$����#��

K�
T1�U0LQDV�
1�%
!���#�
�!���������
����������
$�
$--���
2��.
'����#� �����
0�������
�)��
*�
�  �$�!
*%
($)�#�2����
(��!
���
�  �$��
��E)����
�$
�.�
($)�#�2���
()  ����
W���$ ����
1!���������$�
�������!
�$
�.��
K$����#��



W�
0DWX�(0T0DL�
L.�
()  ����
�)��
�$�
#����
�.��
($)�#�2���
��!$����
���
0E)� �����
'�$!)#���
$�
(���#���



YZ[\]̂_̀
àbcdZec
fYg
hijklmnloplqrostlholtkYoimupupmqsiYu

6969



���������	



���
������

























 
 ��



���
���������
�� !
"#��$%�&'���!
��%
���#�

()�
*+,*-./-0�
./1
2345�1+3.6
6.7*
48
-)�
9-.-�
48
:0//�*4-.
7066
;4�3/
-)0*
<4/-3.5-�
=�/+�
843
.66
6�;.6
2345��10/;*
.30*0/;
4+-
48
-)0*
<4/-3.5->
43
0-*
,3�.5)>
?+*-
,�
0/
-)�
.2234230.-�
*-.-�
54+3-
0/
(411
<4+/-@>
:0//�*4-.
43
8�1�3.6
54+3-
0/
A�3;+*
A.66*>
:0//�*4-.�


 �B�
C��&�
D�"�#��

E�0-)�3
2.3-@
-4
-)0*
<4/-3.5-
7066
,�
)�61
3�*24/*0,6�
843
1�6.@
43
1�8.+6-
5.+*�1
,@
.5-*
48
F41
43
4-)�3
54/10-04/*
-).-
.3�
,�@4/1
-).-
2.3-@G*
3�.*4/.,6�
54/-346�
H
2.3-@
1�8.+6-0/;
+/1�3
-)0*
2340*04/
?+*-
23401�
-)�
4-)�3
2.3-@
234?2-
730--�/
/4-05�
48
-)�
1�8.+6-�

 �I�
$�����J���'K

L8
./@
2340*04/
48
-)0*
<4/-3.5-
0*
84+/1
,@
.
54+3-
48
54?2�-�/-
M+30*105-04/
-4
,�
066�;.6>
+/�/8435�.,6�>
43
401
-)�/
,4-)
2.3-0�*
7066
,�
3�60��1
834?
.66
4,60;.-04/*
.30*0/;
834?
-).-
2340*04/�
L8
-)�
3�?.0/1�3
48
-)0*
<4/-3.5-
0*
5.2.,6�
48
,�0/;
2�3843?�1>
0-
7066
/4-
,�
.88�5-�1
,@
*+5)
1�-�3?0/.-04/
43
80/10/;
./1
?+*-
,�
8+66@
2�3843?�1�

 �N�
O��C��D��&�!
%�C�#�'!
��%
��D�%��$

H�
PQ�AR�:HE<Q�
S+30/;
-)�
-�3?
48
-)0*
<4/-3.5->
-)�
2.3-0�*
7066
?4/0-43
2�3843?./5�
./1
.113�**
+/3�*46�1
54/-3.5-
0**+�*
.*
846647*T


 ��
UVWXYXZ[WXV\]
()�
2.3-0�*
?+*-
234?2-6@
/4-08@
�.5)
4-)�3
48
./@
̂/47/
10*2+-�
./1
743̂
0/
;441
8.0-)
-4
3�*46�
*+5)
10*2+-�
70-)0/
.
3�.*4/.,6�
2�3041
48
-0?��
L8
/�5�**.3@>
94+35�7�66
./1
-)�
9+2260�3
7066
M40/-6@
1��642
.
*)43-
,30�80/;
145+?�/-
-).-
1�*530,�*
-)�
0**+�_*̀>
3�6�./-
0?2.5->
./1
24*0-04/*
48
,4-)
2.3-0�*�

��
abZ[c[WXV\]
L8
2.3-0�*
.3�
+/.,6�
-4
3�*46�
-)�
0**+�
0/
.
-0?�6@
?.//�3>
.*
*2�5080�1
.,4�>
�0-)�3
94+35�7�66
43
9+2260�3
?.@
�*5.6.-�
-)�
3�*46+-04/
48
-)�
0**+�
-4
.
)0;)�3
6��6
48
?./.;�?�/-�
()�
9+2260�3
7066
).�
��
5.6�/1.3
1.@*
-4
5+3�
./
4+-*-./10/;
0**+��

��
defYVfg[\Ze
hiXce
jXbklWe
Xb
de\mX\n�
E4-70-)*-./10/;
-)�
�o0*-�/5�
48
.
10*2+-�>
-)�
9+2260�3
?+*-
54/-0/+�
70-)4+-
1�6.@
-4
5.33@
4+-
.66
48
0-*
3�*24/*0,060-0�*
+/1�3
-)�
<4/-3.5-
-).-
.3�
/4-
.88�5-�1
,@
-)�
10*2+-��
L8
-)�
9+2260�3
8.06*
-4
54/-0/+�
70-)4+-
1�6.@
-4
2�3843?
0-*
3�*24/*0,060-0�*
+/1�3
-)�
<4/-3.5->
0/
-)�
.554?260*)?�/-
48
.66
+/10*2+-�1
743̂>
-)�
9+2260�3
7066
,�.3
./@
.110-04/.6
54*-*
0/5+33�1
,@
94+35�7�66
./1�43
0-*
P.3-0502.-0/;
Q/-0-0�*
.*
.
3�*+6-
48
*+5)
8.06+3�
-4
2345��1�

p�
SQAHqr(
HES
�Q:QSLQ9�
Q0-)�3
48
-)�
8466470/;
54/*-0-+-�*
5.+*�
-4
1�56.3�
-)0*
<4/-3.5->
43
./@
P.3-0502.-0/;
Q/-0-@
431�3
+/1�3
-)0*
<4/-3.5->
0/
1�8.+6-T



��
E4/2�3843?./5�
48
54/-3.5-+.6
3�s+03�?�/-*>
43

��
H
?.-�30.6
,3�.5)
48
./@
-�3?
43
54/10-04/
48
-)0*
<4/-3.5-�




tuvwxyz{
|{}~�u�~
�t�
����������������������t�����������t�

7070



���������	



���
������

























 
 ��




���
�����
������� 
!�"�#��
�#$�
��%�!�
&������
�%����
%"
���
!�"�#��'
&���
��
�����!��
!��$
�%
�#��
���
!�"�#���
����
���%&�!
"%�
�#��
&���
�%�
!�����$�
%�
���������
���
���(�����
"%�
��)#�!���!
%�
%����
!��� �$�
*"
���
!�"�#��
������$
�"���
���
%��%��#����
"%�
�#��'
���
�%�+!�"�#���� 
�����
���,

 -
./����$�
���
����!�
��%�!�!
(�
��&
%�
�)#���'
%�
-
���������
���
0%������
%�
���
�%���%�
�����%"'
����#!�� 
���
%�!��$
�$$#�!
� ���$�
���
0%�������

 123
4567895:;


<�
�.=>*�.?.@�A�
<�
��$
%&�
�/���$�'
A#������
�#$�
��������
��$#�����
�%����B��$C
��
�""���
��
���
����$
!#��� 
���
���"%������
%"
���$
0%������
&���
��$#�����
�%�����B��$C
�����$�!
%�
�#��%��D�!
�%
!%
(#$���$$
��
���
A����
%"
?����$%��
���� 
��
E<?
F.A�G
����� 
%"
<+
%�
(�����'
&���
�%��� �
��!
�����$
%"
��$#�����
�%�
��$$
����
���
"%��%&�� ,


��
HIJKLJMN
OIPQLRMSTUIR
SRV
WPQXIYLJNM
ZUS[UXUTY\

]%�̂��$_
0%����$���%�,
<$
��)#���!
(�
���
�������(��
��&
%�
�� #����%��

.���%���̀$
a��(�����
*�$#�����,
�#$�
(�
��%�!�!
��
��%#��$
�%�
��$$
����
��$��!
(��%&,
?����#�
�����$,
bc��'���
����
����!���
"%�
(%!���
��d#��
(�
����!���
bc��'���
�%����
�����
"%�
(%!���
��d#��
(�
!�$��$�
bc��'���
����
����%���
"%�
(%!���
��d#��
(�
!�$��$�

 
 ��
OIPPLJeUSX
fLRLJSX
ZUS[UXUTY
gRMhJSReL\
A#������
&���
��������
��$#�����
�%���� 
��$
%������%�$'
&���
�%��� �
%�
��
%��#������
(�$�$'
��!
�#$�
(�
$#(d���
�%
����$
�%
��$$
(�%�!
����
���
*�$#�����
A�����$
i""���
BE*AiGC
0%��������
j������
a��(�����
k%��
0j����
B����
%�
��&��
�!���%�C'
%�
�)#�������
<�
�
�����#�'
�%��� �
�#$�
����#!�
���(�����
���$�� 
"�%�
�����$�$'
%������%�$'
(%!���
��d#��
��!
��%�����
!��� �'
��!����!���
�%������%�$'
��%!#��$+�%������!
%������%�$
����#!�� 
�%�$��#���%�
!�"���'
�%������#��
���(�����'
(���̂��
�%������#��
���(�����'
��!
���$%���
��d#��
��!
�!����$�� 
��d#���
<��
��)#���!
�����$'
����$
��!
�%�!���%�$
%"
�%��� �
�#$�
(�
���������!
!#��� 
���
����
%"
���$
0%�������

 ?����#�
a����$,

b�'���'���
����
%��#������
F%!���
*�d#��
��!
l�%�����
m��� �
b�'���'���
l��$%���
��!
<!����$�� 
*�d#��
b�'���'���
�  �� ���
"%�
l�%!#��$+0%������!
%������%�$

b�'���'���
 ������
�  �� ���

 ��
OIPPLJeUSX
nhTIPI[UXL
ZUS[UXUTY
gRMhJSReL\
m#��� 
���
����
%"
���$
0%������'
A#������
&���
��������
��$#�����
�%���� 
���
%&��!'
����!'
��!
�%�+%&��!
�#�%�%(���$
��
�����$
%"
���(�����
�%�
��$$
����
��!�����!
(��%&�
���
�%��� �
�#$�
(�
$#(d���
�%
����$


opqrstuv
wvxyzp{y
|o}
~����������������~����o�����������o�

7171



���������	



���
������

























 
 ��



��
����
�����
����
�� 
!"�#����
$"��
%����&�
'��(
%$
����
)����
��#�#��
��
��*��+,
��
�-"#������

 .#�#("(
/#(#��0
1�,���,���
��2�
�22#����,
2�(�#���
�#�&��
�#(#�

3�
4567899:
;<=>7:<?8�
@"�#�&
���
���(
�A
��#�
%�����2�,
�"BB�#��
*#��
(�#���#�
"(������
2����&�
���
C(B��D��E�
/#��#�#�D,
%�((��2#��
F������
/#��#�#�D,
���
%�((��2#��
$"��(��#���

 .#�#("(
/#(#��0
1�,���,���


G�
H8IJK7L
M8?>7NIO
:<P
Q7NR:?O
SN:6N9NIO
;<=>7:<?8�
@"�#�&
���
���(
�A
��#�
%�����2�,
�"BB�#��
*#��
(�#���#�
2����&�
A��
���*��T
��2"�#�D
���
B�#�2D
�#��#�#�D�
U��
2����&�
(�D
��
��������
��
�������
A��(
�A
�#��#�#�D
2����&�
��
*�#����
��
�
����������
B��#2D�
U��
#��"���2�
("��
2���
2��#(�
*�#2�
(�D
��#��
A��(
A�#�"��
�A
�"BB�#��E�
��2"�#�D
���"��#�&
#�,
�"�
���
�#(#���
��,
2�(B"���
����2T�,
"��"����#V��
�22���,
�#�2���"��
�A
���
B"��#2
����
W
#�2�"�#�&
�"�
���
�#(#���
��,
2��A#����#��
��
B�#���
#�A��(��#��,
�����(#��#��
�A
�
2�(B"���
#�"�,
��
���#��
�A
���#2��


 .#�#("(
�#(#��0

1�,���,���
B��
�22"����2�
1�,���,���
���"��
�&&��&���

'�#�"��
�A
�"BB�#��
��
(�#���#�
���
��-"#���
#��"���2�
*#��
2����#�"��
�
(����#��
����2�
���#��#�&
��"�2�*���
��
#((��#����D
���(#����
��#�
%�����2�
A��
��A�"���


!�
%C�U�'�%$UC�
 '
�X�Y�$X%C�
Z�#��
��
2�((��2#�&
"����
��#�
%�����2�,
�"BB�#��
("��
A"��#��
��
��"�2�*���
�
2���#A#2���
�A
#��"���2�,
��
�#���2�
�A
���
#��"���2�
��-"#���
"����
��#�
%�����2��
Z�#��
��
�[B#���#��
�A
���
B��#2D)#��+,
����*��
2���#A#2����
("��
��
(�#���
��
��"�2�*���,
���
����
������
X��������,
Z� �
!�[
��\,
���B���,
.X
G]3̂\
��
����
��
���
��"�2�*���
�"BB�#��
@����B(���
$�(#�#�������
���#&���
��
��#�
%�����2��
U��
2���#A#2����
("��
��
�#&���
�D
�
B�����
�"����#V��
�D
���
#��"���)�+
��
�#��
2����&�
��
���#�
�����A�

'�#�"��
��
��-"���
2���#A#2����
�A
#��"���2�
�D
��"�2�*���,
��
A�#�"��
�A
�"BB�#��
��
B��#��
2���#A#2����
�A
#��"���2�,
#�
��
*�D
�#(#��
��
���#���
�"BB�#��
�A
#��
�"�#��
���
���B���#�#�#�#��
#�
��#�
%�����2��

%�
$@@�U� X$/
�X�Y�C@
CX@ ��C.CXU
$X@
Z��.$�_
$X@
X X̀% XU��!YU �_
�X�Y�$X%C
%/$Y�C�
�"BB�#��
�&����
��
�#��
��"�2�*���
���
#��
Z���#2#B��#�&
C��#�#��,
#�2�"�#�&
���#�
�AA#2���,
�&����,
���
�(B��D���,
��
��
���#�#����
#��"���
"����
���
�"BB�#��E�
2�((��2#��
&������
�#��#�#�D
#��"���2�
B��#2D
*#��
���B�2�
��
�#��#�#�D
��#�#�&
�"�
�A
�2�##�#��,
a�B����#���,b
��
a*��Tb
B��A��(��
�D
��
��
�����A
�A
�"BB�#��,
���
B���"2��
���
2�(B�����
�B����#���
�A
�"BB�#���
U��
B��#2D
B��#�#��)�+
��
�������(���)�+
("��
A"�����
B��#��
����
2����&�
#�


cdefghij
kjlmndom
pcq
rstuvwxvyzv{|y}~vryv~ucysw�z�zw{}sc�

7272



���������	



���
������

























 
 ��



�������
���
���
����  
���
��
������!"����
#��$
���
��$��
�%��&
���%���!%�&
���
��%%����!%�
�� "�����
��
 �%'(�� "�����
��
'����
'��
�$�
���������%
�� "��� �



)�
*+,-.�
/0
123�/4+5,/6�
1"��%���
#��� 
���
�" �
��7"���
8!�
����� �����
��
��$��#� �9
�%%
�� 
�� "��� 
��
#���
 "!��:�����
��:$� 
�:��� �
1�"���#�%%
���
��$��
���������%
�� "��� 
'��
%�  � 
����
"����
�$�
�� "�����
��%���� 
��7"����
!�
�$� 
;�������
��
��$��
�� "�����
���%���!%�
��
�$�
1"��%���
��
�� 
 "!���������� �
5$�
#����
�" �
���%�
��
�%%
���"���!%� 
������
 �%'(�� "���
��������� 
���%���!%�
��
�$�
��7"����
��
���
��$��
�� "�����
����������
!�
�$�
1"��%���
��
�� 
 "!���������� �
*$���
���������
!�
%�#&
1"��%���
�" �
��7"���
 ���%��
#������
�����  
#���� 
�'
 "!��:�����
���
�� "�����
�%�" � 
'���
���$
�'
�� 
 "!���������� �



.�
2<3�.==+�.>;.11
=,+3,=,5?�1.=0(,612�.)
�.5.65,/6�
5$�
%���� 
��7"����
!�
�$� 
;�������
���
!�
���
!�
���$��
�������:
�
�������
��%���
��
��
���!�������
#��$
"�!��%%������  
%��!�%���
��%���8�� 9&
��
 �%'(�� "���
����������

 @AB
CDEFGHIJCK

+�
=+*1
+6)
�.42=+5,/61�
+%%
.7"������&
L���"�� &
��
1����� 
�������
"����
�$� 
;�������
�" �
����%�
'"%%�
#��$
���%���!%�
'�����%
%�# 
���
��:"%����� &
���
#��$
�$�
%�# 
��
�$�
 ���� 
���
������� 
��
#$��$
�$�
.7"������&
L���"�� &
��
1����� 
���
 �%��


3�
=,;.61.1�
1"��%���
�" �
��������
�
�%��
���
�"�����
 ���" 
��
�%%
��7"����
'�����%&
 �������������%&
���
%���%
%���� � &
!��� &
���
������ 
��7"����
'��
�$�
���������
�'
�$�
!" ���  
�$��
�$�
1"��%���
����"�� 
#��$
1�"���#�%%
���
L�����������:
.������ �

MNB
OIJPQRFSCTU
VKOIQEKJSU
DQ
WRWFKJWHDJ
CKQSHXHCISHDJ

1"��%���
�����'�� 
���
#������ 
�$��
��
� 
���
��
!��Y�"����
��
�$��
��
$� 
�����" %�
�� �%� ��
��
#�����:
�������
��'��������
��
1�"���#�%%
��%����
��
!��Y�"����
������ �
,'
��
���
����
�"���:
�$� 
;�������
1"��%���
���%��� 
!��Y�"����&
1"��%���
�" �
���������%�
����'�
1�"���#�%%
��
#�����:�

1"��%���
�����'�� 
���
#������ 
�$��
����$��
��
���
�� 
��������% 
���
��� ���%�
��!�����&
 " ������&
����� ��
'��
��!������&
���%����
���%�:�!%�&
��
�%"�����%�
���%"���
'���
���:��� 
��������
!�
�$�
1����
�'
<���� ���Z
�$�
2�����
1���� 
'�����%
:��������
��
�$�
;�������
:��������&
� 
���%���!%�Z
��
���
L�����������:
.������
1"��%���
�����'�� 
���
#������ 
�$��
����$��
��
���
�� 
��������% 
$��
!���
��������
�'
�
�������%
�''�� �
��%����
��
�$�
 "![���
������
�'
�$� 
;��������
1"��%���
'"��$��
#������ 
�$��
��
#�%%
������
���������
#������
������
��
1�"���#�%%
�'
�$� 
�����'�������
�$��:� 
��
���
�����



\]̂_̀abc
dcefg]hf
i\j
klmnopqorsoturvwokrown\rlpxsxsptvl\x

7373



���������	



���
������

























 
 ��



���
����������
���
��� !��"#$
�"%"#�
�#$#�%&
#�"�"'
���(!�#)#�"�
!�$#�
!��"#$
�"%"#�
�#$#�%&
%*%�$�
��
�"+#�
%*%�$�

,-./0102-/034
53/0/0�6
/7-/
86�
930/�:
;/-/�6
<�:�.-=
4.-3/
>.
?5@A
<83:6
/>
28.17-6�
4>>:6
>.
6�.01�6
<.>B
/706
C>3/.-1/
B-D
E�
68EF�1/
/>
-::0/0>3-=
.�G80.�B�3/6
031=8:034
/7�
2.>18.�B�3/
6/-3:-.:6
><
/7�
930<>.B
A:B0306/.-/0�
��G80.�B�3/6H
C>6/
,.03102=�6
-3:
A8:0/
��G80.�B�3/6
<>.
?�:�.-=
AI-.:6H
�
C�?���
J
����
,-./0102-/034
53/0/0�6
B-D
7-�
-::0/0>3-=
.�G80.�B�3/6
E-6�:
>3
62�10<01
<83:034
6>8.1�
/�.B6
>.
1>3:0/0>36�
K0/703
/706
A./01=�H
-==
.�<�.�31�6
/>
L<�:�.-=M
67>8=:
E�
03/�.2.�/�:
/>
B�-3
/7�
930/�:
;/-/�6
<�:�.-=
4>�.3B�3/�
N7�
<>==>I034
=06/
>3=D
-22=0�6
I7�3
-
,-./0102-/034
53/0/D
-11�66�6
;822=0�.O6
5G802B�3/H
,.>:81/6H
>.
;�.01�6
I0/7
930/�:
;/-/�6
<�:�.-=
<83:6�

A�
5P9AQ
5@,QRS@5TN
R,,R�N9TUNS�
5V1�2/
-6
>/7�.I06�
2.>0:�:
83:�.
��
C�?���
J
W�H
-==
1>3/.-1/6
/7-/
B��/
/7�
:�<030/0>3
><
L<�:�.-==D
-6606/�:
1>36/.81/0>3
1>3/.-1/M
03
��
C�?���
J
W�X���
B86/
031=8:�
/7�
�G8-=
>22>./830/D
1=-86�
2.>0:�:
83:�.
��
C�?���
JW�X���YEZH
03
-11>.:-31�
I0/7
5V�18/0�
R.:�.
����WH
L5G8-=
5B2=>DB�3/
R22>./830/DM
Y��
?�
����[H
��[�\H
�
C�?���
JH
�[W�X�[W\
C>B2�H
2�
��[ZH
-6
-B�3:�:
ED
5V�18/0�
R.:�.
���]\H
LAB�3:034
5V�18/0�
R.:�.
����W
��=-/034
/>
5G8-=
5B2=>DB�3/
R22>./830/DHM
-3:
0B2=�B�3/034
.�48=-/0>36
-/
��
C�?���
J
W�H
LR<<01�
><
?�:�.-=
C>3/.-1/
C>B2=0-31�
,.>4.-B6H
5G8-=
5B2=>DB�3/
R22>./830/DH
̂�2-./B�3/
><
Q-E>.�M
N7�
�G8-=
>22>./830/D
1=-86�
06
031>.2>.-/�:
7�.�03
ED
.�<�.�31��

_�
̂ ÀU;X_ACRT
ACNH
A;
A@5T̂ 5̂
Y��
9�;�C�
J
����X���aZ�
K7�3
.�G80.�:
ED
<�:�.-=
2.>4.-B
=�406=-/0>3H
-==
2.0B�
1>36/.81/0>3
1>3/.-1/6
03
�V1�66
><
b�H���
-I-.:�:
ED
3>3X<�:�.-=
�3/0/0�6
B86/
031=8:�
-
2.>060>3
<>.
1>B2=0-31�
I0/7
/7�
̂-06X_-1>3
A1/
Y��
9�;�C�
J
����X����H
-3:
���WX���aZ
-6
6822=�B�3/�:
ED
̂�2-./B�3/
><
Q-E>.
.�48=-/0>36
Y�[
C�?���
J
\H
LQ-E>.
;/-3:-.:6
,.>060>36
A22=01-E=�
/>
C>3/.-1/6
C>�.034
?�:�.-==D
?03-31�:
-3:
A6606/�:
C>36/.81/0>3MZ�
U3
-11>.:-31�
I0/7
/7�
6/-/8/�H
1>3/.-1/>.6
B86/
E�
.�G80.�:
/>
2-D
I-4�6
/>
=-E>.�.6
-3:
B�17-3016
-/
-
.-/�
3>/
=�66
/7-3
/7�
2.�-0=034
I-4�6
62�10<0�:
03
-
I-4�
:�/�.B03-/0>3
B-:�
ED
/7�
;�1.�/-.D
><
Q-E>.�
U3
-::0/0>3H
1>3/.-1/>.6
B86/
E�
.�G80.�:
/>
2-D
I-4�6
3>/
=�66
/7-3
>31�
-
I��c�
N7�
3>3X<�:�.-=
�3/0/D
B86/
2=-1�
-
1>2D
><
/7�
18..�3/
2.�-0=034
I-4�
:�/�.B03-/0>3
0668�:
ED
/7�
̂�2-./B�3/
><
Q-E>.
03
�-17
6>=010/-/0>3�
N7�
:�1060>3
/>
-I-.:
-
1>3/.-1/
>.
68E1>3/.-1/
B86/
E�
1>3:0/0>3�:
82>3
/7�
-11�2/-31�
><
/7�
I-4�
:�/�.B03-/0>3�
N7�
3>3X<�:�.-=
�3/0/D
B86/
.�2>./
-==
6862�1/�:
>.
.�2>./�:
0>=-/0>36
/>
/7�
<�:�.-=
-I-.:034
-4�31D�
N7�
1>3/.-1/6
B86/
-=6>
031=8:�
-
2.>060>3
<>.
1>B2=0-31�
I0/7
/7�
C>2�=-3:
LA3/0Xd01cE-1cM
A1/
Y��
9�;�C�
J
���\ZH
-6
6822=�B�3/�:
ED
̂�2-./B�3/
><
Q-E>.
.�48=-/0>36
Y�[
C�?���
J
�H
LC>3/.-1/>.6
-3:
;8E1>3/.-1/>.6
>3
,8E=01
_80=:034
>.
,8E=01
K>.c
?03-31�:
03
K7>=�
>.
03
,-./
ED
Q>-36
>.
e.-3/6
<.>B
/7�
930/�:
;/-/�6MZ�
N7�
A1/
2.>0:�6
/7-/
�-17
1>3/.-1/>.
>.
68E.�1020�3/
B86/
E�
2.>70E0/�:
<.>B
03:81034H
ED
-3D
B�-36H
-3D
2�.6>3
�B2=>D�:
03
/7�
1>36/.81/0>3H
1>B2=�/0>3H
>.
.�2-0.
><
28E=01
I>.cH
/>
40�
82
-3D
2-./
><
/7�
1>B2�36-/0>3
/>
I7017
7�
>.
67�
06
>/7�.I06�
�3/0/=�:�
N7�
3>3X<�:�.-=
�3/0/D
B86/
.�2>./
-==
6862�1/�:
>.
.�2>./�:
0>=-/0>36
/>
/7�
<�:�.-=
-I-.:034
-4�31D�
;822=0�.
B86/
E�
03
1>B2=0-31�
I0/7
-==
-22=01-E=�
̂-06X_-1>3
A1/
2.>060>36�


fghijklm
nmopqgrp
sft
uvwxyz{y|}y~�|��yu|y�xf|vz�}�}z~�vf�

7474



���������	



���
������

























 
 ��




��
��������
����
�����
���
�� !�"
���������
���
#$�
������
%
�&��'�&�()�
�*�+�
,--./0,1.�2
,..
0345+,056
,7,+8�8
19
5*�
434':�8�+,.
�45/59
/4
�;0�66
3:
<���2���
5*,5
/43.�
5*�
�=-.39=�45
3:
=�0*,4/06
3+
.,13+�+6
=>65
/40.>8�
,
-+3/6/34
:3+
03=-./,40�
7/5*
$�
������
%%
�&��
,48
�&�$2
,6
6>--.�=�45�8
19
��-,+5=�45
3:
?,13+
+�@>.,5/346
#�A
�� ���
%
�)�
�48�+
$�
������
%
�&��
3:
5*�
�052
�,0*
0345+,053+
=>65
1�
+�B>/+�8
53
03=->5�
5*�
7,@�6
3:
��+9
=�0*,4/0
,48
.,13+�+
34
5*�
1,6/6
3:
,
65,48,+8
73+C
7��C
3:
$�
*3>+6�
�3+C
/4
�;0�66
3:
5*�
65,48,+8
73+C
7��C
/6
-�+=/66/1.�
-+3/8�8
5*,5
5*�
73+C�+
/6
03=-�46,5�8
,5
,
+,5�
3:
435
.�66
5*,4
34�
,48
,
*,.:
5/=�6
5*�
1,6/0
+,5�
3:
-,9
:3+
,..
*3>+6
73+C�8
/4
�;0�66
3:
$�
*3>+6
/4
5*�
73+C
7��C�
�*�
+�B>/+�=�456
3:
$�
������
%
�&�$
,+�
,--./0,1.�
53
03465+>05/34
73+C
,48
-+3/8�
5*,5
43
.,13+�+
3+
=�0*,4/0
=>65
1�
+�B>/+�8
53
73+C
/4
6>++3>48/4@6
3+
>48�+
73+C/4@
0348/5/346
7*/0*
,+�
>46,4/5,+92
*,D,+83>6
3+
8,4@�+3>6�
�*�6�
+�B>/+�=�456
83
435
,--.9
53
5*�
->+0*,6�6
3:
6>--./�6
3+
=,5�+/,.6
3+
,+5/0.�6
3+8/4,+/.9
,,/.,1.�
34
5*�
3-�4
=,+C�52
3+
0345+,056
:3+
5+,46-3+5,5/34
3+
5+,46=/66/34
3:
/45�../@�40��
�*/6
-+3/6/34
/6
*�+�19
/403+-3+,5�8
19
+�:�+�40�
/453
5*/6
�345+,05�
�>--./�+
0�+5/:/�6
5*,5
8>+/4@
5*�
5�+=
3:
,4
,7,+8
:3+
,..
0345+,056
19
�3>+0�7�..
+�6>.5/4@
:+3=
5*/6
-+30>+�=�45
-+30�662
�>--./�+
=>65
03=-.9
7/5*
,--./0,1.�
+�B>/+�=�456
,6
+�:�+�40�8
,13��

��
�EF���
��
E�G!��E���
H��!
���!�
�
��������
��
�F�!!H!���
E:
5*�
:�8�+,.
,7,+8
=��56
5*�
8�:/4/5/34
3:
I:>48/4@
,@+��=�45J
>48�+
�&
�� ���
%
$����#,)
,48
5*�
+�0/-/�45
3+
6>1+�0/-/�45
7/6*�6
53
�45�+
/453
,
0345+,05
7/5*
,
6=,..
1>6/4�66
:/+=
3+
434-+3:/5
3+@,4/D,5/34
+�@,+8/4@
5*�
6>165/5>5/34
3:
-,+5/�62
,66/@4=�45
3+
-�+:3+=,40�
3:
�;-�+/=�45,.2
8��.3-=�45,.2
3+
+�6�,+0*
73+C
>48�+
5*,5
I:>48/4@
,@+��=�452J
5*�
+�0/-/�45
3+
6>1+�0/-/�45
=>65
03=-.9
7/5*
5*�
+�B>/+�=�456
3:
�&
�� ���
%
$��2
I�/@*56
53
E4�45/346
H,8�
19
�34-+3:/5
�+@,4/D,5/346
,48
�=,..
K>6/4�66
 /+=6
�48�+
F3�+4=�45
F+,4562
�345+,056
,48
�33-�+,5/�
�@+��=�4562J
,48
,49
/=-.�=�45/4@
+�@>.,5/346
/66>�8
19
5*�
,7,+8/4@
,@�409�
�>--./�+
0�+5/:/�6
5*,5
8>+/4@
5*�
5�+=
3:
,4
,7,+8
:3+
,..
0345+,056
19
�3>+0�7�..
+�6>.5/4@
:+3=
5*/6
-+30>+�=�45
-+30�662
�>--./�+
=>65
03=-.9
7/5*
,--./0,1.�
+�B>/+�=�456
,6
+�:�+�40�8
,13��

!�
�?!��
�E�
���
#$�
������
%
&$��'&L&�M�)
���
��!
 !�!��?
���!�
N�??��E��
������?
���
#��
������
%
����'��(&)�
�345+,056
,48
6>1@+,456
3:
,=3>456
/4
�;0�66
3:
<���2���
+�B>/+�
5*�
434':�8�+,.
,7,+8
53
,@+��
53
03=-.9
7/5*
,..
,--./0,1.�
65,48,+862
3+8�+6
3+
+�@>.,5/346
/66>�8
->+6>,45
53
5*�
�.�,4
�/+
�05
#$�
������
%
&$��'
&L&�B)
,48
5*�
 �8�+,.
�,5�+
N3..>5/34
�345+3.
�05
,6
,=�48�8
#��
������
%
����'
��(&)�
G/3.,5/346
=>65
1�
+�-3+5�8
53
5*�
 �8�+,.
,7,+8/4@
,@�409
,48
5*�
��@/34,.
�::/0�
3:
5*�
!4/+34=�45,.
N+35�05/34
�@�409
#!N�)�
�>--./�+
0�+5/:/�6
5*,5
8>+/4@
5*�
5�+=
3:
5*/6
�345+,05
7/..
03=-.9
7/5*
,--./0,1.�
+�B>/+�=�456
,6
+�:�+�40�8
,13��

 �
�!K��H!��
���
���N!��E��
#!O!���EG!
���!��
���$A
���
��L(A)�
�
0345+,05
,7,+8
#6��
�
�� ���
%
�(�����)
=>65
435
1�
=,8�
53
-,+5/�6
./65�8
34
5*�
@3�+4=�45
7/8�
�;0.>6/346
/4
5*�
�965�=
:3+
�7,+8
H,4,@�=�45
#��H)2
/4
,003+8,40�
7/5*
5*�
�HK
@>/8�./4�6
,5
�
�� ���
%�(�
5*,5
/=-.�=�45
!;�0>5/�
�+8�+6
���$A
#�
�� ���
%
�A(L
�3=-�2
-�
�(A)
,48
��L(A
#�
�� ���
%
�A(A
�3=-�2
-�
���)2
I��1,+=�45
,48
�>6-�46/34�J
��H
!;0.>6/346
0345,/46
5*�
4,=�6


PQRSTUVW
XWYZ[Q\Z
]P̂
_̀ abcdecfgchifjkc_fckbPf̀dlglgdhj̀Pl

7575



���������	



���
������

























 
 ��



��
�������
���������
� ���!����
��
��"��#���
�$%& ���
�'
�(�!%����
��
#�&&
��
�������
��%&����
�!�&�(��&�
 !���
���� ���'
��
��( &����'
� �"����'
��"��
�"�!
)$�% ���
*����
��+,-�
. ��&���
%��������
�"��
!���"��
��
!��
���
���!%���&�
���
�����!�&'
���������
� ���!����
��������
���
�����/�!��
��%&����
�!�&�(��&��
��
�& !����&'
�$%& ���
���/
�����%������!
�'
�!'
������&
������/�!�
��
�(�!%'�

0�
12�3
456789*112750
4:)53:)56�
4.
4:)53)3
;��
<�.�=�
>
��+�?�
. ��&����
/ ��
��&�
�!'
��@ ����
%������%����!��
. ��&����
/ ��
!��
"��
 ���
������&
������������
� !��
��
��'
�!'
�����!
��
��(�!�A����!
���
�!�& �!%�!(
��
����/���!(
��
�!�& �!%�
�!
����%��
��
�/�&�'��
��
�!'
�(�!%'�
�
/�/���
��
=�!(�����
����%��
��
�/�&�'��
��
=�!(�����
��
�!
�/�&�'��
��
�
/�/���
��
=�!(����
�!
%�!!�%���!
#��"
�����!�!(
�!'
������&
%�!���%��
(��!��
��
�!'
��"��
�#���
%�����
�'
��
<�.�=�
>
��+��
. ��&����
/ ��
���%&���
�!'
&���'�!(
#��"
!�!8������&
� !��
�"��
��B��
�&�%�
�!
%�!!�%���!
#��"
�����!�!(
�!'
������&
�#����
. %"
���%&�� ���
���
���#�����
���/
����
��
����
 �
��
�"�
!�!8������&
�#����
. ��&����
/ ��
��&�
�&&
%������%����!�
�!�
���%&�� ���
��@ ����
�'�
�!�
��"��#���
%�/�&'
#��"�
�"�
1'��
4!��89���'�!(
4/�!�/�!�
;��
<�.�=�
>
��+�?�

C�
�)=*�3
�)6)567*5
�)D<7�):)56.�
6�
�"�
�$��!�
���&�%��&��
. ��&���
/ ��
%�/�&'
#��"
�"�
��%���
����!���!
��@ ���/�!��
�����&��
�!
�
=�E���
>
��������
6"�
. ��&���
� ��"��
%��������
�"��
��
#�&&
�����!
�&&
��%����
��
��@ ����
�'
�
=�E���
>
�������
���
�
������
��
�
'����
�����
(��!����
��
� �(��!����
� �/��
��!�&
�$��!��� ��
�������
��
@ �����&'
��
�!! �&
��!�!%��&
��������
��
���&�%��&��
�!�
�&&
��"��
��!��!(
/������
���
%&�����

7�
)5)�02
F*97=2
453
=*5.)�G467*5
4=6
=*:F9745=)�
6�
�"�
�$��!�
���&�%��&��
. ��&���
/ ��
%�/�&'
#��"
�"�
/�!�����'
���!�����
�!�
��&�%���
��&���!(
��
�!��('
����%��!%'
#"�%"
���
%�!���!��
�!
�"�
�����
�!��('
%�!�������!
�&�!
��� ��
�!
%�/�&��!%�
#��"
�"�
)!��('
F�&�%'
�!�
=�!�������!
4%��

H�
1<2
4:)�7=45
F�*G7.7*5.
=*:F9745=)�
6�
�"�
�$��!�
���&�%��&��
. ��&���
/ ��
%�/�&'
#��"
�&&
���&�%��&�
�������!�
��
�"�
1 '
4/���%�!
4%��
F �%"����
/���
�!
�%%����!%�
#��"
�"�
1 '
4/���%�!
4%�
/ ��
��&&�#
�"�
���&�%��&�
���% ��/�!�
� &��
%�&&�!(
���
����
�!�
���!
%�/�������!�

I�
4==)..
6*
�)=*�3.
;�
=�E���
>
�������?�
. ��&���
�(����
�"��
� &'
� �"���A��
�������!������
��
�
������&
�(�!%'
/ ��
"��
�%%���
��
�!'
���B��
��% /�!���
������
�!�
��%����
��
. ��&���
�"��
���
����%�&'
�����!�!�
��
. ��&���J�
���%"��(�
��
���
��&�(����!�
 !���
�"��
=�!���%�
���
�"�
� �����
��
/�B�!(
� �����
�$�/�!����!��
�$%������
�!�
���!�%������!��
6"�
��("�
�&��
�!%& ���
��/�&'
�!�
�����!��&�
�%%���
��
. ��&���J�
�����!!�&
���
�"�
� �����
��
�!�����#
�!�
���% ����!
��&���!(
��
� %"
��% /�!���

9�
F�*=<�):)56
*E
�)=*G)�)3
:46)�749.
;�
=�E���
>
�������?�
4
!�!8������&
�!���'
�"��
��
�
�����
�(�!%'
��
�(�!%'
��
�
��&���%�&
� �������!
��
�
�����
�!�
���
%�!���%����
/ ��
%�/�&'
#��"
.�%���!
����
��
�"�
.�&��
K����
3������&
4%��
��
�/�!���
�'
�"�
���� �%�
=�!�������!


LMNOPQRS
TSUVWMXV
YLZ
[\]̂_̀a_bc_debfg_[b_ĝLb\̀hchc̀df\Lh

7676



���������	



���
������

























 
 ��



���
�������
����
���
�� !"��#���$
�%
&���"��
'���
"��(!��
)���!�"�*
��(�
"��#$
��$"*�����
"�
*!"��("��$
�%
���
+�"���#����(
,������"��
�*����
-+,�.
��
/�
0�1���
2
�/�
����
�����"�
���
�"*��$�
)�������*�
�%
��������
#����"�($
)����"��3(�4
���$"$����
5"��
#�"���"�"�*
�
$��"$%������
(��(
�%
��#)��"�"��4
5����
���
)!����$�
)�"��
�%
���
"��#
�6����$
7��4���
��
���
�(!�
�%
���
 !���"��
�� !"���
�!�"�*
���
)�����"�*
%"$��(
����
�6������
7��4���8
)���!�"�*
$�("�
5�$��
#���*�#���
$��"��$
"�
�
#�����
����
#�6"#"9�$
����*�
���
��$�!���
�������8
���
�$��3("$�"�*
��
�%%"�#��"�
)���!��#���
)��*��#
%��
)���!��#���
�%
��������
#����"�($
"����"%"��
"�
���
+,�
*!"��("��$�


:�
1+;+��<
&+�<-&.4
<=>=&4
�?;
1<�>&�
���
&!))("��
���
!$�
���
$��(-$.4
(�*�$4
���$�$4
��
��)���!��"��$
�%
%(�*$
��
("@���$$�$
�%
1�����(
�*����
�%%"�"�($
5"���!�
$)��"%"�
)��A�))���(�


?�
?=
=B<C>��C=?
BD
1+;+��<
>=E+�?:+?��
���
F�&�
%�����(
*����#���
"$
���
�
)����
��
��"$
0�������
��
���
)!����$�
3�
��
,���"�")��"�*
+��"��
���
"$
���
$!3G���
��
���
�3("*��"��$
��
("�3"("�"�$
��
���
,���"�")��"�*
+��"��4
&!))("��4
��
���
�����
)����
)����"�"�*
��
���
#�����
��$!(�"�*
%��#
���
0�������
��
���
)!����$�
3�
��
�!����"9��
!$���


=�
,�=>��:
1��F;
�?;
1�<&+
=�
1��F;F<+?�
&���+:+?�&
=�
�+<��+;
�0�&�
���
0���������
��@��5(��*�$
����
��
F�&�0�
�H
-��#"�"$����"�
��#��"�$
%��
1�($�
0(�"#$
���
&����#���$.
�))("�$
��
���
&!))("��I$
���"��$
)����"�"�*
��
��"$
0�������
��
���
)!����$�
3�
�
,���"�")��"�*
+��"���


,�
1+;+��<
;+B��
���
&!))("��
����"%"�$
����
"�
"$
���A��("� !���
"�
"�$
��)��#���
�%
���
%�����(
��3��

+6�#)(�$
�%
��(����
��3�
"��(!��
��("� !���
)����((
���
�����
��6�$4
�!�"�
�"$�((�5����4
���
3���%"�
���)��#���$�


J�
0=?1<C0�&
=1
C?�+�+&��
���
&!))("��
#!$�
���"%�
���
F�&�
=%%"��
�%
>�����(
&��"��$4
&�!���5�((4
���
,���"�")��"�*
+��"��
�$
$���
�$
)�$$"3(�
"%
��"$
0�������
��
���
�$)���
��(����
��
���
���"�")����
5��@
!����
��"$
0�������
��"$�$
��
���!�(
��
)�����"�(
���%("��
�%
"�����$�
-�$
��$��"3��
"�
�
0�1���
,���
���.�

���
&!))("��
#!$�
�6)(�"�
���
���!�(
��
)�����"�(
���%("��
"�
5�"�"�*
"�
$!%%"�"���
����"(
$�
����
���
F�&�
=%%"��
�%
>�����(
&��"��$4
&�!���5�((4
���
,���"�")��"�*
+��"��
���
�3(�
��
�$$�$$
���
���!�(
��
)�����"�(
���%("��8
���
)��"��
���
���"�"���(
"�%��#��"��
�$
����$$���
��
�� !�$����


��
F�&�
+K+0F�CE+
=�;+�
����/�
���
&!))("��4
���
"�$
$!3����������$4
#!$�
��#)(�
5"��
F�&�
+6��!�"�
=����
����/
���
F�&�
<�5$
����
)���"3"�
����$���"��$
5"��
���
)��"$"��
�%
��$�!���$
���
$!))���
��
"��""�!�($
���
��*��"9��"��$
�$$��"����
5"��
������"$#�

&�
,�=LCBC�C=?
=?
0+���C?
�+<+0=::F?C0��C=?&
�?;
EC;+=
&F�E+C<<�?0+
&+�EC0+&
=�
+JFC,:+?��
��
���
�6����
�))("��3(�4
&!))("��
����"%"�$
����
�!�"�*
���
���#
�%
��"$
0�������
"�
5"((
��#)(�
5"��
�))("��3(�
�� !"��#���$
�%
�
0�1���
2
������'�

��
;=:+&�C0
,�+1+�+?0+&
1=�
,�=0F�+:+?�&�
��
���
�6����
�))("��3(�4
&!))("��
����"%"�$
����
�!�"�*
���
���#
�%
��"$
0�������
5"((
��#)(�
5"��
�))("��3(�
�� !"��#���$
�%
�
0�1���
2
��������



MNOPQRST
UTVWXNYW
ZM[
\]̂_̀ab̀cd̀efcgh̀\c̀h_Mc]aididaeg]Mi

7777



���������	



���
������

























 
 ��



���
������������

� !"#�$�%%
 "
�!&&%'�"
()*
#)+#�%
,-'.
/ +,")#,
),
)+*
,'(�0
$',-
 "
$',- !,
#)!.�0
!& +
1�
2)*.3
$"',,�+
+ ,'#�
, 
,-�
 ,-�"
&)",*�
4 $��"0
� !"#�$�%%
()*
#)+#�%
,-'.
/ +,")#,
'((�2'),�%*
!& +
2'.# �"*
 5
)
(),�"')%
2�5�#,
'+
)+*
#�",'5'#),' +
()2�
'+
�!&&%'�"3.
6" & .)%�

/)+#�%%),' +
 5
,-'.
/ +,")#,
2 �.
+ ,
"�%'��
�',-�"
&)",*
 5
5'+)+#')%0
&" 2!#,0
 "
.�"'#�
 7%'8),' +.
'+#!""�2
 "
)##"!�2
&"' "
, 
#)+#�%%),' +�


 � !"#�$�%%
 9�
4 !"
::/
27);
<),' +)%
=!, 

>%��,
?" !&


@*;
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
 @*;
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
B�"�(*
�#-$)",C
 B�..�
/  &�"
D',%�;
/-'�5
6" #!"�(�+,
E55'#�"
 D',%�;
>%��,
F)+)8�"

G),�;
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
 
G),�;
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA



=&&" �2;
 



 
@*;
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
 
/-)2
/ )!�,,�
 
D',%�;
HI�#!,'�
G'"�#, "�/HE
 

G),�;
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
 


 


JKLMNOPQ
RQSTUKVT
WJX
YZ[\]̂_]̀a]bc̀de]Ỳ]e\J̀ẐfafâbdZJf

gghihjkjg
l
gmjn
op
qrs gghihjkjg
l
gkmit
up
qrs
gghihjkjg
l
gmvi
op
qrs

7878



��������	��
����������������������������������� �!"��#���������$%��&���������!!���� ��������� �'�����()*+,-.�/,*01 23�4567�88(9)0:�.);<�=)*+,-.�=)->;=?@;:A-0::�;->0<�,-.�)?B0<�-,*0C�DE.0:F�+G0,:0�:?,?01 /,?A)-,G�H;?)�IG00?�J<);+H>><0::1 KLM�H;?)�(0-?0<�9<AN0O,?:)-NAGG0F�(H�LPM2Q()-?,=?1 R0::0�())+0<S*,AG1 R=))+0<T-,?A)-,G,;?)EG00?U<);+V=)*WB)-01 LPXYKKMYMPZPI,[1 Z\XYZKMYZKL24]̂_1 3Q\3L2Q22�����������'�����(<0,?0>�5-1 ;̂0:>,.�H;U;:?�3KF�3M3X�XQ1\K1XM];@*A??0>�5-1 ;̂0:>,.�]0+?0*@0<�XKF�3M3X�XK1XM13X];@*A??0>�̀.1 R0::0�())+0<S*,AG1 R=))+0<T-,?A)-,G,;?)EG00?U<);+V=)*<̂,-:,=?A)-�_1 >30ZLM>0Y02QXYKEK2YL@3\Y@0E\>PX3@>2Q];@*A??0<a:�DW�H>><0::1 2QVZXV3KXV3

bcd�efghijk�lmn�opqrsq tiudvj�ewgik�xs�yz{l�||}

~������������������~������������������������~�����������~�

7979



�����������	
�����������	�	�������
�����������	�������������
���������
������
�������	
��� !!"#$%�&'� ""�( )"$%*�+',-.$/$""�!-$0$-%� �)-#$0�),&�&1'-',21�-$%!'3%$�&'�$ .1�4,$%&#'35�6'�3'&�7$-$"8� && .1� 99#&#'3 "�9'.,7$3&%�&'�8',--$%!'3%$�/#&1',&� "%'�!-':#9#32� �%,)%& 3&#:$�-$%!'3%$5�6'�3'&�"$ :$� 3%/$-%�)" 3;<�-$%!'39�=>?@A�#0�&1$�4,$%&#'3�9'$%�3'&� !!"8�&'�8',��!-$0$- )"8�/#&1� 3$B!" 3 &#'3*5�C�
����D E�����	
 ����	
���FG H-'!'%$-IJ$2 "I> 7$I�'3$I"$2 "I$3&#&8I'3"8*KII�L3I&1$I$:$3&I'0I / -9MI/#""I$B$.,&$I&1$I-$%,"&#32I.'3&- .&I %IN+,!!"#$-N* OPIQ',-IJJR �SP L9$3&#08I ""I%,)%#9# -8I$3&#&#$%I'0I&1$IH-'!'%$-I/1'%$I$4,#!7$3&MI!-'9,.&%MI'-I%$-:#.$%I -$I#3.",9$9I#3I&1$IH-'!'% "5 TR@UMIJJRTR6VWMIJJR@" 3IV 8I@,&'7'&#:$IL3. ��S
^ H-'!'%$-IH18%#. "I@99-$%%K _̂̀I@,&'IR$3&$-I6-#:$T &%'3:#""$MIR@I_àOb �Sa H-'!'%$-I/$)%#&$I 99-$%%I�'-I 99-$%%$%*K ///5> &#'3 "@,&'U"$$&[-',!5.'7 �Sb H-'!'%$-Z%I@,&1'-#c$9IW$!-$%$3& &#:$I�3 7$MI&#&"$MI 99-$%%MI$7 #"I 99-$%%IdI!1'3$*I�(1$I-$!-$%$3& &#:$I7,%&I1 :$I ,&1'-#&8I&'I%#23I&1$I=H-'!'%$-e%I@%%,- 3.$I'0IR'7!"# 3.$AI'3I)$1 "0I'0I&1$IH-'!'%$-I 39MI#3I&1$I$:$3&I'0I / -9MI/#""I)$I$B!$.&$9I&'I$B$.,&$I&1$I-$%,"&#32I.'3&- .&*K V$%%$IR''!$-U"$$&I\ 3 2$-GfgaafPg_fbaOP_̂̀I@,&'IR$3&$-I6-#:$T &%'3:#""$MIR@I_àObV.''!$-h3 &#'3 " ,&'0"$$&2-',!5.'7 �SO H-'!'%$-Z%I!-#7 -8I.'3& .&I0'-I&1#%I!-'!'% "I�3 7$MI&#&"$MI 99-$%%MI$7 #"I 99-$%%IdI!1'3$*K V$%%$IR''!$-U"$$&I\ 3 2$-GfgaafPg_fbaOP_̂̀I@,&'IR$3&$-I6-#:$T &%'3:#""$MIR@I_àObV.''!$-h3 &#'3 " ,&'0"$$&2-',!5.'7 �Sg H-'!'%$-Z%I'&1$-I.'3& .&%I0'-I&1#%I!-'!'% "MI#0I 38I�3 7$MI&#&"$MI 99-$%%MI$7 #"I 99-$%%IdI!1'3$*K R" -;$IR''!$-U"$$&I\ 32$-GfgaafPg_fbaOP_̂̀I@,&'IR$3&$-I6-#:$T &%'3:#""$MIR@I_àObR" -;$R''!$-h/ &%'3:#""$0"$$&2-',!5.'7�����i��j	D��
���
�	�D���	
��
��k�
�
���������
l��C�
����D E�����	
 ����	
���F

mno�pqrstuv�wxy�z{|}~| �t�o�u�p�rtv��~����w����

������������������������������� �¡¢�£¤����¤�����¥ ¥ �¡£��¥

8080



� �������	
	�����	������	��	����	����
���	���������	����	����
����	����	�
�����	��������	���������	
��	��������	���������	���
���	��	��	���������	����������	��������	��	��������� �
����
�	����	�����	�����	��
����	
�	
	�� 	��������	��	!"	#���	$$%�	��	��	������	��	"&'&	��	��	�
��	��	(������	%
�������
�	)�	���
�	���	��� ��*	 ��	
	������	
���������	��
������	
��	
��	�� 	��� �	���	��� ��*	��	������
��	��������	��
�������	���
���	��	
��	�������	��	%
�������
�	)�	��
��	��	���������	�������������	���	
��
�������	��	�����	
��	���������	����	 ����	���	���
��+
�����	,
��	��	��	�����	,
�
����	 �	��
����	 ��	��	��	"&'&	
��	�����	 ��	��	���
��	-����	��	��
���	 �	
��	�������	
��	
�
����	��	��	�� 	���������	������	������	�
�	
��	�����������+���	��	
���������	��������	���
��	#� �����	���	��
����	����
����
�	����	�
����	
��	���
����	���
����	.	)�	
��	���������	��	��	����	���	��	��������	/�	 �	�
*�	�
��	��	����	���	 ���	��	������	�
*�	�
��	��	���	�
����
�	����	�����	�������	����
����
�	���������	
��	��������	��������	
�	
� 
��	����	��	01	2/�#-��3	���	�����	������4	)�	�������	��	2/�#-	�������	
�	��	2/�#-	�����	��	��	2/�#-	��
��	
�	��	2/�#-	������	-�	���������	��	���	��������	�����	��	���	����	�
����	�����	��	��	
���������	���������	)�	
��	
��	
� 
��	 ���	��	�
����	� ���	
��	����
���	 ��	���	������	�����
�����	
���
��	��	����	���
��	��
���	���
��	)�	
��	���������	��	����������	���	��������	���	���
���	��	�����
56

'& )
�	
��	����	����
����	�7����
�����	��	��	�����	��	
�	
 
��8 /�	
 
�����	���	 ����	��	���	9�	(����� ���	%����
��	
��	 �	 ����	�7�����	
�	����	)�	 ���	��������	��	�����	����	�������	
��	�������	���	 ��	�7�������	��������	�������	 ���	����������	��	
��
���	��������	�
����
������	�����	 ��	������������	�� 	��������	��� �	���
������	�
�	 ���	�����
����	�
���	��	����	�� 	�����	����	
�
���	�����������	 �	 ���	�
���	���	�
�����	�����
�	���
����	��	��	
��
���	0�
�*�����	��
�	%���������3	:��	�����	-��	��7�	�����
����	
�����
����	 ���	����	�������	��	�� ��	��	������	���������	���	 ����	��*�	����	��	�
�����	 ��	��	���������	�
����
�����	������	
��	��������	)�	���	����������	�
���	��	��������	���	����	����
���	��������
�	�
����������	��	 �	�
�	�������	'&&;	�
����
�����	����*��	���������	��	��	�������� 56'' <�������
��	����	���
���
�	�������	
��	��
������	 ��	��
�������	�
�
�	-��	�����	�������	���	�����	
�	���
���
�	��
��������	(=%	��������	������	
��	����	�
������	�������	��	�������	
��	���
����	���������	��������	>���
�	����������	���������	?
�	
�����
���@	��	��	��������	����
�	�������	��	����	��������� -�	��������
��	������	���
���
�	�������	
��	��
�������	 �	
��	����
���	A
�*	%���������	�������	�����	��	���
���
�	(������	(������	��	��	������	
�����
�����	)�	
��	
	������	����	��	������	��	B9"�&&&�&&�&&	�
�	 �	
��	���������	�����+���	 ��	���	�������	
��	�
��	(����� ���	%����
����	#� �����	���	������	��	���	�
����	
�	 �	
��	��	�������	��	�7����	��	�
�	��	
�������
��	��	���������	�����	��	��	��������	2���������	���� 	��	
	����	��������	��	����	��	���	�
�*��	�������	����	
 
����	����������	�����
���	�
�	������
��	����	B'1&�&&&�&&&�&&	 ���	��	��������	
��	�����	�����	���	�������	(����� ���	%����
���	��	%���	��	(
�	<�����	%�	B	!"�&&&�&&&	�����
��	�����	���	(����� ���	%����
��	'"&!'CD����A�		%���	��	(
�	<�����	%�	B	99�1&&�&&&	�����
��	�����	���	(����� ���	%����
��	&E'!'CD����%�	����������	�����	�������	#���������	���	��
��
�����	 ��	��	%���	��	(
�	<�����	%�	���������	����	'&&	������	�������	�����	����	(����� ���	%����
��	'"&!'CD����<�	%���	��	$��	�������	)����	���������	%�	%����
��	���	B	"1�&&F�9&&	�����	(����� ���	%����
��	'"&!'CD���	���	��	�����������	��	1&&	��������=�	%���	��	$��	�������	#
�����	%�	%����
��	=7�������	��	B	1�9&&�&&&	�����
��	�����	(����� ���	%����
��	'"&!'CD������	%���	��	$��	�������	#
�����	%�	%����
��	���	B'�9&&�&&&	�����	���	(����� ���	%����
��	'"&!'CD������	%���	��	$��	�������	#
�����	%�	2��� 
�	���	
�����	B	'�9&&�&&&	�����	(����� ���	%����
��	%�
��	C�	!	
��	E	%����
��	&E'!'CD����#�	%���	��	%���
	,��
�	%�	%����
��	B'�&"F�""&	�����	���	(����� ���	%����
��	'"&!'CD����/�	A�
�*��	%����
���	 ��	��	(�
��	��	,
���
���	,<	���	���	�������	%�
��	C�	!	
��	E	%
����	%����
��	&E'!'CD����G�	A�
�*��	%����
���	 ��	��	(�
��	��	,
���
���	,<	���	���	%������	(����� ���	%����
��	'"&!'CD����)�	
��	
���	
��
���	���	%���������	$�������	���	���
�
����	�������	����	��
����	�
����
���	�������+��	�����	���������	���	-�	H�
�����	,
���
�������	%���
���	�����	 ��	������
�	���������	���	
�	A�
��	�I	
��	����7	-���*	A���	���
���	��	(������	%
�������
	�����	
�	������
�	�������	���
������	 ��	 �	�����	 ��*	
��������	��	�������	
��	������	�����	 ��	�
���	��������	
��	������	������	 ��	�����	/�������	
��	
���	>�������	2��������
����	�������	��	�������
��	� 	�
����
�	����	�����	�����	
�	�
*��	
	���
�����	��������	��	��������	����
���	��������
�	���
�������	 ��	���	����������	,���
����	
��	�����������	���
��������	��� ���	����	����
����	
��	���	��
�����	
��	� �	��	��	*��	����������	�
�	���	�������	�������	 
�	���	����	��	
	�����	
��	���������	�
�����	/�	
��������	��	
�������	��	���	%�
��	C�	!�	
��	E	%����
��	����	����	�������	%�����	��	��	��
��	��	,
���
��	��	
�	
�	�7
����	��	� 	�
����
�	����	�����	�����	
���
���	
��	���
���	�� 	�������	��	��������
����	��	���	������	
	������	
��	����	���������	 
�	��	�������	����*��	����������$
�����	 �	
��	
��
���	����������	���������	�
�	���	���
��+�	
��	�7�������	���	��� �	�����	���	�����	
 
����	(����� ���	%����
��	��	"&'"�	)�	���������	���	��	����	�����
�	���	����������	��	��������	��������	�
�����	
��	�����	 ��	���	�
�����	���������	
��	��������

56

'" )
�	��	����	>(	�
�*��	�
��	���	��	���������	�
�	���	
��	���������8 �	J�	���	����������	��
���	
��	J=,��	 �	����������	��	>(	�
�*��	�
��	��	�����
���	��	��	C&	.	!9;� 56'F )
�	��	����	%
�
��
�	�
�*��	�
��	���	��	���������	�
�	���	
��	���������8 /�	��	���������	��	�����
��	��	�
�*��	�
��	���	��	��
���	
��	J=,��	 �	����������	� ����	 �	�����
��	�
�	��	�����	��	��	�
��	C&	D!9	;	��	��	>(	�
��� 56'1 #
�	����	��������	����	����������	���	�
�*������	����������8	/�	���	�7��
��	��	���
��� ��� 56KLM5NOPQRST5UVW5XYZ[\Z ]R̂M_S5Ǹ PRT5a\5bcdU5eef

ghijklmn5onpqrhsq5tgu5vwxyz{|z}~z��}��zv}z�yg}w{�~�~{��wg�

8181



�� �������	�
��������������������������������������
���
�������������
������������������������������������������������������������ 
�������!�������"�����"�#
��������"����������������	�
������������$"����%��	�
�������	�����������������������������
�������������������!���������������	"����������	�
����������
���������������������������
�����������������������������
���
���������������
���������������������&'($�%���������������	�
��������������)���������������������	��������"����%��	�
�������	������������������������
���
����������������������������������	�
�������������������	�
��������������������������������	�
��������������)�����������������������
���������������������������������&'($������������������
���	�
�������	�����������������	�����������������	�
*�������
���'�����+��
������������������)�������������������,�-�.�/������
����/�����&�����������/�����(����������!��"�012�2�
���
���������
�����'����2�����3����	��3����������&�2��+23��4
��)��3��	������/������5�����6�	����*������7%���428��������3���������9��)�������������������������������������������������������
�������	���������������	��������������$�������������������������������������������
���������/29�'����	�����������	������
����������,&������3�����������-���������
���������������&'($�%�����
���������������������������
����� 
�����������������$ :;

�< %������������������������������=���������
���������������������������������������������������� 
����������������������
��	��������	�	�
�������������!����
����������������������
����������������	�
�
��"�����
��
�����������
��������������������	������&'($ &� 
������������������
����/����>��?���������'�����������
����	�����2�
���
�����/������������2�����9��������?������������������&�������>����������������$�����������*�'+����/�����(�����>������$�(�������������
��������������
�����������������,&������3�����������-���������������������������������	�����������#�����	��������	��
�����������������������������������&'($���������������
������������������������������������	���������������������.@��
����������A.B$�3��3�������������+����C�������DEEBDAB�E�FEC�������'������?�������3������������9'��EEEFGA�A9'��EEEF�E��9'��EA<��<��9'��EDA<�F�D9'��EDA<�F��9'��E�B<����9'��ED�BF���9'��EEEFGA�@9'���E�F�<��9'��EDEGE���9'��EEEF<F��3��C����C�����>��(�������E�.�@�D@F3��C����C�����>��(������DA�@<AB<A.EEEE�/������������2�����9��������9�������/������?�������*
�����FGGGD/������������2�����9��������9�������/�����?�������*
�����FGGG�/������������2�����9��������9�������/�����?�������*
�����A@<EF4
��
�����
���������������&�����������H��&/EEDF<@�F��D@�DE3��C����C�����>��(������D@DGB�F�D.EEEE�3��	����8����������4
�������?�������*
������GFD3��	����8����������4
�������?�������*
�����A@�B'�������
��4
�������*���������C���3�
��3�
��	�����*�������
���'�����+��
��'4*��DE�G.EEEE�@B3��������+������&�����3����������/
��I�4���������*
������ED@<BE<�@+�������������6���/�����������3��
����3���������+�����������������/�����������3��
����6=�&�����������H�GB��BBB�<EG��3��	����?�����������6=�&�����������+�������������6���/�����������3��
����3?1�*���*/C�31&6%'%3�6%0*C��/�����'������������C�����>��(�����3��������������9�������C����3����������3����������3����������C�������2�	����+����C�������3����������7����/������������&����
������7����3��	�(��������*���5����	�/������������6���
�	�&�����������3���������*���5����	�4
�������&�����������*���������3����������������3�����3��	�3��������0��������1����	���%����������&��������������C�������*���5����	�C�������2�	����*���C�������J����=�?�������3��C����C�����>��(������FB.E@GFED�EEEE<C�
���3������/������������2�����9��������?�������*
�����@<�@@C�������C�
���3������&�����?�������3��������������7���
�)	�9�������/�����?���������B@�DE��EEC�������8����9�������/�����?�������3��������������7���
�)	�9�������/�����?���������B��DE�E@<C�������6���������9�������/�����?������

:;

�G (����������,C
������������/�������-�����������������������������	�
��������������
�����������������	���$ *������������������$ :;

KLM:NOPQRST:UVW:XYZ[\Z ]R̂M_S:Ǹ PRT:a\:bcdU:eef

ghijklmn:onpqrhsq:tgu:vwxyz{|z}~z��}��zv}z�yg}w{�~�~{��wg�

8282



���������	
�����������
����
����������������������
�	��� ������
 ����
���� !"#$%&'"()*+(%","-)*.(&*/0#.%+()1)%/#(2%(%"$23*&.&2*(.4).(+20%($256)*+(4)#(%"$"&-"/(&*(.4"(6)#.(7&-"(+")%# 8).&2*),(90.2(:,"".(;%206<#(%"$"&-"/(&.#(52#.(6%"#.&3&20#()1)%/(72%(=26(>,)$"5"*.(1&.4&*(:2%/(?2.2%(@256)*+()#(.4"(,")/&*3(/"),"%#4&6(&*(;2-"%*5"*.(A),"#B(C*()//&.&2*D(20%(@4"-%2,".('%)*/(1)#(4&34,+(%)*E"/()*/(42*2%"/(FGH($2*#"$0.&-"(+")%#('+(;"*"%),(?2.2%#B �I�J K4).(6"%$"*.)3"(27(+20%(#),"#()%"(.2(.4"(32-"%*5"*.),(#"$.2%(&*(.4"(6)#.(.4%""(+")%# K&.4&*(20%(7,"".(/&-&#&2*D(JLM(27(20%($2*.%)$.#(1&.4&*(.4"(6)#.(.4%""(+")%#(4)-"('""*(1&.4(32-"%*5"*.()$$20*.#B �INL K4).(6"%$"*.)3"(27(+20%(#),"#()%"(.2(.4"("/0$).&2*(#"$.2%(&*(.4"(6)#.(.4%""(+")%# K&.4&*(.4"(6)#.(O(+")%#(JLM(27(20%(#),"#(4)-"('""*(.2(32-"%*5"*.()$$20*.#D(NLM(27(14&$4()%"(1&.4&*(.4"("/0$).&2*(#"$.2%B �IN� P&#.()*+(#.)."D(6%2-&*$&),D(2%($226"%).&-"(60%$4)#&*3($2*.%)$.#(.4).(+20(42,/B(K4).(&#(.4"()**0),(#),"#(-2,05"(72%(")$4(27(.4"#"($2*.%)$.#(2-"%(.4"(6)#.(.4%""(+")%#Q K"(42,/(.4"(A.)."(27(@),&72%*&)($2*.%)$.(1&.4(-2,05"#(7%25(NLL(.2(HLL(0*&.#()(+")%(2-"%(.4"(6)#.(.4%""(+")%#B(C*()//&.&2*D(20%(A20%$"1",,(@2*.%)$.<#(LJ�N�JD(L �R�S()*/(�NLR�S(.4).(1"(4)-"(5)&*.)&*"/(2-"%(.4"(6)#.(.4%""(+")%#(4)#(#2,/($25'&*"/(*2%.4(27(FLL(5&,,&2*(27(@25'&*"/(T0)%."%,+(A),"#B �INN P&#.()*+(;A9($2*.%)$.#(2%(A.)*/&*3(U77"%#()*/(A066,+(9%%)*3"5"*.#(VAUA9W(.4).(+20(42,/B(K4).(&#(.4"()**0),(#),"#(-2,05"(72%(")$4(27(.4"#"($2*.%)$.#(2-"%(.4"(6)#.(.4%""(+")%#Q 8).&2*),(90.2(:,"".(;%206<#(72$0#(,&"#(2*(.4"(A20%$"1",,(@2*.%)$.B(89:;(42,/#(*2(2.4"%(;A9($2*.%)$.D(A.)*/&*3(U77"%#D(2%(A066,+(9%%)*3"5"*.#(2.4"%(.4)*(.4"(A.)."(27(@),&72%*&)($2*.%)$.B((U0%()**0),(#),"#(-2,05"(&#("#.&5)."/(.2('"(*2%.4(27(XNLL(5&,,&2*B �I������Y����Z���
��[������
�����
��	����\�B�A066,+�%"7"%"*$"�&*72%5).&2*�7%25�.4%""�$0#.25"%#�142�)%"�",&3&',"�.2�'"�A20%$"1",,�6)%.&$&6).&*3�"*.&.&"#B]
�����̂����� _�
�����̂����� à�
��̂�������>2%.(27(P2#(9*3","#D(@9 ?%B(!)-"(@25"% O�LbRNbORJF �I@20*.+(27(c"*.0%"D(@9 ?%B(d2%3"(e*&,,)  LHbSRNbNLFF �I@&.+(27(90#.&*D(=f ?%B(?)..(A)3"% H�NbJR bNSOR �I@20*.+(27(A)*(d2)g0&*D(@9 ?%B(!)-&/(?+"%# NLJbFS bJRFH@&.+(27(>),2(9,.2D(@9 ?#B(!)*&.%)(e)4,5)* SHLbFJSbHJNL������h������i�j��k�j��
��
�����]�������
�_��������
��	����\Yl�>%2-&/"�)�,&#.�27�+20%�.26�7&-"�32-"%*5"*.D�"/0$).&2*D�2%�*2*b6%27&.�$0#.25"%#�V"*.&.+�*)5"�&#�26.&2*),WD�&*$,0/&*3�"*.&.+�.+6"D�.4"�#.)."�2%�6%2-&*$"�.4""*.&.+�&#�,2$)."/�&*D�#$26"�27�.4"�6%2m"$.V#WD�#&n"�27�.%)*#)$.&2*V#WD�)*/�/2,,)%�-2,05"#�7%25�.4"�6)#.�.4%""�+")%#B]
�����̂��� ]
����������� ������[�̀��j�
���� �������Z�o����� ��p���Z����
�����
�� q������r������̀����a���s�����@&.+(27(90#.&* ;2-"%*5"*. ="t)#�b�=f >0%$4)#"% �Lb�H(c"4&$,"#().(2*$"D(c)*#()*/(Auc# U-"%(�? �IP2#(9*3","#(!"6)%.5"*.(27(K)."%()*/(>21"% ;2-"%*5"*. @),&72%*&)�b�@9 >0%$4)#"% U-"%(�NL(c"4&$,"#D(c)*#()*/(Auc# U-"%(O? �I>2%.(27(P2#(9*3","# ;2-"%*5"*. @),&72%*&)�b�@9 >0%$4)#"% U-"%( L(=%0$E#D(c)*#()*/(Auc#U-"%(N? �I9**"(9%0*/",(@20*.+ ;2-"%*5"*. ?)%+,)*/�b�?! >0%$4)#"% U-"%(FL(=%0$E#D(c)*#()*/(Auc#U-"%(�? �I@&.+(27(A)*(!&"32 ;2-"%*5"*. @),&72%*&)�b�@9 >0%$4)#"% U-"%(HLL(=%0$E#D(c)*#D(Aucv U-"%(�H? �I������w��x����������������
��q���j������j���!"#$%&'"�+20%�$256)*+<#�$)6)'&,&.+�.2�5"".�.4"�*""/#�27�A20%$"1",,�6)%.&$&6).&*3�"*.&.&"#�)$%2##�.4"�uA�)*/�@)*)/)D�)#�)66,&$)',"B�y20%�%"#62*#"�#420,/�)//%"##&*�/".)&,�).�,")#.�.4"�72,,21&*3�)%")#z�,2$).&2*#�27�+20%�*".12%E�27�#),"#�)*/�#"%-&$"�6%2-&/"%#D�.4"�*05'"%�27�12%E"%#�V70,,b.&5"�"g0&-),"*.#W�&*-2,-"/�&*�")$4�#"$.2%D14".4"%�.4"#"�12%E"%#�)%"�+20%�/&%"$.�"56,2+""#�V2%�"56,2+""#�27�)�.4&%/�6)%.+WD�)*/�)*+�2-"%,)6�'".1""*�.4"�#),"#�)*/�#"%-&$"�70*$.&2*#B��
�	��� ������
 ����
���NH A),"#(72%$"B U0%(#),"#(72%$"($2*#&#.#(27(/&%"$.()*/()*(&*/&%"$.(#),"#(72%$"B(U0%(/&%"$.(#),"#(72%$"($2*#&#.#(27(/&%"$.("56,2+""#()*/(6)%.*"%(/"),"%#D(14&$4("t$""/#()*("56,2+""($20*.(27(OLL(6"%#2**",('2.4(70,,(.&5"()*/(6)%.(.&5"B(?)*+(27(20%(#),"#(72%$"()%"(#6%")/()$%2##(.4"(uA()*/(1"(,"-"%)3"(20%(%",).&2*#4&6#(1&.4(20%(,)%3"%($,)##(/"),"%#4&6#(.2(#"%-&$"(.4"(5"5'"%#(,21"%($,)##(-"4&$,"(*""/#()#(1",,B(9($%2##(#),"#(72%$"B(=4"#"(&*/&-&/0),#(4",6(#0662%.(20%(/"),"%#4&6#()*/(89:;(:,"".(!&-&#&2*(/&%"$.,+B(U*(.4"(2.4"%(4)*/D(20%(&*/&%"$.(#),"#(72%$"(5)/"(06(27(067&.."%#()*/(6)%.*"%(#066,&"%#($2*#&#.#(27(2-"%(�LL(6"%#2**",(1&.4(20%(6)%.*"%(*".12%E()*/(#),"#(72%$"(3%21&*3()**0),,+B(K&.4('2.4(/&%"$.()*/(&*/&%"$.(#),"#(72%$"(#.)77(12%E&*3(.23".4"%D(89:;(4)#('""*()',"(.2(#0$$"##70,,+(3%21D(5)&*.)&*()*/(#"%-&$"(.4"(/"5)*/(27(.4"(5"5'"%#B(9#(.4"(*05'"%(27(+20%(5"5'"%#(3%21D(1"(1&,,($2*.&*020#,+(1",$25"(52%"(#.)77(.2(*2.(2*,+(5"".($0#.25"%(/"5)*/D('0.(),#2(.2("t$""/($0#.25"%("t6"$.).&2*#B �I
{|}�~����������������� ���}���~����������������

����������� ¡¢�£¡�¤�¥�¦§̈©ª«¬ª®ª̄°±²ª¦ª²©�§«³®³®«̄±§�³

8383



�� �������	�
��������
�������
����
��	���
����� �������	������	�
�����	���	�����	��
��������������
�	�
��������	��
��	�	�������������������� !�����"���������	
��	��#����������������"����
����������������	���	�
��	�������
�����
�����
������
��
�$����������������������������������	������"�����"�����	��������
�������	
������������
��
�����������
�"��������
������������
�
���%��
��&������	��	����	����	���
�������������������	�	�
��������	�����
������
��	�
�������������
���������	�������������	
#�
���� !����"����
��	����������������	�
����������������'��
�
���
��
���������������
�����
����"�������������� ()�* ���"���������� +��������	����
���������������	
���"��
�����	���������"��������
��	��
��
����������������������������
�����������������������"������	
�����	�������	
���������������
���������������� !�������������	��������
����������"�����������������	��
�����	������,���"��#�&������	��,��������������-���
��	�����
����������"�����
�������
�	������
���	����	�����������������������	��
���.��
�������������"����� ()�/ ���������
���������	$����������0�������������������	�����������
����
���#�������������
����#��-����	�
���������
�"�����������
���1���������	���
����� +��������������������
�����"�����������	�"�$�
�	$�
�����������
�#�����%�
��	��&�
�2���
3����������	��$��	$�
����$��
����
��4��4�
�����������
��$�	���
���	��	��	��5��
�������������	$��	����������������	
�
�"����
�/��4�/64��*����������	��	$�%&23��	��������
�2���
7%�
��	��&�
�2���
3���������������������
��	����������������
���
��
�����	����
������������������
���������
���"�������
��
�������4
������
��	���������

�	�$�����	�������������������"��������
��	� ()�6 ����������	���
����
������������	�����������������������
��������"�������$���#�����������������0	����������������	��4
������������
�����	�������
��	
�#�������������	���	��	
�"���
��
��������������"���������
�������
�
������"����$����������������� +�����
�����	�
��
���������
��������"�������$���#��	����������	���
���801������9!������:���+����$�;�
��
�����

�������	�
���&���
��	���������	
����������1��������$�	���
���	����"�����	�������
��
�����-����	��������<�,���!���������	�3�
�=��
����	��	�<��&����������	���
��	����
�5��
������"���
�	$����������
������%�
��	��&�
�2���
3�������������������������	���
�����������	������������$��
��
��	��+�������
�����
��
�
����������	�����
��	������	�	����������	��������������$��
����
��������������"���	���
���
�������������������
���������"������	�����
������������
���!������������$��	��������
��
�����"������	��������������������������������
�����5��
����	��	����������������$�	��!�����>����	������
����������	��
������������	$������	��������������������
������������
�����
�$������
������	����������������<�����#�?�	�#���?>��+������	����������������!������������
��	���������
�����������	�����
�����$�
������
��	��������	$������
������
�����	��������
�����
���������	$�����@A�$����#� -
�	�����������B�
�������������C����������"�����	�
��
���������	$
��
���������	$�������&������
������
��	������
��	������	
�������
����������
�������
�����#�
�����������������������	
����
����������������
��	�#�
��	$�
���$�����������
�����
������������	�����������������
����������������#�
�������������
����������������1����������
������	$�
���!�A1#�
�������	
���
������#�
�����"�	$��	���������������	������������	
�$���0	�
���1�2��-������������	���������"�	$����D�6#�*��6��������EC�F�
��
���������������	$�����$	�����	
���"�	$���!�������
��	���	�������
�������-
��>��
��
����������������-
������>����"������	����#�������
�-��	���"�	���5���
��	�����
�
�����������
��
�����5��
���G��
���
������������$�"�	���������
��
��	����5��
������$��
�����	
�������������	������
��������
���.���=��
��0�#��������
��	��	�����������
��	��������
�
��������
����,���!��������	������

������	�1��
	�����
��%&23<�����������
��������
������%&231��
	���������������
�
�����������
��
�����������������������������
��	�����

���
������
�
�����"���������0
��������������
���������

����
����"����������
��$��������
������	���	���	�����
��	��	�����
�����
	�����
��%&23�
����

������"��
�������������������� -���������&�!��������
������
�=��
�<�+��������	��-�������������������������������������	�������	��
������
���	�����
�
�����"������
��	�������
��	�����
�����������	����������
��������������
�� +&����
�������!�������:���+����$�<�+�����������������������	�������������
�����������
�#�
�������������
��
��������
�
��������������	��	��
����
���������������
�������������1������$���:����"����"��������������������	�����������$��9+��������������;�����������������	��	
����	�����
����������	$<�1��������������%�����#�=��
��0�#�����
�=��
��0�����"�	�
�������������
������	�
�����������
��������
�����������������	������
������	�����
��	� -����	��<�&�
���%&23������"����	��������������!�����#���������������
����	��
����������
������	�����
��	��+������������
�����������������������������������
���������	�
��������������#������#�=��	
�
�#�����
��	�����������
��	>����������������
���������������������	
���:�����������
���������
�
����	�����
��	��
�
�������	
���������	��������������
�������������
�����"���������
�����2��
������������
�����%�
����<�,�������������������
����$���$�
����������������	���������	��������	$����
������������
�������
����:������
����
����$��
������������
�������
���
���	������"����	��	����
���������	$���������
�������
�#�����"�	����	
�
�����	�����
��	�@���	��	��
�
���
���B���$�
��	�
�����"�����$�����
�����5��
����?�����
��	�:���+����$�� -�����<�+������	�
��
����������"�����
��	#������������
�����������������������	�
������������
�����	�������
���&
��������
�
��������������������
���+�
�����	��$�����!�A1����D�E�#*E'�''#�&������������1��������D��*#EE���/#�+�
�����"�	$����D�/#E6/�E������E��'�F��������'�'�24��'�������������
��������	$���$��������������
���!�	�����������	
�����
�����
��/��'F��&����������������"������	�����
��	����F�������	
��	�
������
����/��'F���	
���
�������	
��+�������������
���������	����
��	�
�	����

()

E' �������������������
���	�������	$	����
�����"���������������
���	�����"�����
����������������
�����
�	$��	
�
�����	�
����	�
����
�
��� ���������	$	�����	�������
��
�����"������������	�
��	���������	������������:����"��������
����
����������������#������*���
��*����
�	��	$����������
�������
��	����������������	��
������
�����
��	�����
�����	������"�	���������	$������
�
����
��
������
��������������	
���
�
��
����������������
��	��:����"����������
�����"�����
����
�����	������	��	��5��
��$�	���
�	$������
���	�������	��������������	��
��������
������	�������	$�
�����5��
����%&23�������
���������������	�����������������������
�
���������
�����"���������������	�����	����������:�����������
������� ()E� �������������������
���	�������	$	����
�����"���������������
���	�����"�����
����������������
�����
�	$��	
�
�����	���	���� :�����������	$��	����$���
�����	��-
�	����������	�����������	��	�
�����	
����	�����:�������"�����
	���	$���
����������	����	��������������$������������
�����������	�
�����	����	�����
��%&23>�������
�
�"�������	$�������������������������������
����	����	���	"����
��	�����������%&23��-��	���	
��
�����	����	�����
��������
�����
�	$�������������������� ()E� 0��	
�����	��$��$����������������
����	�
����
�
��������	����
��
����������%�+�������������"�	$�
����$��
��������������	
���
� %�
��	���&�
��2���
�3������������	�������"���	$��''F��������$��$�����������������
����	�
����	�
����
�
�����&�
���$���
�����	���������
��	���	����
�������������������	���	���#�%&23���������

���
��������	$�
��������������
�����"������	�����	�����"���	$�
����������"���������
�������
�����
��	#����"���#��	�����������	�
����	�
����
�
��� ()HIJ(KLMNOPQ(RST(UVWXYW ZO[J\P(K]MOQ(̂Y(_̀ aR(bbc

defghijk(lkmnoepn(qdr(stuvwxywz{w|}z~�wszw�vdztx�{�{x|~td�

8484



�� �������	
��	
���������
�������������
�����	
������
������
����������
���������
������������
����
	�
����
�� 
!�
����	
�������
������
���
������
��������
"#�����
��
�������
$�
�#������
���
	��
�����	
����
��	
�
�������
���������
�
�
����
���������
����������
��������
�����
	��
�!����	
�
�����
������
�������% �&$'
����
�������
�
�������
���
���������
(��!���
������
��
)*
���
�
��	�
+
��	�
�
���,
�����
�����
����
���
�#������
�
���-������
.����������	�
���-�����
���
����
��
�����!��
��
���
����
�������/�
���������
��������
���
0��������
���
1������
���-�����
���
��!2���
�
�
���������
�������
������
���
����
!�
���������
�
�
����
�
����
!����� 34�* 5�����
��	
��������
�������
��0���������
�
�����������
����
����
����	
�
��
�������������
��������
��
1�����
���
&���,�
���
��
.�
 ����������  ��
��	
����!��
���������
����������
��
��	
����
��
���
��������
����������
��
���������
��������
��
&���,��
1�����
���
.�
 ����������
$�
�#������
��
����
������
���!���
��
&���,�
�
1�����
����
��������
����
����
����
�������
 
����������
����
��������
������
���!���
����
��
�
���
�����
�#���
��������
���
���
����
�
�����
0����� 346789:3;<3=7>?:@ABC3D97BEAB:F@:G HI:J@AKB L:JMKBJ:3N�O 5�����!�
	��
���,�����
�������	
��
�������
����
�������
��������	�

.����
��������������
�������
�
	��
���,�����
���������
���
�������!���
��
���
�������
�����
������
�
	��
�������� �������
&��
$����
'���
����������
�
������	
�
���,�����
����������
�
�����
��
�������
���
��������
�
����������
���
�������
����������
������
��
���������
���������


P���
���
�
���
����������
����
�
�����
��
���
������	
!������
��
!�������
���
��!���
���������

Q�!����
���
��!���
(��,�����R

 ��
�������
�
�
����������
��������������
��!����
��
��
�
��
����
��������
�
���,��
��
�������
���
���������
 ��
�&$'
��!����
���������
��
���!���
�
��������
���
!����
������
�������
������
����
����
�������
���
���������
�!��
�������
&��
$����
'����
��!���
���,�����
��
�������
����
��������
���!���
���
��������
�
���
�����	
��!�����

Q���
����
������
��
���
�!��
�
��
��	
������
����
���!���
!��
�
���
���
����������
�!����	
���
���
�����
�
����
���!���

���
��!���
���,�����
�������	
��������
���!���
!	
��������
�����!��
������
���
�#���������
�������
�
���
�����
�
����
�����������
"#������
�������
�����
��������
��	���
�
��
��������
����������
���
����
������
�����
�����
���
��������
���!���
����
���������
�������
�������
�
!����
!����
����������
"����
(��,�����R
���
�
���
����
����������
����
�
������
�������
���
��������
���!���
��
"����
(��,������
���
������
�������
���������
�	���
�
��	���
����
������
�
���������
�
���
���������
��������
�������
������������
!������
�����	
������
��	����
��������
������
�
�����
����
!�	����
��������
�����
����
���������
���
�������
�������
���
�������

 ��
���
�
���,�����
���������
���	�
�
��2�
���
��
���������
���
�����
�
��
������
����!����

"�����
���
�
!��
����
�
��
����	
�����
���
�
���������
�����	
����	���
�����S���
������
��
�����
����
�����
�
������������

Q�
���
�������������
��
���
��������
�������
�
�����
��
������
���!����

T����
���
�����������
������
���
����
�
���
��	���
���
���
������!��
����
�
���,��
�
�!���
�������

(�������
���
����
���
�
���
����
����
���,�
�������
�
���
���������
���
�&$'
��������

 ��
U���������
�����
�	����
�����
���
�!����	
�
����,
�����
�������	
!����
�
���
�����
����!����!��
���
���,
����,�
�����
��
!���������
�
�������������
�����
��������������

����
��������
���!���
���
��������
�
��
��!�����
���	
���
�������
����
�
����
�����
�
�����
�
�#����
��
����	
�
��
�������
���
���������
 ��	
���
�!��
�
��������
�
!����
�
���!���
����
��������
�#����
������!��
������,
���������
����
�����������
!����
�
�������
�����
�
��0����
��
���������
0���
�
���
��
����
����
���������
�
����V�����
��
����
�������

$���
�
$���
(��,�����
����������R

 ���
�������	
���
�����
�
!�
����������
��
����������
�����
���
��������
�������
������������
!	
���������
�������
���������
����
����������
���!����

�������
&��
$����
'���
�������
�������
������
����
���
	���
�
������
���!���
���
���
�
����
�
���
�����	�
 ���
��
�����
�������
����
�
!����
���
!����
!	
���������
������������
!������
���!���
���
����
������
���������
������
���
�������


 ����
����
��������
�������
'$W�
�&--��
��'-�
&U �
U&--��
���
U&�P�
��������
���
.�����
�������

�&$'
���
���	
�����������
�
��,�
��
�����
������������
�
�����
��������
��������
������
���
�
������
��	
0�������
��������
���!���
��	
�����

 ����
-���-���
-�����������
�������
�����
�
�&$'V���������
�������
��
�
����������
���
�������
����������
������
!�������
�����������
������
���
���
!�����
���
��������
��
�������
 ����
��������
����
!���
����
��
����
�������
��������
����
����������
�����
���������
���
�����X����������
(��,�����
��
�
�����
�������	
����
��
!�������
���
�����������
��������
������������
���������
!	
�������
&��
$����
'���
�
�
����	
!�����

�&$'
�������
�
������
�
�������
���
���������
��������
����
���!���
!	
��������
��������S��
���
���������
�������
�������
����������

 ��
�����
����
���
��,��
���������	
�
����
�
��������
����������
�������
������
�
������
�
�������
������
����
�#������
���
���
���!����

P	
����
�!��
���
!�	���
���	
����
��������
�#������
������������
���
�#������
�������
�	���	
����
������
!����������

 ��	
������
�
�������
���
���
YU��
����������Z
��������	
�����
��
[\\]
�����
������
�
�
���
������
���
�������
�������
�������
!	
����������
�
�����
�
���������
��
��
��������

 ��
���
��
�
��������	
������
�������
���
�������
��	
�����
���
�������
����
�����
���
��������
���
��������

 ��
������
�
����
�
������
�������
���
������
�������
�������
���
�
�������	
!���������
���������
��
���!���
���
���
!��������

P���
���
�
���
�#������
�
����������
�����������
���,�����
���
��
$����
5���������R
Q�
���
�
���!��
����
��
�
��0����
���������V�����
�����
��
�
����,
������
������
��
�������
&��
$����
'���V���������
�������
��������

�
��������
������
���������
������
(���
'���������
���
�Û
'�
U������
���
��
���
����	
�
������
����
�
���������
0����

 ��
���!��
���
��0������
�
�����
��
�
�������
�������
��
�����
�����
���
���
��������
�
'������
��
����������
��
�������
���
�������
����
������
��
�������


 ��
���!��
���
�!��
�
�����S�
�����
���������
��������
�
�������
���
����������
�����
����������
���
������
�������

 ��
���!��
���
���	
���������
����
���
�����
�
����
���
����
������
���
�#��������
���
!�����
�
������
��������


P	
�����S���
�
������������
�������	�
�������
&��
$����
'���
!�����
���
��
���
���
�
�������
���
�����
�������
����������
������
Y�
���
�
���!��
����
��
���������
�
!����
�
���
����,
!������
��
����	��
���
�����
���
�
������
��������
���
���
���
����,
�������



5��
�
����
������������
���
�������������
���
��������	
�#����������
��������
��������
�����
����	�
�
��������
����	�
��
���
�����	�

Q�
����
�!��
�
������
!�	��
�
��
������,
�������	
�
���
�&$'
��!����
���
���!��
���
��������
�
�����
����,
�
����
�����
������


�������
�
������
�
����
�\
���,�
�
�������
���
���
��������
���!��
���
�!��
�
!����
���
���
����,
������
�
���,��Z 34
_̀a3bcdefgh3ijk3lmnopn qfrasg3btdfh3up3vwxi3yyz

{|}~����3�����|��3�{�3����������������������{�����������{�

8585



���������	
�	�����������	������������	��	��������	�����	�������������������������	
�	��	������������������������	��������������������������	���
�	���������	��������	�������	��	�����������	���������������
�����
�����	���������
�����������	�������	��	�����	�
�	����������������	���	��	������������������������������������	���������	�����	

�����	��������������������	�������������
������������	�������������������������������	��������	���������	
�	��������������	������������������������	��������	������������
����	��������������������������������������������	���������������������������������
��	�����������������������������������������	���	���������� 	�!�"��������	�
�#�
���������������
���������������	���������������������������������������	�����������������
����	�������	��������	������������
���������	�����������������$������������	�����
������	��������	��������������������������
����������������������%�����������������	���
����	���������������
����	��	�����	�����������	���	�����
����	�����������������	����
��������������������	���
�������
������	����������	�����	�
��������	���������������
�������������������������������������������������
������	����	��	������������������������������	�
�
��������	���	
����������	���������
�&$�
'��'(�����(	������)�����������������	����������������	����
���������	�����	��
��������������������*��������������������������������+,#-*����	������������
��������	�����������������������������������������	��������������������	������	�����������	�
�	
���	����������������������������+,#-��	������������	�����������������������������	����������	
������	��
��	��
�������������
'��'�������	�������������������������������������"���'��������)��+	����	��,����#�����-�������������������	��	����������	����������������.��
�!�+"/�-���������"	���	�������������	�������*����
�����	�
�����������+"/�-���������"	���	�������	��0����������
�����������������������������	���������	�������������	�������	�
���������
��	��������������	���������1����
���	������,��	���	�!�+"/�	�
�+,#-���
���
�	��	���������	��������	���	��������	����
���!�������	�
�������	������������������	�����	�
���	����������������������2�����
�3���"���	������	����������'������������
��+,#-��	
���������������������	���	��	����������������#�����������	��
����	
�������"�	���������+,#-�	����������	��	��������������
��������2�����
�3���"���	������$��������'��������!�����	���������	����������
���	�
�����
����
��������������������!�����	����
�	!�	�
���	����	��	��������������	�������	����	������������������	
�!��	�
�	�	�����!�����	��
��	����	�
�����������������������+	����	��,����#�����-�����������������������	��������	���������	�
��	�����	�����������'�������������������������������	��������������
����������������������	��	��������������������	��������
���"���������4544!�+	����	��,����#�����-�������������	��������	�+,#-�6	����$��������������������	�������������������������������������	���	������������������
�����	������������	����4544�����������������	������
����������������	�������������������1����
���	��������	������������+,#-�����������	������
����������������������������������	������
������������
����
��������������������	�
�����	����
�	�	�������	������������
'��'���������	�������������������������������
����%��
�
��	��
����������	�������������	�������������
����������	�
����������������������
�����������	
�	��	��������	���������������+,#-!�������������	�������������'�����������������������(��������������������	��������	�������	��
������������������������	���������	����
����������������	����������	����������
�������������������,��	������������������������	������
����
�!������	�������
����	
�������+,#-�	�
�������������������	����������������������������	�
�������������������������	���������	�7��	��������
���������+,#-�����������	��������	��	����������	�����������	�������	��
��	����	���	���
���$��	��������������������
����������������	�
�����	�������������
������	�����	���������1����
���	������	������
������������
�����	���������������+,#-�

89:;<=>?@AB;CDE;FGHIJH K@L:MA;<N>@B;OJ;PQRC;SST

UVWXYZ[\;]\̂_̀Va_;bUc;defghijhklhmnkophdkhpgUkeiqlqlimoeUq

8686



�� ������	�
���
��
��
����������
���
�������
����
������
������
������
��������
�����
��
�������
���������
�������������� ������
�����
�����
�
������
�������
��
���
���
������
����������
���
�������
����
����
������



 �����!�
��
���
��"��
��������
���
	�
#$%&
��
��
������
�
�������
��
����
��
�'����
��
�������
	�
��������
���
����������
����
��������
�������������
��
���
��������
#�������
$��
%����
&���
���
����(��
 �����!�
��
������
������
���
���������
���	���
������
���������(��
��������
���
������

)��������(��
��������
������
��������
����
���
�����������
��
����
��
����
��
���������
����
��
��
��
����
��
���
��	�����
 �����!��
*�+	��
%���	���
���
!��������
�������
������

+��
����
��
��
����
����
������
�������
��
��
����	���
��
����
��
������
����
����
	������
����
��
�������
���
���������

,�����
������
��
��������
�	��
��
�������
���
����
������
��
���
 �����!�
����
��
��������
���
�������
����
	�������

+���
��
����
�����
��
�������
�����
����
�����������
���
�	�����
���
�����
����
#�������
$��
%����
&���
���
������
�����

#�������
$��
%����
&���
���
	���
����(���
�����
���������
����������
��
������
�������
���
������
�������
	�
��������
��
������
�����
��������
���
�����
�������

)�������
���
��
-�����
-����
����	��
,������
$��������
$��	�
$�������
!���������
,�������
)��������
���
.�����
-����
/�����
)��
���
��������
��
����
���
������
������
��
������
��
���������
��
��������

+��
���������
������
����
��������
�������
	�
��
���������
����������
�����
����
������
�����
���������
���������0/'�������
-����0

+��
�����
�����
�������
���
�
12
������
�'�������
�����
�	��
#�������
$��
%����
&���
����
���
��������
����������
��
������(�
��
�������
���
��������
�����
����
�����������
��
���
���������
�������
���������

+��
�����
���
	���
������������
����
���
��
������
�����
������
���
������
�����
���������
��
��
�����������
�����
��
��
�������
���
���
��
�������
��������
���
���������
&���������
,��������3��
+�
-�����0

#�������
$��
%����
&���
���
����
�������
����"	�"����
3��"+�
������
��
���
�������
��
�������
	���
 ����
���
���
3����"���
��������
���
���
���������

!�
�����
-�������0

+���
�����
���������
��
��"�����
��������
������	��
���
���
�������
��
��4������
�
4����
/+$
+�������
������0

+���
�����
���
�������
��
���
����
��������
	�
��
��������
�������
��
����"�����
�����
�������
������

3������
+�����
-�����0
+����
������
������
����
�������
��
����	����
���
��������
���
���
����
���
���������
��
��
�������
���
�������
�����

,����
)��������
-����0

+���
�����
�������
��
������������
����
#, 
&���������
,������
���
���������
��
�������
/-
���������

-�����
���
������
�����0

.���
������
����
�������
��
���������
���
��������
������	���
�������
���
�����
����
����������

#$%&
���
��������
���������
�
�����
	���
����
����
������
��
��
��	����
���
�������
�����������
��
����
��
���������
�������
��������

-�������
����
������
��
����
����
�
����
�����
��������������
56
����
�
����
7
����
�
�����

8���
����
������
���������
��������
���
��������
����
�������
�����
���
����������
��
��������
��
��������
���
�����
������

+��
	�������
��
�
����
����
������
������
4�����
��������
����
��
������
	����
��
��������
�
���������
��������
���
������
�����
4��������
!��������
�������
�������
����
����
����
��
���������
������
�������
�������
���
�����������

.���
������
����
�����
�
������
�����������
	������
����
����
���
��������
��
����������
������

)��������
�������
����������
������
�����
4�������
��������
��
����"����
����
������
��
	���
�
�������
4���
������
���
��������
���
���
��
����"����
���������
���9�����

:;

�7 !�
���
�����
����
��
���������<�
����
��
���������
���������
�������
��
��
����
=%)>
3��
����
��
���������
�
���������"�������
��������
����
���
�����
�������> ���������<�
�������
������0
?@�
����������
��
�������
���
�'�������
������
�'�����������A

+���
���������
����������
����
��
������������
���������
��������
����
��
����������
��
��
�	���
���
	�����
���
���
��
���	����

���������
��
�
������
	����
����
����������
��������
���
����
��
��
������
�
����
�������
��
�������
���
��������
���
�����
��������
������

8���
����
62
�����
��
������������
���
������������
	�������
����
���
���
���
����
��������
�����������
���������
���
���������
��������
��
���������
��
���
��(��
��
�����
������
��������
��
�����
������



���������
��
����
�
�����	��
�������
���
�������
	�
���
����
����������
����
���������
���������
	�
	�
���������
����	��
���������
���������
�������
������	��
���
��������
��
�����
��	�����

=�������
���
�����
��������
������
�������
������
��������
������
�����
����
����������
������������+��
���������
	����
����������
�
�������
������������
������
��
���
�������
�����
��
��������
�����
�����������
���������
��
�����
�������
���
��������
���
����
�����	��
��������

+��
	����
��������
�
�����
��
����������
��
��
�������
����
���
���	���
�������(�
����
�������
���
��������
���
����
�����	��
������
����
����
����
�����
������

���������<�
���
��
��
��������
���
���������
���
����������
�������
��
����������
��������
	�
�����������
���
������
	������
���������

+��
�������
��
�����������
���
�����
������
��
���
����
��������
���
����"��������
	�
���
	�
�'�������
��
�����

���������
���
���������
���
	������
���
����������
��������
�����
����������
���
�������
���������
�������
	�
���������
������
��
�������������
	��
���������
�������
	�
�
����������
�������

���������
���
��������
#$%&
����
������������
������������
��
����
����
����������
��������
������
���
B�����
�������

+��
���������
����
����������
�
����
��������
��
���������
���
������
�����
��
�
�������
#�������
$��
%����
&���
��
����
��
	�
����
���

���������
���	���
����
������
��
�
��������
����
��
����
���'�	��
����
���
��������
	������
��������

���������
��
��
������(�����
����
����
����������
��������
��
����
�����������
������
���
�����������
���
�����
��������
����
���
�����������
	������
��������

+���
��������
���
	�
������(��
��
����
���
��4�
�����
��
����
�������

+��
�����
����
���
������������
���
����
����
��������
��
���������
��
�����
�����
��������
�������
�������<
���������
�����
����
������
	�
����

+��
����
�������
���
������"����
�����
��
���
�����������
���������
������
����
��
���
�����������
	������
��������

!�
���	���
�������
��
����
����
4��������
����������
��������
��
�
����
���������
�������

8�
���
��
��������
�����
������
��
���������
������
���
	����
��������
���
�����������
������
���
��������
:;

CDE:FGHIJKL:MNO:PQRSTR UJVEWK:FXHJL:YT:Z[\M:]]̂

_̀ abcdef:gfhij̀ki:l_m:nopqrstruvrwxuyzrnurzq_uos{v{vswyo_{

8787



�� ������	��
���	����������������������������	��������
���	���������������
��������������������������	����
���	��������������������������������������	���������	������������	������ �	���������
���������������������
���������

����������������������������������� ��������������������	�������������������!�������������������������������	����"����������������������������
���������������������������������
��������"���#	�������
��������������������������������������$����	�����
����������������
��%�����������������������	
���������������������	����������������������������	
�����������	������������������������	������������������������
����#	����������������
����������������������������	���
����������������	������������������	����	�������	�����������&��������������������������	
���������'(���)��*�����+������������������
��������	�����������������������������
������
�
�����������������	��������������#	�����)�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������#	��������������	�	
�������
��������������������%
��������������������������	����������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������
������������������������	����"���#	�������	��������������������
������������"�������������������������	���������
	����������������	������������������������)�������������
�����	�������������������
	��������������������	������������
��!�������������
��������������������������������������������������	����������������������
�������������������������#	��������	������#	�����	����������
������������������������!������������	��������
���	������
���������
������
���)�������	��������������������������������������#	�����������������������
���������������������!�������		���
	���������������������� �����������������������������������������������
�������������������	����"�����������#	���
,-

./012,34,5/162789929,8::;<06:2=><?2,@:2A B62=:<C? D2=EC?=2,F�G H������������
���	����#	�
���������������������
��������������
�������������	���������I�	��������
�����
�����������������	������������	������������������������������������
�����������
����������������������������������

��� J��������	��K����L��	
��%�����������������
���	����#	�
���������������������
�������
��������
��������������M��	���	��������������I�	��������
�����
�������������	��������#	�����
��������)������	���	���������
�������#	�������������������������������������������������"�������������
�������������J�KL�������������
���������#	������������������������������!�����	
���������������� ,-NO H���������������������������������������	��
��
�����
���	��������������������� )������������������
������������M��	���	������!��K����M���� ��
��������L�������M����������������������!��
������������������������������������������������������������������J�KL���������������������������������������������������������������
�����������M�����P�����I���������������������
��	

�������!����������	
����K��������������������������������������
���	������
���������������������������'Q
�������������+�����'����R$�M��	���	���+�S�P�������	���������	

���������	�����
�������������

�������� ,-NR H������������'�����+������������������������	�����
�����������	��
���	������������������������	����������������������������������������� ��J��������	��K����L��	
����
������������ ������M�����P	��������� ���������������
������������������NOO�M�����������������)������������������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������&��������ROOT�
	������������������������	�������������������������I����
�
	���������������	������ ��������U����K����K	������K����M	�����M����V�������������K���W��������������K�R$O��&���������������������������VMW�������	�������	���	���������������������������������
�������������������������������������M������������������	�����������������������	���������H�������������� ,-NX �����������������
�������	�������������������������������������������	�����
�������������������������#	�
�������
���	�������	���������	��P��
������������������������������������������������������������������Y���������������Z���������������[�	������������������ J�KL�������� ��������������\���	����U�����Y �\UZ� �����������������������K����]	��������*�������M�������� ������������������������������	��
�������	

����������	
������������������������������������������������������
����	������������������������������������������������������������������� ,-N� H������������&��������M�������U	�������V����Y&MUVZ��I�����U	�������V����YIUVZ�������������������	�������������������������	�����
��������	��
���������������������Q
��������	�����������������������Y����

�������Z����������	����	
�����������������	�����
����� J�KL����������	�����
��������
�����������	

�������������������������������������	������P�������)�	�!�U�������������� ����	��K����� ������������\���̂��
�H����� ������������������_�����������������
���������M��������� ,-NN &���	��#	������	����������	�����
�������	��
���	���������	�������������������I�	��������
�����
�������������&�����!�����	��
��
��������	�����	��#	�������	�����	����������

�������I�	��������
�����
������������ ��J��������	��K����L��	
��������������	����������������������������!���	���������	���#	��������������������������������	���������	�������	��������������	����������������������������	������������)���	�������	��������	����J�KL��!������
����������������	�����������������������������	���������������	�����������J�KL����������������XN���	�������������������	�������	

�����
�������������!������������	�������#	���������������������J�����������������	�����������������������!��	����������%������
�������������������	���� ,-

àb,cdefghi,jkl,mnopqo rgsbth,cuegi,vq,wxyj,zz{

|}~�����,�����}��,�|�,����������������������|�����������|�

8888



��������	�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �������������!����"������������������������������������������������������������������"�����������������#����$�� %������ &��������'() *+,-+./,01//123456,7+85/,199,:/+;.736<,:1/36<,12;,91=+/> ?17@,+A,3@5,B),C12.A173./56,05,/5:/56523,7+85/,3@54/,+02,:/+;.736<,:1/36<,12;,91=+/D,E99,01//123-,42A+/C134+2,C1-,=5,A+.2;,42,+./,13317@C5236,.2;5/,3@5,FGH,I495,JE99,B),K12.A173./56LD ��M(X *+,-+./,01//123456,7+85/,3@5,5T:5265,+A,357@2474126P,3/1859,34C5,12;,C4951O5,3+,:5/A+/C,01//123-,/5:14/6> G2,6+C5,71656<,C12.A173./5/6,0499,3+0,1,C5C=5/P6,85@4795,3+,3@5,251/563,01//123-,/5:14/,A174943-,42,7165,+A,1,=/51Y;+02,12;,7+85/,5T:52656<,=.3,:/4+/,1::/+819,46,/5R.4/5;D �M(Z E/5,3@5/5,12-,O5+O/1:@47,/5O4+26,+A,3@5,[2435;,Q31356,+/,\121;1,]16,1::9471=95̂,A+/,0@47@,-+.,7122+3,:/+84;5,1,75/34A45;,357@247412,3+,:5/A+/C,01//123-,/5:14/6>,,_+0,0499,Q+./750599,:1/3474:1342O,52343456,42,3@565,/5O4+26,=5,:/+84;5;,65/8475,A+/,01//123-,/5:14/> @̀46,C1-,81/-,A/+C,C12.A173./5/,3+,C12.A173./5/D,̀@.6<,05,527+./1O5,C5C=5/6,3+,7199,42,:/4+/,3+,:./7@165,12;,42R.4/5,1=+.3,3@54/,6:574A47,/5O4+2,12;,@+0,3@54/,01//123-,/5:14/6,0499,=5,7+85/5;,043@,3@54/,C12.A173./5/D �M(a b499,-+.,7+85/,01//123-,65/8475,A+/,435C6,C1;5,=-,+3@5/,C12.A173./5/6,3@13,1/5,:1/3,+A,-+./,:/+:+619<,+/,1/5,3@565,01//123456,466.56,3-:47199-,:1665;,+2,3+,3@5,+/4O4219,5R.4:C523,C12.A173./5/> E99,01//123456,1/5,3-:47199-,:1665;,+2,3+,3@5,+/4O4219,5R.4:C523,C12.A173./5/,12;,12-,.:A43,01//123-,0499,=5,:1665;,+2,3+,3@5,.:A4335/,3+,:5/A+/CD �M)W b@13,1/5,-+./,:/+:+65;,5T7@12O5,12;,/53./2,:/+O/1C6,12;,:+947456> GA,1,C5C=5/,7@12O56,3@54/,C42;<,cEId,0499,R.47Y9-,C1Y5,585/-,5AA+/3,3+,7@12O5,+/,712759,3@5,+/;5/,043@,3@5,A173+/-D,_+0585/<,+275,3@5,C12.A173./5/,=5O426,:/+;.742O,3@5,85@4795<,3@5/5,1/5,2+,7@12O56<,5T7@12O56<,+/,/5A.2;6,181491=95D,̀@5,+/;5/,46,3@52,;55C5;,2+2U71275991=95D,@̀46,4279.;56,12-,.:A43,5R.4:C523,12,.:A4335/,@16,+/;5/5;,A+/,3@5,.243D �M)B *567/4=5,12-,65/8475,7+23/173,+:34+26,A+/,3@5,435C6,4279.;5;,42,-+./,:/+:+619D cEId,+AA5/6,12-,12;,199,C12.A173./5/,65/8475,7+23/1736,A+/,199,C5C=5/6D,̀@5/5,1/5,6585/19,:1/1C535/6,42,0@47@,1,65/8475,7+23/173,C1-,=5,7.63+C4e1=95D,̀@565,7.63+C4e5;,65/8475,7+23/1736,0499,=5,3/5135;,16,1;;,A173+/-,+:34+26,12;,A+99+042O,3@5,61C5,;467+.23,67@5;.95,:/+84;5;,42,3@5,:/4742O,A495D �M�������f	�g�����������h�����������i��������*567/4=5�42�;53149�-+./�:5/A+/C1275�6312;1/;6�+/�O.1/123556<�4279.;42O�7+2;434+26�12;�/5R.4/5C5236�3+�R.194A-<�7914C6�:/+75;./5<�12;�+85/199�63/.73./5D�j+.�C1-.:9+1;�/5:/5652313485�61C:956�+A�-+./�:5/A+/C1275�C135/4196�]4A�1::9471=95̂�42�3@5�;+7.C523�.:9+1;�65734+2�+A�-+./�/56:+265�42�1;;434+2�3+�/56:+2;42O�3+�3@5R.5634+26�=59+0D#���$�� %������ &��������')k *567/4=5,12-,:5/A+/C1275,6312;1/;6,+/,O.1/123556,3@13,1::9-,3+,-+./,65/84756 @̀5,+29-,O.1/12355,05,712,585/,:/+84;5,46,3@5,O.1/12355,3@13,05,0499,3/513,12;,@59:,585/-,C5C=5/,3@13,7+231736,043@,/56:573<,4235O/43-,12;,:/+A5664+21946CD �M)V *567/4=5,12-,65/8475,6312;1/;6,+/,O.1/123556,3@13,1::9-,3+,-+./,65/84756,]:+947456<,C53/476<,lHG6<,537D̂ cEId,12;,631AA,.:@+9;,@4O@,6312;1/;6,043@,@+0,05,:/+84;5,65/8475,3+,3@5,C5C=5/6<,2+3,+29-,@+9;42O,517@,+3@5/,177+.231=95,=.3,=-,5C=/1742O,C5C=5/,A55;=17Y,+A,@+0,05,712,4C:/+85D,̀@52,05,173,.:+2,43,12;,4C:95C523,4C:/+85C5236D �M������mn	�g����������������o���������p�����#���$�� %������ &��������')( *567/4=5,-+./,:1-C523,35/C6,12;,1775:35;,:1-C523,C53@+;6> Q312;1/;,:1-C523,35/C6,1/5,c53,kW<,043@,1,BW,q,;1-,O/175,:5/4+;D �M)) *567/4=5,12-,951642O,+/,A4212742O,+:34+26,181491=95,A+/,.65,=-,5;.7134+219,+/,O+85/2C52319,52343456D D,G2,+/;5/,3+,:/+84;5,951642O,+/,A4212742O,+:34+26<,cEId,@16,:1/325/5;,043@,c134+219,\++:5/13485,r51642O,3+,+AA5/,951642O,35/C6,A+/,Q+./750599,C5C=5/6,A+/,199,cEId,R.+356,.2;5/,3@5,Q+./750599,7+23/173D,I+/,A./3@5/,/58450<,05,@185,13317@5;,1,H*I,71995;,Jc\r,Q1C:95,r5165L,42,3@5,JK5C=5/,b19Y,̀@/+.O@L,F4:,A495D �M)N *567/4=5,12-,6312;1/;,3/1261734+2,;+7.C5236,3@13,-+.,:/+:+65,3+,.65,42,7+225734+2,043@,12,101/;5;,7+23/173,]+/;5/,A+/C6<,35/C6,12;,7+2;434+26<,65/8475,95859,1O/55C5236<,537D̂D,[:9+1;,1,61C:95,+A,517@,]16,1::9471=95̂,42,3@5,;+7.C523,.:9+1;,65734+2,+A,-+./,/56:+265D c134+219,E.3+,I9553,d/+.:P6,3/1261734+2,:/+7566,]H./7@165,S/;5/̂,46,79+659-,3/17Y5;<,0599,;+7.C5235;<,12;,25139-,+/O124e5;,3+,C+243+/,517@,3/1261734+2,:5/A+/C5;,3@/+.O@,+./,Q+./750599,\+23/173D,̀@46,01-<,cEId,C1-,:/+;.75,604A3,12;,177./135,R.1/35/9-,/5:+/342OD �M)X *+,-+.,1775:3,3@5,HU71/;,:/+7./5C523,12;,:1-C523,:/+7566>,GA,6+<,46,3@5/5,12-,1;;434+219,7+63,3+,Q+./750599,:1/3474:1342O,52343456,A+/,.642O,3@46,:/+7566> j56<,cEId,1775:36,.:,3+,sk<)WW,:5/,85@4795D,_+0585/<,12-,;+991/,1C+.23,@4O@5/,3@12,sk<)WW,0499,/5R.4/5,1,HU71/;t,\/5;43,\1/;,3/1261734+219,A55,3@13,0+.9;,=5,:1665;,+23+,3@5,C5C=5/ �M
uvw�xyz{|}~����������� �|�w�}�x�z|~������������

���������������������� ¡¢£¤¥¦¤§̈¤©ª§«¬¤ §¤¬£�§¡¥̈ ̈¥©«¡�

8989



����������	
��������������
������������������������ ���!��"����������#��$%�&����&��#���!����'�(���')�*�������"�����#������&���(�����������������%�����+%&�"���&�����(��"�����%��� ��#�����"��!����'������,���������&���&���(�������#��-.�/��#����"������,�������/������#��0�%���'������������������%���,#�� ��-�$%�&��.��")1��23�4 56�73�8 9�7:87��;<= >�&���(�?@�%�?������ ?"����?A�) )/?����B���"?��&��%��&?��?����%��B���� ��@?��&��%��&C)?�������?��������?������ ?����?A����%��� ?&�������?��?��&�?������ ?���?�#�?0�%���'���?��&��%����?�����C?��?���?�!?�#�?���"&?�#��?@�%?'���?0�%���'���?��?���&����?�&?����?�!?@�%�?-.�?��&���&�)?D!?�������(��/?�������?�?0*E?!��?���#?���"?��?@�%�?�����&��)?E�����?@�%�?������ ?"�������&?A�!?�������(��C?��?�#�?���%"���?%�����?&������?�!?@�%�?��&���&�)F�������?G%��?.����?H��%�?�&?�!!���� ?I���BD��"?>�&��%��&?J!!?K��%!���%��?0%  �&���?-�����?�����?!��?L<?"��%!���%���&?�#��?�&?��������?��?�#�?�����?.���)?FG.H?'���?��&�?�!!��?��@?E�!��&?��?(�?�����?��?��@?���?���?��#����&M?�#��?"�"(��&?'�&#?��?���)?>�����&?���?�������?��?�#�?�����?0%""��@?�� �?��?�#�?�����?.���) �N<O P%����!@?�#�?������ ?��&��%��?�����&�����?(@?�#�?������ ?�����&��?��?�#�&?��&���&�)?.��?�Q�"���/?�!?�#�?������ ?��?@�%�?��&���&�?�����&���&?�?�������� �?��&��%��?!��"?K0-�?��?��&�/?&����?�#�?�������� �?��?�������� �?��� �) FG.H?#�&?��?��������?�!!���� &?!��"?L<?R����&SJTK0?���?�#���?��&�������?�������� �?�!!?���@?���?���?��������?��?�#�?U�����?.���U?V��?T��#?K��%!���%��?-�� �?�&?��������?��?�#�?��(&?(���'/?#���?�&?��?�������'????????????,#�������?!��"?B)WXX?��?YZ)Z<?[?????????????.���?K����?,�"���@?!��"?B<)LO?��?Y\)\L?[????????????HK,?!��"?])LZ?��?YY)Z<?[????????????-�"?!��"?Z)OO?��?LZ)Y\?[????????????>�� �?!��"?\)WO?��?O)O]?[????????????�̂��?!��"?L)\=?��?Z)LX?[????????????,#�@&���?!��"?L)]<?��?Z)<<?[????????????_�@���?!��"?)W\?��?=)O=?[????????????�̀���?!��"?L)\Z?��?Z)O?[????????????F�&&��?!��"?B)W=<?��?LZ)]L?[????????????R%��a?!��"?Y)\]?��])W=????????????*��?!��"?)]O?��?=)\O?[????????????RKb?!��"?\)=?��?Z)XX?[????????????,�������?!��"?Z)YY?��?])XX?[????????????c��a&'� ��?!��"?Y)LX?��?Y)Z]?[
�N

]W >�&���(�?��@?$%�����@?��?���%"�?��&��%��&?��?��(���?��� ��"&?�#��?@�%?�!!��) D!?������&?���?���&������ ?��?�����?�!?L<W?��?"���?%���&/?'�?����%�� �?"�"(��&?��?�������?%&?!��?��@?����������?��&��%����?$%���&) �N]L �����&�?�?"��#��?�!?!���������� ?d&�%����e?����%��&?��?�������?&������&/?'#��#?"�@?(�?��!�����?��?�&?d����?"��a��e?���"&?��?d���&�������?������&e)?.��?�Q�"���/?@�%?"�@?&%���@?&%�#?���"&?d��?��&�e?��?d��?��&�?��%&?�?�������� �/e?��?@�%?"�@?&%���@?�?$%���?!��?���#?&%�#?��$%�&�) dJ���?K��a��e?����%��&?��?d0�%����?H���&e?'���?(�?���&������?���?�������?�&?�� %���?%�!��&)?̀�'����/?�#�@?"�@?(�?$%����?%�?��?�?LW[?"��a?%�/?�!?�������(��) �N]Y D�����!@?��@?���"���?�!?�#�?�����?��&�?�!?��$%�&�����?�#��?�&?FJ_?����%���?��?�#�?������ ?&%("�����?'��#?@�%�?��&���&�)?_#�&?����%��&?���?����������?�#�� �&?�&&�������?'��#?�?�%��#�&�?�#��?���?���?�������@?������!���?�&?!��� #�?��?&#����� ?�#�� �&)?.��?�Q�"���/?��&�?��&�&?!��?���"&?��a�?���B�������@?��&�������/?��&���������/?&��?%�/?"�������@?������� /?��?�������?��&�������)?D�����!@?��@?������&?�#��?�"��&�?&%�#?��&�&?���?�#���?��������&#��?��?�#�?�����&��) G��?���&���������&?#���?������@?(���?��a��?����?����%��?��?��&?�������@)?_#�?�����?0%""��@?�� �?���?�����?_�(��?���������?��?�#�?�����?!���?����%��&?���?���&������?��&�&)?G��#�% #?�!?�?"�"(��?��$%�&���?�?&�������V��?$%���?!��?�?%��$%�?&��%�����?�#��?��$%���&?&������?������� /?���������/?��?��&���������/?�#�?����������?��&�&?'�%��?(�?�����?�&?�?����?�!?�#�?%�!��?���?�#��?����%���?��&���?�#�?"�"(��M&?$%���) �N]\ D!?!��� #�/?�������@/?��?&#����� ?�&?��?����������?��&�?��?�#�?0�%���'���?������������ ?�����@/?��&���(�?��?������?�#�?��"�����?!��� #�/?&#����� /?���?�������@?��� ��") G��?"��%!���%��&?�#�� �?�?&�������?d.�����@?>�&��������?,#�� �e)?̀�'����/?�#��?�&?&�������?!��"?�#�?!��� #�S��&��������?��&�?�#��?"�"(��&?"�@?���%�?��?&#��?�?��#����?��?���?!��"?��?��&������/?�!?�������(��)?_#�&�?&%(&�$%���?����������?"���"���&?"�@?(���?����������?!��� #�?��&�&?�#��?'���?(�?�%������?'��#��?�#�?"�"(��&?$%���?!��?�#���?�����'?�����?��?�%��#�&�) �N]Z 0����!�����@?��&���(�?!��� #�/?&#����� /?���?�������@?���"&?��?��� ��"&?������(��?!��?G��&a�/?̀�'���/?,�����/?��?��@?�!!&#���?�������@) .��� #�/?&#����� /?���?�������@?���"&?�"�� ?�#�&�?�� ���&?&�"���"�&?����@?����������?�� �&�����?�#�� �&?!��?�����?!���@/?����?���?������?��&�&?!��"?(��#?��?���?!��"?�#�?"�������)?_#�&�?�����?��&�&?'���?(�?��&���&��?��?�#�?$%���?!��?"�"(��&?��?�����'?���?�������?�����?��?�%��#�&�) �N]< >�&���(�?��@?%��$%�?��&���(%����?���S��?�������@?"��#��&?��?������&?�!!����?��?@�%�?�����&��) F�������?G%��?.����?H��%�?������@?#�&?�?'���B�&��(��&#��?G%��"�(���?.����#�&�?>�&���(%����?F��'��a?�#��?����'&?!��?&'�!�?���?���������@?&��"��&&?�������@?��?"�"(��&?���?�#���?���?%&��&) �N�������f��	
�����ghh�
��1��23�4 �i��	
�����ghh�
�����3i�7�	
8:87����7��; j844�37]] �)�(�������#����#�������&����@������@��!!��&����H�J&/�����������������%��"������ ���V�����&/����&������%��#�&�� �������"���&) FG.H?0�����&?��?�!!��?�#�?(�&�?�������?���%�?��?�#�?"�"(��?'��#?���#?���?����@?$%���)

klm�nopqrst�uvw�xyz{|z }r~m�s�n�prt��|����u����

���������������������������������� �¡¢����¢�����£�£���¡��£

9090



��������	�
��������
��������������������� ������� ������������ �� !"#"!$%%&'( )!*"+ '$,&') %#-$.("/'�*0! ))'0*'�*01*$2'/3$/'&0.'�%$,'/0' 2�%0&'/0'4 *"#&'!02�%"$,! '5"/3'&0.*'�*0�0) ('60,/*$!/'5"/3'�0.*! 5 %%7'83")'�*0! ))'",!%.( )' ,).*",1'/3$/'�0.*! 5 %%'�$*/"!"�$/",1' ,/"/" )'0+/$",'/3 '�*0� *'�*"!",19'/3$/'/3 ': ,(0*'* �0*/)'$%%')$% )'.,( *'/3 '60,/*$!/' $!3';.$*/ *9'$,('/3$/'/3 ': ,(0*'* 2"/)'/3 '�*0� *'$(2",")/*$/"4 '#  '/0'�0.*! 5 %%7'<*04"( ').##"!" ,/'( /$"%'/0').��0*/'&0.*'$+"%"/&'/0'* �0*/';.$*/ *%&')$% )'/0'�0.*! 5 %%'$)'( )!*"+ ('",'/3 '60,/*$!/'/ 2�%$/ 7 �0.*! 5 %%'�$*/"!"�$/",1'2 2+ *)'$* '$+% '/0'0+/$",'�*0� *'�*"!",1'("* !/%&'#*02'0.*'5 +)"/ 9'53 * '/3 &'$* '$+% '/0'.) '0.*'.) *-#*" ,(%&'( )"1,'/0'+."%('$,('�*"! '/3 "*'4 3"!% )7'83 '=>?@'")'.�($/ ('($"%&'/0'* #% !/'.�($/ ('2$,.#$!/.* *'A�B<'",#0*2$/"0,7'C.*')&)/ 2'5"%%'�*04"( '2 2+ *)'5"/3'$,'$!!.*$/ ';.0/ 'DD7DDE'0#'/3 '/"2 7'F,'$(("/"0,9'=>?@'3$)'$')/* $2'%", '$,('0*1$,"G ('�*0! ))'3$/'!$%!.%$/ )'$(2",")/*$/"4 '#  )'$,('$%%05)'=>?@'/0'1"4 '$'/.*,$*0.,('/"2 '0#'HI'J'KL'($&)'#0*';.$*/ *%&'* �0*/)7 �M�N F#'&0.'$* '$5$*( ('$'!0,/*$!/9'�*04"( '$'# 5' O$2�% )'0#'",/ *,$%'2 /*"!)'/3$/'5"%%'+ '/*$!P ('/0'2 $).* '53 /3 *'&0.'$* '3$4",1').!! ))'5"/3'/3 '!0,/*$!/7 C, '0#'/3 '",/ *,$%'2 /*"!)'=>?@'.) )'/0'/*$!P'$,('2 $).* ').!! ))'5"/3'/3 '�0.*! 5 %%'60,/*$!/'")'2$",/$", ('/3*0.13'0.*'5 +)"/ 7'C.*'5 +)"/ 'P  �)'$'( /$"% ('%01'0#';.0/ )'/3$/'2 2+ *)'$* '1 , *$/",17'Q '04 *)  '$,('P  �'/*$!P'0#'305'2$,&';.0/ )'$* '+ ",1'1 , *$/ ('$,('53"!3';.0/ )'$* '2 /'5"/3'$'�.*!3$) '0*( *7'R4 *&'20,/3'5 ' 4$%.$/ '0.*')$% )'",("!$/0*)'$,('!%0) %&'20,"/0*'/3 '40%.2 '$,('#* ;. ,!&'0#')$% )7'C, ' O$2�% '")'+&' 4$%.$/",1'53"!3'2 2+ *)'$* '�.*!3$)",1'#*02'0.*'�%$/#0*2'J', 5'2 2+ *)'0*'#* ;. ,/'2 2+ *)'/0' ,).* '5 '$* '1*05",1'0.*'2 2+ *'+$) 7'Q '.) '/3 ) '2 /*"!)'/0'2 $).* '0.*'�*0S !/ ('1*05/3'*$/ '$,('50*P'/0' O!  ('0.*' O� !/$/"0,)7 �M�D F( ,/"#&'$'�*0�0) ('$(2",")/*$/"4 '#  '/3$/'&0.'5"%%'�$&'/0'�0.*! 5 %%'#0*'#$!"%"/$/",19'2$,$1",19'$,('�*020/",1'/3 '�0.*! 5 %%'60,/*$!/'",'/3 ' 4 ,/'/3$/'&0.'$* '$5$*( ('$'60,/*$!/7''83")'#  '")'/&�"!$%%&'!$%!.%$/ ('$)'$'� *! ,/$1 '0#': ,(0*T)')$% )'.,( *'/3 '60,/*$!/'0*'$)'$'� *-.,"/'#  U'"/'")',0/'$'%", -"/ 2'$(("/"0,'/0'/3 'A 2+ *T)'!0)/'0#'100()7'V�  '/3 'B?<'$,('/ 2�%$/ '60,/*$!/'#0*'$(("/"0,$%'( /$"%)7W =>?@'5"%%').+2"/'X'KLL'� *'4 3"!% '�.*!3$) ('/3*0.13'=>?@'$,('X'YLL'� *'4 3"!% '�.*!3$) ('/30.13'0.*'�$*/, *'( $% *'>%$,'Z$&'>./020/"4 7'?0*'/3 '�.*�0) '0#'$,'$(2",'#  '/3 * '$* ',0'0/3 *'�$*/, *'( $% *'1*0.�)'!0,)"( * (7 �M�������[
	�\���]�����̂�����]��_�̀__�����ab�������c����d�������e���d��������� ������� �����������L <*04"( '$'( /$"% ('( )!*"�/"0,'0#'/3 ' ;."�2 ,/9'�*0(.!/)9'$,(') *4"! )'/3$/'&0.'$* '0## *",1'",'&0.*'�*0�0)$%7 =>?@'3$)'�*04"( ('$'fA0( %'B0%%'C./g'63$*/)'",'/3 'f<*"! '?"% g'G"�9'+./'0#'/3 'HI'2$,.#$!/.* *)'5 '* �* ) ,/9'/3 &'3$4 '04 *'HLL'2$P )'$,('20( %)'#0*'2 2+ *)'/0'!300) '#*02'/3$/'*$,1 '#*02'6%$))'H-K'$,(').��0*/",1'6%$))'h'6$+'$,('63$))")'/*.!P)7'=>?@T)'�%$/#0*2)'!$,'$(('$,&'.�#"/'0#'/3 "*'!300)",19'*$,1",1'#*02'/00%+0O )'/0'i", 'A !3$,"!'j0(" )7'>,&'$,('$%%'.�#"/)'!$,'+ '$(( ('/0'$,&'0, '0#'0.*'4 3"!% )'/3*0.13'0, '0#'0.*'.�#"/'�$*/, *').��%" *)'0*'+&'$,'.�#"/').��%" *'0#'/3 '2 2+ *)'!300)",17'=>?@'$,('/3 ').��%" *'5"%%'50*P'/01 /3 *'/0').��%&'2 2+ *)'5"/3'/.*,P &';.0/ )7 �M�H Q"/3",'/3")'B?<'!$/ 10*&'/3 * '2$&'+ ').+!$/ 10*" )'0#')0%./"0,)7'i")/').+!$/ 10*&'/"/% )'/3$/'+ )/'( )!*"+ '&0.*'�*0(.!/)'$,(') *4"! )7 =$/"0,$%'>./0'?%  /'@*0.�'%")/)'/3 '2$P )'$,('20( %)'0#'$%%'HI'2$,.#$!/.* *)'5 '* �* ) ,/'.,( *'/3 'kF<'?"% 'f>%%'HI'A$,.#$!/.* )g7''83 ) 'HI'CRA)'2$P '.�'04 *'HLL'!02+", ('2$P )9'20( %)9'$,(' ,1", '!02+",$/"0,)'#0*'2 2+ *)'/0') % !/'#*02'$%0,1'5"/3') 4 *$%').+/"/% 'fl�#"/)g'( /$"% ('#0*'2 2+ *)'",'/3 '�*"! '#"% 7 �M�������[̂ 	�\���]�����̂�����]��_�̀__�����ab�������c����d�������e���d��F,("!$/ �+ %05�"#�/3 �%")/ (�/&� )�0*�!%$)) )�0#� ;."�2 ,/9��*0(.!/)9�$,(�) *4"! )�$* �0## * (�5"/3",�&0.*��*0�0)$%7�<*04"( �$(("/"0,$%�!022 ,/)�",�/3 �/ O/�+0O�*04"( (9�$)�, ! ))$*&7��������� m���n��o�����o�� _̀_������ m��������Y >./020+"% ) �p )��=0 HI'A$,.#$!/.* *)'/0/$%",1'5 %%'$+04 '�LL'2$P )'$,('20( %)�K ��0*/'l/"%"/&': 3"!% ) �p )��=0 HI'A$,.#$!/.* *)'/0/$%",1'5 %%'$+04 '�LL'2$P )'$,('20( %)�h :$,) �p )��=0 HI'A$,.#$!/.* *)'/0/$%",1'5 %%'$+04 '�LL'2$P )'$,('20( %)�I 8*.!P) �p )��=0 HI'A$,.#$!/.* *)'/0/$%",1'5 %%'$+04 '�LL'2$P )'$,('20( %)�� : 3"!% )'( )!*"+ ('",'i", )'�Y-�I'$+04 '#0*'<.+%"!'�$# /&'$��%"!$/"0,) �p )��=0 HI'A$,.#$!/.* *)'/0/$%",1'5 %%'$+04 '�LL'2$P )'$,('20( %)�� 60,4 ,/"0,$%'",/ *,$%'!02+.)/"0,'20( %) �p )��=0 HI'A$,.#$!/.* *)'/0/$%",1'5 %%'$+04 '�LL'2$P )'$,('20( %)�N =$/.*$%'1$)'0*'�*0�$, '$./01$)9'3&+*"(9'0*'$%/ *,$/"4 '#. %'20( %) �p )��=0 HI'A$,.#$!/.* *)'/0/$%",1'5 %%'$+04 '�LL'2$P )'$,('20( %)�D R% !/*"!'�05 * ('20( %) �p )��=0 HI'A$,.#$!/.* *)'/0/$%",1'5 %%'$+04 '�LL'2$P )'$,('20( %)
qrs�tuvwxyz�{|}�~����� �x�s�y�t�vxz�������{����

�������������������������� ¡¢ £¤ ¥¦£§̈ �£ ̈��£�¡©¤©¤¡¥§��©

9191



��������	�
������������������������������������������������������������������ !���
"�#$�%&'()%*+�,(+�'-.'/)%$(0�$1�)$�1'23'4)�,(+�5$&%*%.,)%$(0�)$�)6'�7$31.'8'99�)'5/9,)'�:$()1,.)�)'1540�.$(&%)%$(40�$1�4/'.%*%.,)%$(40�,;1$/$4'1�534)�43<5%)�)6'�'-.'/)%$(�$1�1'23'4)'&�5$&%*%.,)%$(�$(�)6'�
�����������������������������������������������������%55'&%,)'9+�<'9$8=�#6'�.$()1,.)4'.)%$(0�)6'�4/'.%*%.�)'-)�,&&1'44'&�<+�)6'�'-.'/)%$(�$1�1'23'4)'&�5$&%*%.,)%$(0�,(&�)6'�/1$/$4'&�5$&%*%.,)%$(�534)�<'�%&'()%*%'&�%(�&'),%9=�;1$/$4'1>4�'-.'/)%$(4�,(&/1$/$4'&�5$&%*%.,)%$(4�,1'�43<?'.)�)$�1'@%'8�,(&�,//1$@,9�$*�7$31.'8'99�,(&�8%99�($)�,3)$5,)%.,99+�<'�%(.93&'&�%(�)6'�.$()1,.)=���������������� �������������������������������� 
�����������A�������B������������ � �� � �� � �� � �� � �� � �C��D�����
��D���E�D���D������������D����F�G��������������H�������I��J"K=�L$.35'()4�%(�;LM�*$15,)�,1'�/1'*'11'&=�L$.35'()4�%(�N$1&0�O-.'90�$1�.$5/,)%<9'�*$15,)4�5,+�,94$�<'�/1$@%&'&=�P=�L$.35'()4�46$39&�QR#�6,@'�,�4'.31%)+�/,448$1&0�,4�7$31.'8'99�5,+�($)�<'�,<9'�)$�$/'(�)6'�*%9'=�S)�%4�+$31�4$9'�1'4/$(4%<%9%)+�)$�'(431'�)6,)�)6'�3/9$,&'&&$.35'()T4U�,1'�($)�'%)6'1�&'*'.)%@'0�.$113/)'&�$1�<9,(V�,(&�)6,)�)6'�&$.35'()4�.,(�<'�$/'('&�,(&�@%'8'&�<+�7$31.'8'99=W=�7$31.'8'99�5,+�1'?'.)�,(+�1'4/$(4'�86'1'�,(+�&$.35'()T4U�.,(($)�<'�$/'('&�,(&�@%'8'&�<+�7$31.'8'99=X=�S*�+$3�(''&�)$�3/9$,&�5$1'�)6,(�$('�TKU�&$.35'()�*$1�,�4%(Y9'�%)'50�+$3�46$39&�.$5<%('�)6'�&$.35'()4�%()$�$('�Z%//'&�*%9'=�S*�)6'�Z%//'&�*%9'�.$(),%(4�5$1'�)6,($('�TKU�&$.35'()0��'(431'�',.6�&$.35'()�%4�(,5'&0�%(�1'9,)%$(�)$�)6'�43<5%44%$(�*$15,)�%)'5�1'4/$(&%(Y�)$=�M$1�'-,5/9'0�%*�1'4/$(&%(Y�)$�)6'�[,1V')%(Y�;9,(.,)'Y$1+�4,@'�)6'�&$.35'()�,4�\[,1V')%(Y�;9,(=];1%.%(Y�̂�Q_M̀ �;1%.'�M%9'�*$1�a%&�bcKdPK=Z%/�̂�[$(&,+�7'/)'5<'1�KW0�PbPK�Kc"Pc"PeM%(,(.%,9�7)1'(Y)6�,(&�7),<%9%)+�̂�[,1V')�73..'44�,(&�M%(,(.%,9�7),<%9%)+=Z%/�̂�[$(&,+�7'/)'5<'1�KW0�PbPK�Kc"Wb"KP[,1V')%(Y�;9,(f7,5/9'4�̂�[,1V')%(Y�;9,(�:$5/1'44'&=Z%/�̂�#3'4&,+�7'/)'5<'1�KX0�PbPK�KK"Wg"WbN[aOf[aOf7aO�$1�h'9,)'&�:'1)%*%.,)'4�̂�S(431,(.'�,(&�h'9,)'&�L$.35'()4=Z%/�̂�#3'4&,+�7'/)'5<'1�KX0�PbPK�KK"Xb"KgN,11,()+�S(*$15,)%$(�̂�N,11,()%'4�hM;�bcKdPK=Z%/�̂�#3'4&,+�7'/)'5<'1�KX0�PbPK�KK"Xb"Wi7),(&,1&�#1,(4,.)%$(�L$.35'()�7,5/9'4�̂�7),(&,1&�#1,(4,.)%$(=Z%/�̂�[$(&,+�7'/)'5<'1�KW0�PbPK�Kc"dX"Xgj/9$,&�_&&%)%$(,9�L$.35'()�̂�_kk�Kd�[,V'4�,(&�j/*%)4=Z%/�̂�#3'4&,+�7'/)'5<'1�KX0�PbPK�KK"Wd"dX

lmn�opqrstu�vwx�yz{|}{ ~s�n�t�o�qsu��}����v����

��������������������������������� ¡�¢£����£�����¤�¤�� ¢��¤

9292



�����������	
������������������������������������������������������������������ !"#$�!%&!���&'�!%��&(!%) "*�+� �, �-�.!&!"/��)#�!%��0 ),)-� �-(1'"!!".2�!%��#) �2)".2�0 ),)-&3�4"!%�!%��3�2&3�&(!%) "!$�!)�1".+�!%��0 ),)-� �!)�!%"-�5##"+&/"!�&.+5--( &.���)#�6)',3"&.��789�:%��0 ),)-� �"-�-(1'"!!".2�!%"-�0 ),)-&3�(.+� �"!-�#(33�&.+��)',3�!��3�2&3�.&'�;�&.+�!%��0 ),)-� �3�2&33$��<"-!-�".�2))+�-!&.+".2�".�!%��=( "-+"�!").�)#�"!- �-"+�.��9�>9�:%��0 ),)-� �4&  &.!-�!%&!�!%��".#) '&!").�, )/"+�+�".�!%"-�0 ),)-&3�"-�! (�;��)  ��!;�&.+� �3"&13��#) �,( ,)-�-�)#��/&3(&!").�#) ��).! &�!�&4& +9�?9�:%��0 ),)-� ;�".�3(+".2�&.$�,� -).�&--"-!".2�4"!%�!%��� �&!").�)#�!%"-�0 ),)-&3;�%&-�&  "/�+�&!�!%"-�0 ),)-&3�".+�,�.+�.!3$�&.+�!%��0 ),)-&3�%&-�1��.�� �&!�+4"!%)(!��)33(+".2�4"!%�&.$�)!%� �,� -).;��)',&.$;�) �,& !"�-�!%&!�%&/��) �4"33�-(1'"!�&�, ),)-&3�(.+� �!%"-�-)3"�"!&!").@�&.+�!%��0 ),)-&3�%&-�".�&33� �-,��!-�1��.� �&!�+�#&" 3$�4"!%)(!�&.$�# &(+�) �+"-%).�-!$9�:%��0 ),)-� �%&-�.)!�+" ��!3$�) �".+" ��!3$��.!� �+�".!)�&.$�&2 ��'�.!�) �&  &.2�'�.!�4"!%�&.$�,� -).�) 1(-".�--�".�&.��##) !�!)�".#3(�.���&.$�,& !�)#�!%"-�-)3"�"!&!").�) �),� &!").-�)#�&� �-(3!".2��).! &�!@�&.+�!%��0 ),)-� �%&-�.)!�!&A�.�&.$�&�!").�".� �-! &".!�)#�# ��! &+��) ��)',�!"!"/�.�--�".��)..��!").�4"!%�!%"-�-)3"�"!&!").9�5++"!").&33$;�"#�0 ),)-� �%&-�4) A�+�4"!%�&��).-(3!&.!�).�!%��0 ),)-&3;�!%���).-(3!&.!�B&.�".+"/"+(&3) �&��)',&.$C�%&-�.)!�&--"-!�+�&.$�)!%� ��.!"!$�!%&!�%&-�-(1'"!!�+�) �4"33�-(1'"!�&�, ),)-&3�#) �!%"-�-)3"�"!&!").9�D9�:)�!%��1�-!�)#�"!-�A.)43�+2��&.+�1�3"�#;�&.+��<��,!�&-�)!%� 4"-��+"-�3)-�+�".�!%��0 ),)-&3;�!%� ��& ��.)� �3�/&.!�#&�!-�) ��" �('-!&.��-�4%"�%��)(3+�2"/�� "-��!)&.�) 2&."*&!").&3��).#3"�!�)#�".!� �-!9�5.�) 2&."*&!").&3��).#3"�!�)#�".!� �-!��<"-!-�4%�.�&�/�.+) �%&-�&.�(.#&" ��)',�!"!"/��&+/&.!&2��) �!%��/�.+) E-�)1=��!"/"!$".�,� #) '".2�!%���).! &�!�"-;�) �'"2%!�1�;�"',&" �+9�F9�:%���).!�.!-�)#�!%��0 ),)-&3�%&/��.)!�1��.��)''(."�&!�+�1$�!%��0 ),)-� �) �"!-��',3)$��-�) �&2�.!-�!)�&.$�,� -).�.)!�&.��',3)$���) �3�2&33$�&(!%) "*�+&2�.!�)#�!%��0 ),)-� �&.+�4"33�.)!�1���)''(."�&!�+�!)�&.$�-(�%�,� -).-�, ") �!)�G(��G&!��)#�!%"-�-)3"�"!&!").9�H9��#�&4& +�+�&��).! &�!;�!%��0 ),)-� �4"33�, )/"+��!)�I)( ��4�33�0& !"�",&!".2�J.!"!"�-�!%���K(",'�.!;�, )+(�!-;�&.+�-� /"��-�".�&��) +&.���4"!%�!%��!� '-;�).+"!").-;�&.+�-�),��)#�&� �-(3!".2��).! &�!9�L9�:%��0 ),)-� �,)--�--�-;�) �4"33�,)--�--�1�#) ��+�3"/� ".2�&.$��K(",'�.!;�, )+(�!-;�) �-� /"��-;�&33�&,,3"�&13��3"��.-�-�) ��� !"#"�&!").-�.���--& $�!)�+�3"/� -(�%��K(",'�.!;�, )+(�!-;�) �-� /"��-�(.+� �&.$� �-(3!".2��).! &�!9�M9�:%��0 ),)-� �&2 ��-�!)�+�3"/� ��K(",'�.!;�, )+(�!-;�&.+�-� /"��-�!% )(2%�/&3"+��).! &�!-;�,( �%&-��) +� -;�) �'�&.-�!%&!�& ��&���,!&13��!)�I)( ��4�33N�'1� -9�O.3�--�)!%� 4"-��&2 ��+�!);�!%��0 ),)-� �'(-!�, )/"+��).3$�.�4�&.+�#" -!PK(&3"!$�, )+(�!-�&.+� �3&!�+�-� /"��-�!)�I)( ��4�33�N�'1� -�(.+� �&.&4& +�+�6).! &�!9�Q9�:%��0 ),)-� �4"33��)',3$�4"!%�&33�&,,3"�&13��, )/"-").-�)#�#�+� &3;�-!&!�;�&.+�3)�&3�3&4-;� �2(3&!").-;� (3�-;�&.+�) +� -9�8R9�:%��0 ),)-� �(.+� -!&.+-�!%&!�I)( ��4�33�4"33� �=��!�ST0�, ),)-&3-�!%&!�& ��'& A�+�U�).#"+�.!"&3U�B) �U.).,(13"�;U��!�9C;��"!%� �-(1-!&.!"&33$�) �".�!%�" ��.!" �!$9O.+� �N"..�-)!&�I!&!(!�-�I��!").�8?9FQ8;�-(1+"/"-").�D;�&33�, ),)-&3-�& ���).-"+� �+�.).,(13"��+&!&�(.!"3�!%���/&3(&!").�"-��)',3�!��&.+�&�6).! &�!�"-&4& +�+9�5!�!%&!�,)".!;�, ),)-&3-�1��)'��,(13"��+&!&9�N"..�-)!&�I!&!(!�-�I��!").�8?9?L�,� '"!-�).3$��� !&".�.&  )43$�+�#".�+�+&!&�!)�1���).-"+� �+�&�U! &+�-�� �!;U�&.+�!%(-�.).,(13"��+&!&�(.+� �N"..�-)!&V-�G&!&�0 &�!"��-�5�!9�889�0 ),)-� �"!-��',3)$��-;�&2�.!-;�&.+�-(1�).! &�!) -�& ��.)!7�89��.�3(+�+�).�!%��WI,��"&33$�G�-"2.&!�+�X&!").&3-�&.+�Y3)�A�+�0� -).-Z�3"-!�'&".!&".�+�1$�!%��[##"���)#�T) �"2.�5--�!-�6).! )3�)#�!%��O."!�+�I!&!�-G�,& !'�.!�)#�!%��: �&-( $�#)(.+�&!7�%!!,-7\\4449! �&-( $92)/\)#&�\+)4.3)&+-\-+.3"-!9,+#@�>9��.�3(+�+�).�!%��2)/� .'�.!P4"+���<�3(-").-�3"-!-�".�!%��O."!�+�I!&!�-�I$-!�'�#) �54& +�N&.&2�'�.!�#)(.+�&!7�%!!,-7\\-&'92)/\I5N\@�) �?9�0 �-�.!3$�+�1&  �+;�-(-,�.+�+;�, ),)-�+�#) �+�1& '�.!;�+��3& �+�".�3"2"13�;�) �/)3(.!& "3$��<�3(+�+�# )'�, )2 &'-�),� &!�+�1$�!%��I!&!��)#�N"..�-)!&@!%��O."!�+�I!&!�-�#�+� &3�2)/� .'�.!�) �!%��6&.&+"&.�2)/� .'�.!;�&-�&,,3"�&13�@�) �&.$�0& !"�",&!".2�J.!"!$9�]�.+) ��� !"#"�-�&.+�4&  &.!-�!%&!�.�"!%� �"!.) �"!-�, ".�",&3-�%&/��1��.��)./"�!�+�)#�&�� "'".&3�)##�.-�� �3&!�+�!)�!%��-(1=��!�'&!!� �)#�!%"-�-)3"�"!&!").9��Y$��%��A".2�!%"-�1)<���&�A.)43�+2��!%&!���&'�1)(.+�1$�!%��!� '-�)#�!%��0 ),)-� E-�5##"+&/"!;�%&/��!%��3�2&3�&(!%) "!$�!)�-(1'"!�!%"-�0 ),)-&3�).�1�%&3#�)#�!%�0 ),)-� ;�&.+�!%&!�!%"-��3��! )."��&�A.)43�+2'�.!�%&-�!%��-&'��3�2&3��##��!;�/&3"+"!$;�&.+��.#) ��&1"3"!$�&-�"#���%&+�%&.+�-"2.�+�!%��0 ),)-&39��:%"-�-"2.&!( ��4"33�.)!1��+�."�+�-(�%�3�2&3��##��!;�/&3"+"!$;�) ��.#) ��&1"3"!$�-)3�3$�1��&(-��&.��3��! )."��-"2.&!( ��) ��3��! )."�� ��) +�4&-�(-�+�".�"!-�#) '&!").9���P��̂�--��6)),� ;�T3��!N&.&2� ;�L>�_)( �̀̀ 6�:%��0 ),)-� �+��3& �-�!%&!�!%� ��"-�&.�&�!(&3�) �,)!�.!"&3�6).#3"�!�)#��.!� �-!� �3&!".2�!)�!%��, �,& &!").�)#�"!-�-(1'"--").;�&.+\) �!%��0 ),)-� �#) �-��-�&.�&�!(&3�) ,)!�.!"&3�6).#3"�!�)#��.!� �-!�".�,� #) '".2�!%���).! &�!(&3�)13"2&!").-��).!�',3&!�+�".�!%��1"+9���a���������������:%��Y"++� �&�A.)43�+2�-�&.+�&2 ��-�!%&!�!%��&++�.+('\&++�.+&�1�3)4�#) '�,& !�)#�!%��Y"+�G)�('�.!9bcd�efghijk�lmn�opqrsq tiudvj�ewgik�xs�yz{l�||}

~������������������~������������������������~�����������~�

9393



�����������	
���������	��������������������������������������	 ��	�!���	 �"#���!���	$�����!""��"!%&�'��(��� �������������������)�'*������������������+�������,�-�..'�+�)'�/ 0�1��2�������343�2��*�3567�37���38��+9�3:&03;<=>?=@�"�A�B�����C�D�EFEG�FHIEJ�KL G2�������3>3�2��*�3567�37���38��+9�3:&03;<=>?=M���A�B�����C�J�EFEG�FJIED�KL E2�������3N3�2��*�3567�37���38��+9�3:&03;<=>?=M���O�#�P��EH�EFEG�FQIQQ�KL G2�������3R3�2��*�3567�37���38��+9�3:&03;<=>?=L	��O�#�P��ES�EFEG�FTIUJ�OL G2�������3?3�2��*�3567�37���38��+9�3:&03;<=>?=A���O�#�P��D�EFEG�FTIFE�KL G2�������3=3�2��*�3567�37���38��+9�3:&03;<=>?=M���O�#�P��Q�EFEG�FSIQD�KL G

VWX�YZ[\]̂_�̀ab�cdefge h]iXĵ�Yk[]_�lg�mnò �ppq

rstuvwxy�zy{|}s~|��r������������������������r�����������r�

9494



Sourcewell Contract # 091521-NAF | Amendment #1 
Page 1 of 1 

AMENDMENT #1 
TO  

CONTRACT # 091521-NAF 
 
 
THIS AMENDMENT is effective upon the date of the last signature below by and between 
Sourcewell and 72 Hour LLC dba: National Auto Fleet Group (Supplier).  
 
Sourcewell awarded a contract to Supplier to provide Automobiles, SUVs, Vans, and Light 
Trucks with Related Equipment and Accessories to Sourcewell and its Participating Entities, 
effective November 4, 2021, through November 8, 2025 (Contract). 
 
The parties wish to amend the Proposal to ensure compliance with Sourcewell’s Procurement 
Policy and standard government procurement practices. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties amend the Contract as follows: 
 
Line item 28 of “Table 6: Ability to Sell and Deliver Service” of the Proposal is modified to add 
the following:  

 
“For Tesla and Mullen vehicles, the Participating Entity will work directly with Supplier 
when ordering the vehicle. Once a purchase order is issued and received by Supplier, 
Supplier will work with the appropriate Tesla or Mullen representative to process the 
order and deliver the vehicle directly to the Participating Entity. All necessary 
paperwork will be handled directly between the Participating Entity and Supplier.” 
 

Except as amended by this Amendment, the Contract remains in full force and effect. 
 
Sourcewell    72 Hour LLC  
     dba: National Auto Fleet Group 
 
 
By:       By:      
Jeremy Schwartz, Chief Operating Officer  Jesse Cooper, Fleet Manager 
 
Date:        Date:       

9595



Consider Authorization to Purchase One 
2025 Ford Explorer

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

JULY 7,  2025

9696



Current Explorer in Agency’s Fleet
 2017 Ford Explorer 4x4

 Approximately 132,000 Miles

Vehicle will be reassigned as a pooled 
vehicle for staff 

 Staff has seen an increase in the need 
for a pooled vehicle for site visits, off-site 
meetings, and major projects (CLR, HH’s, 
and Brookside West Design)

9797



Upcoming State Fleet Requirements
 California has set a requirement 
that 100% of the vehicles sold in 
the state must be Zero Emissions 
Vehicles by 2035.  
California Air Resource Board 
(CARB) has passed regulations that 
require the public agencies to 
transition from Internal 
Combustion Engines to Zero 
Emissions Vehicles by 2027.

Purchases between 2024-2027
 CARB has passed regulations 
with the following requirements 
for public agencies, effective 
January 1, 2024: 
50% of vehicles purchased must be 

Zero Emissions Vehicles (ZEV), or 
electric vehicles (EV) which applies 
to vehicle purchases over 8,500 Lbs. 
GVWR
Starting 2027: 100% of new fleet 

purchases must be ZEVs. 

9898



Sourcewell New 2025 Ford Explorer
 Sourcewell Price through National 

Auto Fleet Group: $56,165.68*
 Four-wheel Drive 
 Off-road skid plates 
 Towing Package
 Enhanced safety features
 Comparable trim to existing Explorer

 *This price include sales tax, 
delivery, and doc fees (Out-the-door 
price)

Stock Photo of 2025 Ford Explorer

9999



Fiscal Impact
The total cost of the 2025 Ford Explorer will not exceed $60,000, 
which includes the base vehicle price, applicable taxes, and 
additional safety equipment or accessories. 

This purchase will be funded from the FY 2025–26 General Fund 
Budget, specifically from the “Vehicles” line item (line 113) within 
the Green Bucket.

100100



Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Board authorize the purchase of 
one (1) 2025 Ford Explorer through the Sourcewell 
cooperative purchasing program in an amount not to 
exceed $60,000, including all applicable taxes and fees.

101101



Questions

102102



San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
 
 
DATE: July 7, 2025 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Lance Eckhart, General Manager 
 
BY: Tom Todd, Jr., Chief Financial Officer 
 
SUBJECT:  COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENT (COLA) FOR FY 2025-26 
   
RECOMMENDATION  
 
The Board authorize a 2.5% cost-of-living adjustment for Staff, effective July 1, 2025. 
 
PREVIOUS CONSIDERATION 
 

 The Board considers a COLA every year as part of the budget cycle 
 
BACKGROUND  
 
A cost-of-living adjustment helps counteract the increases of inflation that employees 
experience and helps them maintain the buying power of their salary.  Because General 
Manager compensation is determined and formalized by separate Board action, this 
action is for Staff and may affect Board compensation. 
  
By providing COLAs, the Agency accomplishes two objectives:  1) encourages 
employees to remain with the Agency, and 2) maintains competitive salary levels to attract 
new employees.  
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Determination of a COLA percentage is a data-driven process.  The Bureau of Labor 
Statistics keeps records of consumer prices for the United States, subdivided into multiple 
categories and regional areas.  The Agency uses this data to determine if a COLA is 
warranted. 
 
COLA is determined by comparing the consumer price index at a specific point in the year 
to the same point in the previous year.  The Agency has consistently made the calculation 
in April, using the data from March.  By using the same month each year, there is no 
possibility of under- or over-counting the change in the index. 
 

103103



 
 

  
 

The Agency also uses the same demographic each year.  The index used is the ‘All Urban 
Consumers’ and ‘All Items.’  Until 2017, the Los Angeles area was the geographic 
identifier.  In 2017, the BLS sub-divided the Los Angeles area, and the Agency currently 
uses the Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario statistical area. 
 
The Board has been consistent in its approach to COLAs.  If a COLA is warranted, it has 
been granted.  If a COLA is negative or minimal, it has not been granted.  In recent history, 
from 2007-2010 (recession years), the Board did not approve an adjustment because the 
increase was minimal, or there was a decrease.  The Board also did not grant a COLA in 
2015 because it was minimal.  In years when COLA has been an increase, the Board has 
consistently approved the calculated amount, even in years when inflation was significant. 
 
Currently, the economy seems to be on an even keel.  The Federal Reserve Board is  
uncertain about what it will do with the interest rate, but appears to be holding it at this 
time.  Tariffs have made the news, but do not seem to be impacting the economy as much 
as expected.  
 
Adjustments are historical by definition; COLAs are not forward-looking.  The index 
changes on the basis of historical data collected.  So, granting a COLA tries to restore 
buying power, after the negative effects of inflation have already been experienced.  The 
effects of a recession in the future do not change the effects of inflation that have already 
been experienced in the previous 12 months. 
 
For the years between 2024 and 2025, the index for the Riverside-San Bernardino-
Ontario area, March to March, has changed from 133.144 to 136.511.  This represents a 
2.53% increase in 12 months.  By comparison, the U.S. City Average, March to March, 
has changed from 312.332 to 319.799, which represents a 2.39% increase. 
 
The formula for determining the percentage change compared to the previous year is the 
difference between the years compared to the previous year and looks like this:  the 
current-year value minus the previous-year value (difference between the years) divided 
by the previous-year value. 
 
This is the calculation for the current year: 136.511 (current year value) minus 133.144 
(previous year value) = 3.367 (difference between the years); 3.367 divided by 133.144 
= 2.5%. 
 
Historically, COLA takes effect for Staff on July 1, concurrent with the beginning of the 
new fiscal year. 
   
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
The COLA amount the Board authorizes will affect the budget for Staff salaries in the 
General Fund and in the Debt Service Fund.  The amount the Board authorizes may affect 

104104



 
 

  
 

Board compensation, depending on a future Board action.  Based on projected budget 
amounts for these categories, an estimate of the increases due to COLA is as follows: 
 

 General Fund Staff:  up to $15,000 
 Debt Service Staff:  up to $11,000 

 
This represents 0.1% of the overall approved General Fund Budget for FY 2025-26. 
 
ACTION 
 
The Board authorize a 2.5% cost-of-living adjustment for Staff, effective July 1, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
CPI Comparison Data Table 

105105



Area Month Yr Previous Current Difference % change

US City May 24 304.127 314.069 9.942 3.27%

Jun 24 305.109 314.175 9.066 2.97%

Jul 24 305.691 314.540 8.849 2.89%

Aug 24 307.026 314.796 7.770 2.53%

Sep 24 307.789 315.301 7.512 2.44%

Oct 24 307.671 315.664 7.993 2.60%

Nov 24 307.051 315.493 8.442 2.75%

Dec 24 306.746 315.605 8.859 2.89%

Jan 25 308.417 317.671 9.254 3.00%

Feb 25 310.326 319.082 8.756 2.82%

Mar 25 312.332 319.799 7.467 2.39%

R-S-O May 24 128.768 133.144 4.376 3.40%

Jul 24 129.525 133.943 4.418 3.41%

Sep 24 131.372 133.113 1.741 1.33%

Nov 24 131.372 133.179 1.807 1.38%

Jan 25 131.358 132.853 1.495 1.14%

Mar 25 133.144 136.511 3.367 2.53%

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
CPI Comparison

Time Period:  Thru March or April 2025

106106



San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

DRAFT Debt Service Budget FY 2025-26

107107



FROM THE GENERAL MANAGER 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Lance Eckhart, PG, CHG 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I am pleased to present the proposed Debt Service Budget for Fiscal Year 
2025–26. This budget reaffirms the Agency’s long-standing commitment 
to regional water security and responsible financial stewardship. It 
supports our primary mission—importing, delivering, and managing State 
Water Project (SWP) supplies for the San Gorgonio Pass region. 
 
Our Five-Year Strategic Plan calls for sound financial planning and 
leadership in long-term infrastructure investments. This year’s budget 
reflects that with our continuing contribution toward the Delta 
Conveyance Project (DCP)—a project essential for improving flexibility, 
reliability, and resilience in California’s water delivery system. Our 
participation, along with sustained support for the Sites Reservoir Project, 
positions the Agency to help lead the state’s response to climate-driven 
challenges. 
 
We anticipate increased SWP costs, including higher base contract 
payments, additional costs for purchased water based on allocation, and 
the City Creek Crossing remediation. These increases are anticipated and 
have been carefully planned for. Our stable tax revenue and reserves 
allow us to absorb these increases while continuing to meet obligations 
without disruption. 
 
While the Debt Service Fund is primarily structured to fulfill SWP-related 
contracts, it also enables broader regional resilience. Through reliable 
imported water delivery, we support local recharge efforts, economic 
development, and joint efforts with regional partners. 
 
This year’s budget reflects our commitment to long-term infrastructure 
investment and prudent financial planning, as outlined in our Five-Year 
Strategic Plan. The next phase of our contributions toward the Delta 
Conveyance Project (DCP) is included—an essential step to improve 
California’s water delivery flexibility, reliability, and climate resilience. 
Coupled with our on-going investment in the Sites Reservoir Project, 

108108



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

these actions position the Agency as a leader in addressing statewide 
water infrastructure needs. 
 
This budget also reflects our strategic, forward-looking mission—
balancing current commitments with long-term investments to ensure 
water reliability for decades to come. I want to thank the Board for your 
continued leadership and guidance. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
 

109109



FROM THE CHIEF FINANCIAL 
OFFICER 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Thomas W. Todd, Jr. 
 
 
 
 
“A budget is a spending plan that helps 
manage an organization, not a program 
limit.” 
 
 
 
 
 

The Debt Service Fund (also known as the Red Bucket) is dedicated to 
fulfilling our obligation to the State of California for the State Water 
Project and our primary objective:  importing water to the Pass area.  
While the General Fund supports the many regional initiatives the Agency 
participates in, and is available for a multitude of activities and 
expenditures, the focus of the Debt Service Fund is providing the water 
resources necessary to sustain the Agency’s service area.  
 
As FY 2024-25 comes to a close, we are once again in a positive position:  
tax revenue has exceeded projections, and State Water Project payments 
are less than expected. 
 
As a result, the Debt Service Fund will conclude FY 2024-25 within 
budget and with a surplus. 
 
Adding to Debt Service reserves will serve the Agency well as we begin to 
pay for generational opportunities such as the Delta Conveyance Project 
and the Sites Reservoir Project.  In addition, repairs and upgrades to aging 
infrastructure, such as subsidence remediation, will begin to impact our 
State Water payments in the future. 
 
There are three major expense categories charged to the Debt Service 
Fund.  The biggest category is the State Water Contract Payments.  As part 
of our obligation to pay for our share of the State Water Project (SWP), the 
Agency is assessed an allocated amount of costs to operate and maintain 
the SWP.  State Water Contract Payments are derived from the annual 
Statement of Charges issued by the Department of Water Resources.  
They are shown in a table later in this document. 
 
In addition, for this fiscal year, the Agency will pay 100% of the SWP water 

 

110110



delivery  charges from the Debt Service Fund.      This includes fixed costs for facilities needed to transport water, as well as 
variable costs related to electrical service and infrastructure. 
 
And as in previous years, the Agency will pay for water transfers out of the Debt Service Fund.  Water Transfers are the line 
item for expenditures related to transfer agreements the Agency has with other State Water Contractors.  An example of this is 
the transfer agreement we have with the City of Ventura.  Throughout the year, we may enter into other transfer agreements 
with other State Water Contractors, and those expenditures would be added to this line item. 
 
These three categories account for about 90% of the expenditures from the Debt Service Fund in FY 2025-26. 
 
The other line items account for activities directly related to the delivery of water through the SWP.  Personnel costs and 
administration, along with operations and maintenance, are included in this category of expenses.  Water Treatment Expense, 
EBX Contract Operations, and SWP Engineering and Maintenance are three line items that are used to account for costs that 
we share with San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (SBVMWD) to efficiently operate the East Branch Extension. 
 
For FY25-26, the SWP Engineering and Maintenance line item includes $2 million to share the cost of repairing the City Creek 
Crossing with SBVMWD.  The design of the project is temporarily on hold due to permitting issues, but the situation must be 
addressed, so this amount has been added to cover the extra efforts needed going forward. 
 
Altogether, total expenses for the Debt Service Fund are projected to be about $37.7 million.  
 
One thing to note that causes some confusion:  the Statement of Charges is issued on a calendar basis, while our financial 
cycle operates on a fiscal year basis, from July 1 to June 30.  So, any budget we consider has DWR charges from two different 
calendar years. 
 
Due to some changes suggested by the Board, we have changed the way we consider the Debt Service Budget for the coming 
fiscal year.  In order to allow the Finance and Budget Committee to review the proposed budget first, we are using the May 
Estimate issued by DWR, rather than the Statement of Charges, which is not available until July 1.  When the Statement of 
Charges is received, the Finance Department will make any revisions necessary to bring the budget in line with the best 
available information. 
 
Once that is done, the budget will be presented to the Board for consideration. 

111111



 
At the same time the Board considers the Debt Service Budget, it also considers and approves a tax rate that will support the 
activities related to the SWP.  Of necessity, the Board considers what is required for the coming year, but also considers what 
will be necessary in the years ahead. 
 
The SWP will face a number of challenges in the coming years.  Besides the expected effects of inflation and cost 
increases, and repairs needed to aging infrastructure, the SWP will continue to face environmental and mandated restrictions 
that reduce the delivery capability of the Project.  This not only makes the Project more expensive, but it also reduces the 
amount of water available for delivery, making the overall cost doubly expensive. 
 
The Agency is well prepared to meet these unique challenges.  The Board has a long history of considering the impacts future 
years will have on the resources available to the Agency, and taking action to prepare for those contingencies.  One example 
of the Board’s forward thinking is the decision it made years ago to set aside tax revenue for future ‘balloon payments’ for the 
East Branch Extension.  As a result, funds have been set aside in reserves and are ready for deployment. 
 
This mindset is increasingly important was the Agency faces uncertain impacts from future activities.  The Agency is currently 
well-positioned to meets its obligations; it is important that it be able to continue to do so.  Maintaining the current level of 
income would be an effective investment (at this time) in future stability for taxpayers as well as supporting resiliency 
for the Agency. 
 
This budget reflects the Agency’s commitment to fulfilling its obligations to the State of California as well as its obligations to 
the taxpayers of the region.  By participating in generational opportunities and maintaining adequate funding and reserves, the 
Agency can continue to provide an adequate water supply to our region. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
 

112112



 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $35,000,000

 $40,000,000

FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26

Debt Service Expenditures by Fiscal Year

SWP EBX DCP Other SWP-Related City Creek SWP Transfers

113113



 $-

 $5,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $15,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $25,000,000

 $30,000,000

 $35,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $45,000,000

FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24  Proj. FY 2024-25 Draft FY 2025-26

Debt Service Fund Income by Type

Tax Revenue DWR Refunds and Credits Interest

114114



DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
Statement of Charges May Estimate

FOR THE FOR THE
PERIOD PERIOD

JUL - DEC 2025 JAN - JUN 2026

Water Supply - T Invoice - ATTACHMENT 1 4,197,924 4,608,376
Delta Conveyance Project 0 1,500,000
Sites Reservoir 0 0
Other

Sub-Total Water Supply 4,197,924 6,108,376

OAP - O Invoice- ATTACHMENT 1-1 1,704

RAS - U Invoice - ATTACHMENT 1-2 0 0

EBX - X Invoice - ATTACHMENT 1-5 11,852,040 2,806,430

Tehachapi - TAB Invoice - ATTACHMENT 1-6 21,664 31,820

DWR FIXED CHARGES 16,071,628 8,948,330

TOTAL DWR STATEMENT OF CHARGES 25,019,958

OTHER DWR CHARGES
Healthy Rivers and Landscapes 86,000

CONTINGENCY 900,000

TOTAL OTHER CHARGES 986,000

TOTAL PROJECTED DWR EXPENDITURES (rounded) 26,000,000

INVOICE (type) - NUMBER (attachment)

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES EXPENSE REQUIREMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-26

INVOICE

115115



SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
OTHER DEBT SERVICE EXPENSE REQUIREMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-26

ADDITIONAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENSES

Purchased Water 4,800,000
Debt Service Salaries 640,000
Debt Service Payroll Taxes 40,000
Debt Service Benefits 400,000
Debt Service Utilities 12,000
State Water Contract Audit 8,000
SWC Contractor Dues 45,000
SWP Legal Services 1,000
Delta Conveyance Financing Authority 30,000
Water Treatment 100,000
EBX Contract Operations 400,000
SWP Engineering and Maintenance 2,400,000
Tax Collection Charges 170,000

TOTAL ADDITIONAL EXPENSES 9,046,000

WATER TRANSFERS

Ventura Water Transfer 2,200,000
Other Water Transfers 500,000

TOTAL WATER TRANSFERS 2,700,000

GRAND TOTAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES 37,746,000

116116



SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
DEBT SERVICE INCOME ESTIMATES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-26

DEBT SERVICE REVENUE

ESTIMATED DWR REFUNDS + INTEREST
Estimate of Bond Cover Refunds 3,200,000
DWR - Allocation of Interest on Reserved Runds 350,000
TOTAL ESTIMATE OF DWR REFUNDS + INTEREST 3,550,000

SGPWA Estimate of Allocated Interest 2,000,000

TOTAL REFUNDS + INTEREST 5,550,000

OTHER REVENUE
Other items 0

TOTAL Other Revenue 0

DEBT SERVICE TAX REVENUE
DEBT SERVICE INCOME FY 2024-25 (projected) 33,449,480

TAX REVENUE PER CENT OF TAX LEVY
(Current Tax Rate:  17.50 Cents) 17.50 1,911,399
Estimate for FY 2025-26:
6.7% increase 0.067 128,064
2.8% decrease - Delinquency FY25-26 0.028 -53,519

ESTIMATED TAX REVENUE PER CENT OF
TAX LEVY, FY 2025-26 1,985,943

ESTIMATED TAX REVENUE AT CURRENT RATE 17.50 34,754,010

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE 40,304,010

DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES COMBINED
WITH REVENUE AT TAX RATE OF 17.50 2,558,010

117117



STEP ONE:  REVIEW PROJECTED DEBT SERVICE EXPENSES
DWR Contract Payments 26,000,000
Purchased Water 4,800,000
Water Transfers 2,700,000
Other Debt Service Expenditures 4,246,000

Total Projected Debt Service Expenditures 37,746,000

STEP TWO:  REVIEW PROJECTED NON-TAX DEBT SERVICE REVENUE
Other Debt Service Revenue (does not include tax revenue)

Estimate of Bond Cover Refunds and Credits 3,550,000
Estimate of SGPWA Allocated Interest 2,000,000
Other Revenue 0

Total Other Debt Service Revenue 5,550,000

STEP THREE:  DETERMINE CURRENT INCOME RATE
Tax Revenue (Projected)  FY 2024-25 33,449,480
Tax Rate 17.50

Income derived for each cent of tax FY 2023-24 1,911,399

STEP FOUR:  CALCULATE POTENTIAL INCOME RATE FOR FY 2025-26
Income derived for each cent of tax FY 2024-25 1,911,399

Estimated percentage increase in assessed value 6.7%
Estimated percentage delinquency rate FY 2024-25 -2.8%
Net percentage revenue increase 3.9%
Estimated increase in tax revenue for 1 cent 74,545

Estimate of revenue for each cent of tax FY 2025-26 1,985,943

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
DEBT SERVICE REVENUE REQUIREMENTS

CALCULATION OF POTENTIAL REVENUES FOR FY 2025-26

118118



STEP FIVE:  COMPARE PROJECTED EXPENSES WITH POTENTIAL REVENUE

Estimate of Debt Service expenses for FY 2025-26: 37,746,000
Estimate of non-tax income for FY 2025-26: 5,550,000

Estimate of projected revenue for each cent of tax FY 2025-26 1,985,943

Current Tax Rate

Tax Rate:
10.00 19,859,434 25,409,434 -12,336,566 17.50 17.75 35,250,496 40,800,496 3,054,496
10.25 20,355,920 25,905,920 -11,840,080 18.00 35,746,981 41,296,981 3,550,981
10.50 20,852,406 26,402,406 -11,343,594 Estimated Tax Revenue: 18.25 36,243,467 41,793,467 4,047,467
10.75 21,348,892 26,898,892 -10,847,108 34,754,010 18.50 36,739,953 42,289,953 4,543,953
11.00 21,845,378 27,395,378 -10,350,622 18.75 37,236,439 42,786,439 5,040,439
11.25 22,341,863 27,891,863 -9,854,137 Estimated Total Income: 19.00 37,732,925 43,282,925 5,536,925
11.50 22,838,349 28,388,349 -9,357,651 40,304,010 19.25 38,229,411 43,779,411 6,033,411
11.75 23,334,835 28,884,835 -8,861,165 19.50 38,725,897 44,275,897 6,529,897
12.00 23,831,321 29,381,321 -8,364,679 19.75 39,222,382 44,772,382 7,026,382
12.25 24,327,807 29,877,807 -7,868,193 20.00 39,718,868 45,268,868 7,522,868
12.50 24,824,293 30,374,293 -7,371,707 20.25 40,215,354 45,765,354 8,019,354
12.75 25,320,779 30,870,779 -6,875,221 2,558,010 20.50 40,711,840 46,261,840 8,515,840
13.00 25,817,264 31,367,264 -6,378,736 20.75 41,208,326 46,758,326 9,012,326
13.25 26,313,750 31,863,750 -5,882,250 21.00 41,704,812 47,254,812 9,508,812
13.50 26,810,236 32,360,236 -5,385,764 21.25 42,201,298 47,751,298 10,005,298
13.75 27,306,722 32,856,722 -4,889,278 21.50 42,697,783 48,247,783 10,501,783
14.00 27,803,208 33,353,208 -4,392,792 21.75 43,194,269 48,744,269 10,998,269
14.25 28,299,694 33,849,694 -3,896,306 22.00 43,690,755 49,240,755 11,494,755
14.50 28,796,179 34,346,179 -3,399,821 22.25 44,187,241 49,737,241 11,991,241
14.75 29,292,665 34,842,665 -2,903,335 22.50 44,683,727 50,233,727 12,487,727
15.00 29,789,151 35,339,151 -2,406,849 22.75 45,180,213 50,730,213 12,984,213
15.25 30,285,637 35,835,637 -1,910,363 23.00 45,676,698 51,226,698 13,480,698
15.50 30,782,123 36,332,123 -1,413,877 23.25 46,173,184 51,723,184 13,977,184
15.75 31,278,609 36,828,609 -917,391 23.50 46,669,670 52,219,670 14,473,670
16.00 31,775,095 37,325,095 -420,905 23.75 47,166,156 52,716,156 14,970,156
16.25 32,271,580 37,821,580 75,580 24.00 47,662,642 53,212,642 15,466,642
16.50 32,768,066 38,318,066 572,066 24.25 48,159,128 53,709,128 15,963,128
16.75 33,264,552 38,814,552 1,068,552 24.50 48,655,614 54,205,614 16,459,614
17.00 33,761,038 39,311,038 1,565,038 24.75 49,152,099 54,702,099 16,956,099
17.25 34,257,524 39,807,524 2,061,524 25.00 49,648,585 55,198,585 17,452,585

Compare Estimated 
Income with Estimated 

Expenses - Net Reserves:

A
d

d
 n

o
n

-t
a

x
 i

n
c

o
m

e

A
d

d
 n

o
n

-t
a

x
 i

n
c

o
m

e

Impact to        
Net Reserves

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
DEBT SERVICE REVENUE REQUIREMENTS

CALCULATION OF TAX RATE ALTERNATIVES FOR FY 2025-26

Tax Rates Less than Current Rate Tax Rates More than Current Rate
Impact to        

Net Reserves
Total incomeTax RevenueTax RateTax Rate Tax Revenue Total income

119119



1 of 1

1 2 3 4 5 6

DEBT SERVICE FUND - INCOME
INCOME

153 TAX REVENUE 29,400,000 31,503,801.86 33,449,480.00 13.8% 34,754,000 3.9%

154 INTEREST 1,000,000 2,302,642.20 2,486,853.57 148.7% 2,000,000 -19.6%

155 CONTRIBUTIONS - GOVERNMENT 0 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0
156 DWR CREDITS - BOND COVER, OTHER 3,400,000 3,615,327.20 3,615,327.20 6.3% 3,550,000 -1.8%

157 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND INCOME 33,800,000 37,421,771.26 39,551,660.77 17.0% 40,304,000 1.9%

DEBT SERVICE FUND - EXPENSES
EXPENSES

160 SWP PURCHASED WATER 1,800,000 1,833,838.00 2,145,590.46 19.2% 4,800,000
161 SALARIES 500,000 418,977.66 452,495.87 -9.5% 640,000 41.4%

162 PAYROLL TAXES 35,000 24,661.04 26,633.92 -23.9% 40,000 50.2%

163 BENEFITS 320,000 378,299.44 408,563.40 27.7% 400,000 -2.1%

164 SWP UTILITIES 10,000 9,352.46 10,100.66 1.0% 12,000 18.8%

165 STATE WATER CONTRACT AUDIT 7,000 6,495.00 7,014.60 0.2% 8,000 14.0%

166 STATE WATER CONTRACTOR DUES 55,000 39,185.00 39,185.00 -28.8% 45,000 14.8%

167 STATE WATER LEGAL SERVICES 0 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,000 increase

168 DELTA CONVEYANCE FINANCING AUTHORITY 30,000 0.00 0.00 -100.0% 30,000 no change

169 WATER TREATMENT EXPENSE 100,000 53,749.37 84,000.00 -16.0% 100,000 19.0%

170 EBX CONTRACT OPERATIONS 400,000 264,202.17 355,000.00 -11.3% 400,000 12.7%

171 SWP ENGINEERING AND MAINTENANCE 3,400,000 90,766.94 150,000.00 -95.6% 2,400,000 1500.0%

172 WATER TRANSFERS 2,500,000 2,626,205.50 2,626,205.00 5.0% 2,700,000 2.8%

173 STATE WATER CONTRACT PAYMENTS 25,600,000 22,855,774.00 23,436,162.00 -8.5% 26,000,000 10.9%

174 TAX COLLECTION CHARGES 160,000 147,675.37 160,000.00 0.0% 170,000 6.3%

175 TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENSES 34,917,000 26,915,343.95 29,900,950.91 -14.4% 37,746,000 8.1%
176

177 TRANSFERS FROM RESERVES 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
178

179 DEBT SERVICE NET INCOME YEAR-END -1,117,000 10,506,427.31 9,650,709.87 2,558,000

SAN GORGONIO PASS WATER AGENCY
DRAFT DEBT SERVICE FUND BUDGET FOR FY 2025-26

BASED ON MAY 2025 BUDGET REPORT

FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2024 - JUNE 30, 2025 FY JULY 1, 2025 - JUNE 30, 2026

TOTAL REVISED 
BUDGET

ACTUAL MAY 2025
PROJECTED YEAR 

END
Over/Under 

Budget
PROPOSED FY 

2025-26
%Projected 
to Proposed

120120



LINE ITEM AND PROJECT DESCRIPTIONS, page 1 
 
DEBT SERVICE FUND INCOME 
 
Tax Revenue (reference line #153) 
Tax revenue for the Debt Service Fund comes from the Agency’s authority to levy a tax.  The rate is based on the assessed 
valuation of property located within the Agency’s service area and is currently set at 17.5 cents per $100 of assessed value.  
Riverside County has projected a delinquency rate of about 2.8%.  Combined with a projected increase in assessed value of 
about 6.7% for FY 2025-26 yields a 3.9% increase for FY2025-26. 
   
Government Contributions (#155) 
The Agency participates in a number of joint efforts in which other districts and agencies agree to share the cost.  Sometimes, 
the Agency is the lead agency for a study or a consulting contract.  This line item relates to items that can be  allocated to the 
Debt Service Fund only.  This budget item is for income that is reimbursed to the Agency for these expenditures.  Currently, no 
projects are contemplated that would be included in this line item. 
 
DWR Credits (#156) 
The Agency receives credits from the Department of Water Resources (DWR) for a number of items, mostly in the form of bond 
cover refunds.  A bond cover is a stipulation in the bond covenants attached to the bonds sold by DWR.  The cover is designed 
to provide a reserve and an alternative payment mechanism in case a State Water Contractor should default on their 
payment.  This provides additional assurance to potential purchasers of DWR bonds and the bondholders that lowers the risk 
associated with bond payment defaults.  The cover amount is 25% of the face value of the bond.  For this provision, the bond 
issuer (DWR) receives a discount in the interest rate.  DWR administrates this by collecting the cover amount when the 
payment is due, holding the income in an interest-bearing account (California’s Surplus Money Investment Fund (SMIF)) for 
one year, then returning the funds to the Contractors, along with an allocation of interest earned while deposited in SMIF. 
 
DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENSES 
 
SWP Purchased Water (#160) 
This line item records the expenses related to delivering State Water Project water to the Agency service area.  This line item 
has been transitioned to the Debt Service fund starting in January 2025.  For FY 2025-26, the cost of delivering water to the 
region will be fully borne by the Debt Service Fund. 

121121



LINE ITEM AND PROJECT DESCRIPTIONS, page 2 
 
SWP Utilities (#164) 
This covers charges for phone service, electric service, and monitoring services for Agency turnouts. 
 
State Water Contract Audit (#165) 
The Agency participates in the Independent Audit Association (IAA), which includes most of the other Contractors except for 
the Metropolitan Water District.  The IAA contracts with Ernst & Young, a major accounting firm, to perform an annual audit of 
DWR procedures.  This helps the Contractors review the procedures DWR uses to calculate the Statement of Charges, to help 
make sure no mistakes are being made. 
 
State Water Contractor Dues (#166) 
The Agency is a member of the State Water Contractors, an association of 27 of the public agencies that have contracted with 
the State of California to receive a water supply through the State Water Project.  The SWC represents the legal, policy and 
regulatory interests of the 27 State Water Project Contractors who are responsible for the capital, operations, and 
maintenance costs of the SWP.  The Agency pays a proportional share of the cost to operate the SWC. 
 
SWP Legal Services (#167) 
This line item is for legal services related to the State Water Project (SWP).  Past expenditures were made for Agency 
participation in Environmental Impact Review (EIR) challenges or other matters that Contractors decided were necessary.  
Minimal expenses are expected for FY25-26. 
 
Delta Conveyance Financing Authority (#168) 
The Agency is a founding member of the Delta Conveyance Financing Authority (DCFA), which was formed to explore possible 
alternatives for funding solutions for the Delta Conveyance Project.  The DCFA is currently waiting for further developments in 
the DCP, which will determine what future steps the DCFA might consider to advance the project.  The DCFA has sufficient 
funds in reserve to maintain their current level of activity, but has indicated that they may need contributions from member 
agencies if it is decided that additional work is to be done. 
 
Water Treatment Expense (#169) 
This pays for the expenditures related to treating SWP deliveries with algaecide (copper sulfate) to reduce the occurrence of 
algae at the various delivery points in the region.  This was determined by Staff to be a necessary expense of delivering water, 
so included in the Debt Service Fund. 

122122



LINE ITEM AND PROJECT DESCRIPTIONS, page 3 
  
EBX Contract Operations (#170) 
EBX Contract Operations are charges paid to San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (SBVMWD) to operate the East 
Branch Extension (EBX).  SBVMWD calculates the charges based on staff time needed to operate EBX to deliver water.   
Originally, the Agency split the invoices evenly between the General Fund (known as Contract Operations and Maintenance) 
and the Debt Service Fund.  After consideration by Staff and discussion with Legal Counsel, it was decided that all of the 
expenses should be borne by the Debt Service Fund. 
 
SWP Engineering and Maintenance (#171) 
The Agency shares the other costs of improvements and maintenance of the EBX with SBVMWD.  There are a variety of routine 
costs, for example, air conditioning maintenance, or fuel for back-up generators.  We also share the costs of major repairs 
and improvements.  SBVMWD is currently working on the repair of the City Creek Crossing.  We are responsible for 
approximately 18% of these costs, which are divided into two major categories, design and construction.  The design element 
is expected to cost the Agency about $150,000 this fiscal year.  The construction contract for the repairs is projected to cost 
about $16 million in total, of which the Agency would be responsible for about $3 million.  Currently, the project is 
experiencing difficulties with permitting and environmental constraints, which likely means the project will cost more.  Funds 
will need to be expended no matter what is decided going forward.  $2 million is included in the budget as an educated guess 
about what is expected to be paid in FY25-26. 
 
Water Transfers (#172) 
In 2022, the Agency entered into an agreement with the City of Ventura to receive their water supply for the next 20 years.  This 
line item is for the annual cost of that agreement.  The expense of other water transfers to the Agency from other Contractors 
would also be included in this line item. 
 
State Water Contract Payments (#173) 
This is the line item that accounts for the payments the Agency makes to the State of California for its participation in the State 
Water Project.  This is the largest part of the Debt Service expenditures, approximately 70% this year.  Other items that are 
paid for the State Water Project include State Water Project Purchased Water and Water Transfers.  Combined together, these 
expense categories make up about 90% of the Debt Service budget. 

123123



San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 

DATE: July 7, 2025 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Lance Eckhart, General Manager 

BY: Tom Todd, Jr., Chief Financial Officer 

SUBJECT: TAX RATE FOR FY 2025-26 

RECOMMENDATION  

The Board set the tax rate by approving Resolution 2025-05. 

PREVIOUS CONSIDERATION 

 Finance and Budget Committee – June 19, 2025: The Committee reviewed and
discussed the proposed Debt Service Budget for FY 2025-26.  After Committee
input, minor changes were made, reflected in the latest version of the proposed
budget.

BACKGROUND 

The Board sets the tax rate for the Debt Service Fund every year.  The Riverside County 
Board of Supervisors has set the deadline for submission of tax rate resolutions as 
Thursday, August 1, 2025. 

ANALYSIS 

The current tax rate is 17.5 cents per $100 of assessed valuation, which has been in 
effect since 2020.  From 2017 to 2020, the Board gradually reduced the rate from 18.5 
cents to its current rate. 

The current Debt Service Fund balance is projected to be about $85 million at year-end. 
This is projected to enable the Agency to meet its obligations to the State Water Project 
(SWP) through 2030 using the built-up reserves.  However, increasing financial pressures 
on the SWP, along with the cost of generational project opportunities, aging SWP 
infrastructure, and subsidence remediation suggest that the current tax rate may not be 
sufficient to continue to meet our participation obligations and maintain a prudent level of 
reserves past 2030. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

As shown in the proposed Debt Service Budget for FY25-26, SWP expenses are 
projected to increase and local expenditures are expected to increase, resulting in an 
overall increase from the previous fiscal year.  However, comparing expenditure 

124124



increases with potential tax revenue at the current rate would also suggest that the current 
tax rate is sufficient to meet the expenditure needs for the coming fiscal year. 

Additional revenue could be derived by increasing water rates, but the Board has 
determined that previously adopted customer rates based on rate studies and a formal 
public review process are currently appropriate.  The Board has determined that it would 
be infeasible to expend revenues derived from such customer rates, or an increase in 
such rates, on estimated SWP expenditures. 

ACTION 

The Board set the tax rate by approving Resolution 2025-05. 

ATTACHMENTS 

Resolution 2025-05 

125125



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-05 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN GORGONIO PASS 
WATER AGENCY DETERMINING THE AMOUNT OF MONEY NEEDED TO MAKE 
ANNUAL PAYMENTS FOR THE INTEREST AND PRINCIPAL ON GENERAL 
OBLIGATION BONDS AND FOR OTHER INDEBTEDNESS APPROVED BY THE 
VOTERS PRIOR TO JULY 1, 1978, AND/OR FOR WHICH A TAX LEVY IS REQUIRED 
UNDER ARTICLE 1, SECTION 10 OF THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION AND 
MAKING A TAX LEVY THEREOF 

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Revenue and Taxation Code Section 96.3l(a)(2), a local 
water district may levy property taxes to provide for payments to the state under a state water 
supply contract entered into pursuant to the California Water Resources Development Bond Act; 
now therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency, as 
follows: 

1. That said Board of Directors has determined that the amount of money needed to make
annual payments during the fiscal year, beginning July 1, 2025, and ending June 30, 2026, for the 
interest and principal on general obligation bonds and other indebtedness and other outlays as 
approved by the voters prior to July 1, 1978, and/or required by Article 1, Section 10 of the United 
States Constitution is $37,746,000 for payments on the Contract between the State of California 
Department of Water Resources and the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency for a water supply, 
dated November 16, 1962. 

2. That the Board of Directors has determined, after a public process over a number years,
that as of the date of this Resolution, it is not currently practicable or feasible to raise water rates 
to generate revenues sufficient to pay the above-mentioned expense for the upcoming fiscal year. 

3. That the Board of Directors has determined that it is therefore necessary to levy and
collect a tax sufficient to raise the amount of money required to pay the above-mentioned expenses, 
and hereby fixes the rate of tax which will raise the amount of money required by said Agency at 
the following amount per hundred dollars of assessed valuation of taxable property within said 
Agency: 

$ 0.175 for the State Water Contract and other payments 

4. That the Board of Directors does hereby certify the rates so fixed, and as herein before
set forth, to the Board of Supervisors of the County of Riverside, State of California, and to the 
County Auditor of said County. 

5. That pursuant to California Water Code -Appendix Section 101-27, the determination of
the amount necessary to be raised by taxation for such purpose during the fiscal year and the order 
fixing the rate of tax made herein shall constitute a valid assessment of the property within the 
Agency and a valid levy of taxes so fixed. Said levy is permitted by California Revenue and 

DRAFT 

126126



2 

Taxation Code Section 93 and/or required by Article 1, Section 10 of the United States 
Constitution. 

6. That a certified copy of this Resolution be transmitted to the County Auditor of said
County, and that when so transmitted, said certified copy shall constitute the certification required 
in Section 101-27 of the California Water Code-Appendix. 

7. That funds received by the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency pursuant to the aforesaid
tax levy shall be placed in a separate fund identified for such purposes as set forth above and shall 
be disbursed only for lawful payments for aforesaid purposes. 

8. The Recital set forth above is incorporated herein and made an operative part of this
Resolution. 

9. The President of the Board shall sign this Resolution and the Secretary of the Board shall
attest thereto, and this Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon adoption. 

10. If any section, subsection, clause or phrase in this Resolution is for any reason held
invalid, the validity of the remainder of this Resolution shall not be affected thereby. The Board 
hereby declares that it would have passed this Resolution and each section, subsection, sentence, 
clause, or phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that one or more sections, subsections, sentences, 
clauses or phrases or the application thereof be held invalid. 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 7th day of July, 2025. 

___________________________________ 
Mickey Valdivia 
President, Board of Directors 
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 

__________________________________ 
Maricela V. Cabral, CMC, CPMC 
Deputy Secretary to the Board 
San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 

127127



Setting Tax Rate for FY 2025-26 – Resolution 2025-05

Board of Directors – July 7, 2025128128



Debt Service
SGPWA Special Tax

Other Funds
Unrestricted
Unitary Tax

We Control Income
We DON’T Control Income
We DON’T Control Income

Review of Funds
“The Bucket List”

~27M ~30M ~85M129129



General Fund
Adopted June 2, 2025

Administrative Overhead
Engineering/Science

Local Projects (e.g. Backbone Pipeline)
External Projects (e.g. Water Bank)

Water Purchases
Non-Project Water

Nickel Water

130130



Consigned 
Fund

Adopted June 2, 2025

Same as the General Fund with some 
potential restrictions.

At the discretion of the Board

131131



Debt Service
Bond Payments

EBX 1 & 2
SWP Administrative Overhead

Project Water & Exchange Fixed Costs
SWP Projects & Repairs

Delta Tunnel
Ventura Water

City Creek Crossing
EBX Balloon Payments

“Any SWP-Related Costs”

132132



All Models are Wrong….
Some Models are Useful…

Models are designed as a hedge 
against uncertainty

“Since all models are wrong, the 
scientist must be alert to what is 
importantly wrong. It is inappropriate 
to be concerned about mice when 
there are tigers abroad.”
 – George Box, statistician. 133133



2024-25 RATE FOR STATE 
WATER PROJECT 0.175000

134134



135135



Known Knowns
vs.

Unknown Unknowns

“… as we know, there are 
known knowns; there are 
things we know we know. We 
also know there are known 
unknowns; that is to say we 
know there are some things we 
do not know. But there are also 
unknown unknowns—the ones 
we don’t know we don’t know.”

Donald Rumsfeld – U.S. Defense Secretary to 
DoD;  February 12, 2002

136136



Rumsfeld Matrix
(unfortunate homeowner example)

Known knowns (aware & understand)
• The water heater will eventually 

fail, but the life expectancy is 
generally understood.

Known Unknowns (aware & don’t fully 
understand)

• As the house ages, it must be 
maintained, updated, and parts will 
fail.  This is expected, but it is not 
known when or how bad.

Unknown knowns (aren’t aware & 
understand)

• Do we have TERMITES!?
Unknown Unknowns (aren’t aware & 
don’t understand)

• The house got hit by a meteor.

Nice place… 
Looks delicious.

137137



Rumsfeld Matrix

Known Knowns (aware & understand)
• This Year’s Taxes
• 2024-25 Budget
• Reserve Minimums
• Balloon Payments
• Rough DCP/Sites Costs
• HDL Tax Estimates 5 Years Maximum
• Ventura Water

Known Unknowns (aware & don’t fully understand)
• Aging Infrastructure
• Increasing SWP Costs
• Precise DCP/Sites Costs
• Long Term Transfer Costs (other people’s Table A)

Unknown Knowns (aren’t aware & understand)
• Subsidence
• Delta Outage (e.g., earthquake in Delta)
• Climate Change and Effects on Supply
• Infrastructure Failures

Unknown Unknowns (aren’t aware & don’t understand)
• Last 5-year recap: Drought, Global Pandemic, 

Multiple Wars, Runaway Inflation, Recession?, 
Historically Important Election (until the next one).

• Force Majeure
• Major Disaster

• Earthquake
• Delta Levee Failure
• Other?

138138



0.0000

0.2000

0.4000

0.6000

0.8000

1.0000

1.2000

1.4000

1.6000

Tax Rate (per $100 Assessed Value)

First Imported Water into Region

139139



0.0000

0.0500

0.1000

0.1500

0.2000

0.2500

Tax Rate (per $100 Assessed Value)

140140



Summary

• Tax rate roughly maintained for the last 40 years
•  High growth area of the Riverside County

• Higher revenues & greater need for committed investments (Sites, DCP, etc.)

• Budget: This year, revenue will be slightly greater than expenditures 
at the current tax rate

The Agency is presently well fiscally positioned, noting that there are 
future uncertainties.

141141



Staff Recommendation
Board set tax rate

and
approve Resolution 2025-05 

142142


	8.A - Consider Authorization for the Purchase of a 2025 Ford Explorer.pdf
	RECOMMENDATION
	PREVIOUS CONSIDERATION
	BACKGROUND
	FISCAL IMPACT
	Sourcewell Contract with National Auto Fleet.pdf
	National Auto Fleet Contract 091521
	National Auto Fleet 091521-Amendment 1

	2025-07-07 New 2025 Explorer Vehicle Purchase.pdf
	Consider Authorization to Purchase One 2025 Ford Explorer
	Current Explorer in Agency’s Fleet
	Upcoming State Fleet Requirements
	Sourcewell  New 2025 Ford Explorer
	Fiscal Impact
	Staff Recommendation 
	Questions


	8.D - Tax Rate FY25-26 250707.pdf
	2025-07-7 Tax Rate-Final.pdf
	Setting Tax Rate for FY 2025-26 – Resolution 2025-05
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	�All Models are Wrong….�Some Models are Useful…��Models are designed as a hedge against uncertainty
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Known Knowns�vs.�Unknown Unknowns
	Rumsfeld Matrix�(unfortunate homeowner example)
	Rumsfeld Matrix�
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Summary
	Slide Number 16


	7.A - Update on the Golden Mussels in the SWP.pdf
	Slide 1: Update on the Golden Mussels in the State Water Project
	Slide 2: Discussion Topics 
	Slide 3: Golden Mussel Background
	Slide 4
	Slide 5: Golden Mussel Detections  
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15: Questions?




